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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Increase

(dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2004 2003 Amount Percentage
For the Year
Net income $ 86,813 $ 55,572 $ 31,241 56.2%
Net income per common share

Basic 1.74 1.44 0.30 20.8%

Diluted 1.72 1.42 0.30 21.1%
Cash dividends paid per common share 0.30 0.28 0.02 7.1%
At Year-End
Securities $ 1,817,942 $ 1,707,962 $ 109,980 6.4%
Loans, net 3,757,464 3,229,751 527,713 16.3%
Assets 6,098,005 5,541,915 556,090 10.0%
Deposits 4,595,137 4,428,081 167,056 3.8%
Stockholders’ equity 715,993 619,296 96,697 15.6%
Book value per common share 14.13 12.48 1.65 13.2%
Profitability Ratios
Return on average assets 1.51% 1.58%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 13.27% 15.13%
Capital Ratios
Tier 1 capital ratio 10.78% 9.95%
Total capital ratio 12.03% 11.21%
Leverage ratio 8.86% 7.97%
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LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

.| Dear Fellow Stockholders,

Dunson K. Cheng Peter Wu

In October 2003, we announced the completion of our merger with GBC Bancorp, a momentous decision on the
part of two successful institutions. Though the process of negotiating, entering into, and consummating the
merger was long and sometimes trying, it was but only the first step. An important next step was integrating the
operations of the two merged companies. Knowing that, our officers and employees spent a considerable part
of 2004 intensely focused on integrating our two companies and we are happy to report that, after many months
of hard work, the integration of our two companies has by and large been successfully completed.

Some of our integration efforts included assimilating our corporate cultures and retaining the services of our
key officers and employees, integrating two computer systems into one seamless platform, enhancing existing
financial products, harmonizing our lending policies, selecting and synthesizing the best business practices of
the two banks, and refining the efficiency of the combined branch network. To be sure, none of these efforts could
have been realized without the dedication and diligence of our officers and employees from top to bottom, and
for those efforts we thank them.

For our company, 2004 was another eventful year of accomplishments. Not only did we achieve our eleventh
consecutive year of double digit earnings growth, but it was also the first full year of combined operations of
Cathay Bank and General Bank. We have already begun to see the benefits of our intense focus on integration as
evidenced by our strong financial performance. Some of the financial highlights for the full year 2004 included:

* Record net income of $86.8 million, or 56.2%, over 2003. This strong net income performance resulted
in an increase of 21% in diluted net income per share to $1.72 compared with diluted net income per share of
$1.42 a year ago.

* Gross loans at December 31, 2004, were $3.8 billion, an increase of $525.6 million or 15.9% over
December 31, 2003.

* Deposit balances grew to $4.6 billion from December 31, 2003, an increase of $167.1 million, or 3.8%.

* Non-accrual loans decreased $13.8 million from $33.0 million at December 31, 2003, to $19.2 million
at December 31, 2004.

* Net charge-offs of $2.9 million for 2004 compared to net recoveries of $67,000 in 2003.

» Efficiency ratio of 39.23% for the year 2004.

We also declared a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend in September 2004, and
increased our quarterly cash dividend by 29%.
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In 2004, to reinforce our existing team in Northern California and further strengthen our capabilities, we
added a new corporate lending division in Northern California staffed by a team of experienced commercial
lending officers.

As part of our continued commitment to the community, the Cathay Bank Foundation became active in 2004.
The Foundation is a non-profit organization established by Cathay Bank to administer the charitable contribu-
tions that it makes in support of affordable housing, education, and community development.

For our company, 2004 was also a year of transition — a year when two of our longest serving directors retired
from our Board. Before the end of the year, Messrs. George T.M. Ching and Wilbur K. Woo informed us of their
decisions to retire from the Board.

George T.M. Ching was one of the founders of Cathay Bank and served in various capacities for more than
42 years, including serving as its first President and as a Vice Chairman, before retiring at the age of go.
Mr. Wilbur K. Woo, who was also a Vice Chairman of Cathay General Bancorp and Cathay Bank, has long been
an active community leader and was instrumental in growing Cathay Bank and retired after 41 years of service
at the age of 89.

We are fortunate, however, that we will be able to continue to draw upon the knowledge and experience
of both gentlemen because each has been appointed as a Director Emeritus and as Vice Chairman Emeritus of
Cathay General Bancorp and Cathay Bank. In addition, Messrs. Ching and Woo will serve as members of Cathay
General Bancorp’s Senior Advisory Board. We congratulate Messrs. Ching and Woo for their long and successful
careers, and thank them for helping us become the company we are today.

We begin 2005 with a sense of optimism and hope that it will be another record year for Cathay General
Bancorp, as we continue to build onto the firm foundation of Cathay Bank, which strives to become the bank of
choice in the communities that it serves.

In closing, we are sad to inform you that we lost Director Mr. Wing K. Fat, who passed away in February 2005.
Mr. Fat joined the Board in 1990 when it was first established and had also been a Director of Cathay Bank since
1972. He was a jovial person and got along with everybody and we will miss him greatly. We thank Mr. Fat for
his guidance and support during his more than 32 years of service.

)

Dunson K. Cheng Peter Wu
Chairman of the Board, Executive Vice Chairman of the Board
President, and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer
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2004 ANNUAL REPORT YEAR IN REVIEW

It is said that challenges open doors to new opportunities. For Cathay General Bancorp, the holding company of
Cathay Bank, 2004 was a year of challenge and opportunity presented by its merger with GBC Bancorp, the holding
company of General Bank. The challenge was to successfully integrate two similar-sized banks with almost 1,000
employees, and to retain the talented officers and employees and valuable customers of both. The opportunity was
the impetus of growth generated by the expanded resources from the combined Cathay Bank and General Bank.

Following the merger in October 2003, the task of successfully integrating Cathay Bank and General Bank
continued forward in 2004. True to our tradition, we rose to the challenge and achieved our eleventh consecutive
year of double digit earnings growth. Some of the financial highlights of the year included:

* Record earnings of $86.8 million, an increase of 56.2% over 2003;
* 10.0% growth in total assets, to $6.1 billion;
* 15.6% growth in stockholders’ equity, to $716.0 million; and

* 15.9% increase in gross loans, to $3.8 billion.

We also announced a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend in September 2004 and
increased our quarterly cash dividend by 29%, from $0.07 to $0.09 per share. These results reflect the ben-
efits of an inspired merger—and served to place Cathay Bank as the second largest commercial bank based in
Los Angeles County, as reported by the Los Angeles Business Journal in 2004.

Customer Satisfaction at the Forefront
At Cathay Bank, customer satisfaction remains a top priority. For more than four decades, we have built a

successful business by providing exceptional service to the business and retail customers in the

Asian-American and other communities that we serve. In 2004, in an ongoing effort to improve .
customer service, Cathay Bank utilized the knowledge and experience of the banking talent it \}"
added from General Bank to assist in streamlining its processes and creating greater efficiencies. In

particular, we combined our computer systems as part of our integration efforts, and consolidated
a number of our branches. In addition, by integrating the best practices from the two banks’ VIP
programs, we emerged with an improved Premier Banking program, designed to provide premium
customers with a superlative banking experience. The level of retention of customers and key officers
was also encouraging and, in our minds, a reflection and nod of confidence from our customers and
employees that we are on the right path.

At Cathay Bank, customer satisfaction remains a top priority. For more than four decades,

we have built a successful business by providing exceptional service to the business and

retail customers in the Asian-American and other communities that we serve.
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Looking ahead, we intend to expand our banking network to more diverse locations and will continue to
improve customer satisfaction through our newly established Sales/Service/Referral Training Initiative and
Management Trainee Program. We also plan to make further investments in technology and to upgrade our
online banking platform to help provide customers with faster, easier, and more convenient tools to manage
their finances.

From Outstanding Performance. ..

Commercial Real Estate and Construction Financing

Cathay Bank’s strong loan growth in 2004 was primarily due to strong demand in the real estate and construction
sector. With our asset strength, agility, and focused services, we were well positioned to capitalize on emerging market
trends. In 2004, Cathay Bank placed increased emphasis on improving its credit structure and loan portfolio quality,
and explored new ways to expand financing activities. Some of the notable 2004 projects included:

* $47.0 million refinancing of a mall in Fresno, California;
¢ $24.8 million for a 100-unit apartment/condo conversion in Laguna Niguel, California;

* $35.0 million financing of multi-home development projects in multi-phases in Murrieta, Oxnard,
Rancho Cucamonga, Moorpark, and Palmdale, California;

* $29.0 million financing of a power center in Murrieta, California;
¢ $21.3 million for a 14-story mixed-use condo building in Flushing, New York;

*  $19.0 million bridge loan for land acquisition and development of a 250,000-square-foot
high-rise condo project in Manhattan, New York;

¢ $12.7 million for an upscale shopping center in Houston, Texas; and

* $12.0 million construction loan for a shopping center/townhome project in Houston, Texas.

International Banking and Foreign Exchange

International banking services continue to be an increasing part of Cathay Bank’s strength and capabilities. These
services consist of financing, letters of credit, documentary collections, wire remittance, and foreign exchange.
In 2004, our International Department generated over $5.2 million in letters of credit commissions and other fee
income. Our foreign exchange services grew, and total customer volume for commercial foreign exchange trading
services increased significantly compared to the prior year.

| With our asset strength, agility, and focused services, we were well positioned to capitalize on
emerging market trends. In 2004, Cathay Bank placed increased emphasis on improving its credit

structure and loan portfolio quality, and explored new ways to expand financing activities.
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Corporate and Commercial Lending
We made great strides by intensifying our focus on the financing needs of our corporate customers. With our broad-
ened customer base and enhanced resources, we are further able to provide greater flexibility and gain increasing
revenues in our lending services.

... To Enhanced Services

New Corporate Lending Team In Northern California

In 2004, Cathay Bank restructured its Northern California corporate lending group into three teams. In addition, in
June 2004, we added a fourth team with notable loan officers, which should further strengthen our capacity to meet
the needs of corporate customers in the area.

SBA Lending

It was a solid year for Small Business Administration (SBA) lending in 2004. Cathay Bank’s Preferred Lender Program
(PLP) status, which shortens the approval process for SBA-guaranteed loans, was expanded to Sacramento in 2004. We
now have PLP lending authority in the U.S. Small Business Administration District Offices of Los Angeles, San Diego,
San Francisco, Santa Ana, and Sacramento. We intend to further strengthen our SBA lending activities by extending
the PLP status into more districts in 2005.

Cathay Wealth Management

Formerly known as Cathay Global Investment Services, and newly restructured, Cathay Wealth Management is a
non-bank division of Cathay Bank committed to offering total wealth management solutions to help customers achieve
their financial objectives. Products and services are provided by, and all financial consultants are registered through,
UVEST Financial Services, member NASD/SIPC.

Technology and Life Sciences Division

Cathay Bank continues to build on the track record established by this division under General Bank for providing
customized financial solutions and for understanding the needs of customers involved in the technology and life
sciences marketplace. In 2005, we will continue to seek strategic opportunities in this area of lending.
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Since we opened our doors in 1962, we have endeavored to support the communities we serve. Today, Cathay Bank
continues to reach out to community organizations through significant corporate contributions. In addition to our
financial support, our employees have volunteered their time and efforts to worthy community organizations. In
October 2004, our CEO, Mr. Dunson K. Cheng, led a group of Cathay Bank employees and their families in the Walk
for Hope to Cure Breast Cancer organized by City of Hope. As a part of our ongoing efforts, we are proud to sponsor
the “Banking on our Future” program, coordinated by Operation Hope. Through this program, employees volunteered
to educate inner city youths about financial literacy. Further, for the 28th consecutive year, Cathay Bank continued
to sponsor its annual charity golf tournament, which raised approximately $40,000 for charity.

The Cathay Bank Foundation: Leading the Way

We, once again, continued to demonstrate our role as a leader among Asian-American banks through the activities
of the Cathay Bank Foundation, a non-profit organization established by Cathay Bank to administer its charitable
contributions. The Foundation’s primary objective is to help create opportunities in the areas of affordable housing,
education, and community development. In addition, the Foundation supports health and welfare, culture and arts,
and civic and community events. Some of the beneficiaries of the Foundation and their causes in 2004 were:

*  CHARO Community Development Corporation — providing innovative programs for the economic
advancement of the under-served Los Angeles Latino community;

e Chinatown Service Center — offering multilingual health and human services to Asian and other immigrant
and refugee communities in the Greater Los Angeles area;

» St. Nicholas Neighborhood Preservation — based in the Greenpoint-Williamsburg community in Brooklyn,
dedicated to preserving, rebuilding, and revitalizing the neighborhood to the benefit of its low and
moderate income residents; and

*  Western Center on Law and Poverty — dedicated to advancing and enforcing the health care,
housing, and public benefits rights of low-income Californians.

Focusing on the Future

With the integration process largely completed, we are focusing our attention and resources on growing
our business. Moving forward with the augmented strength and enhanced proficiencies from the merger and ‘a
successful integration, Cathay Bank is rededicating its commitment to banking excellence through superior d \
customer service and the development of innovative financial solutions and diversified product lines.

Since we opened our doors in 1962, we have endeavored to support the communities we serve.

Today, Cathay Bank continues to reach out to community organizations through significant

corporate contributions.
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Celebrating Two Pioneers

In 1962, with just $550,000 in capital, Cathay Bank opened for business in a storefront office in the Chinatown area of
Los Angeles. Throughout the next 42 years, two pioneers were at the forefront of the exceptional growth and expan-
sion which have made Cathay Bank and Cathay General Bancorp into what they are and represent today. Without
the deep-rooted dedication and guidance of Messrs. George T.M. Ching and Wilbur K. Woo, this success would not
have been possible.

George T. M. Ching

In 1962, when Cathay Bank became the first Chinese-American commercial bank in Southern California, Mr. George
T.M. Ching was one of its seven founders — and he served as President of the bank from 1962 until 1985. In 2004,
after 42 years of dedication and service, Mr. Ching announced his retirement at the age of 9o. We owe an immeasur-
able debt of gratitude to Mr. Ching for his steadfast leadership and guidance over more than four decades. It is with
gratitude that we will continue to benefit from Mr. Ching’s experience and wisdom in his role as a Director Emeritus
and a Vice Chairman Emeritus, and from his participation on the Senior Advisory Board.

Wilbur K. Woo

Mr. Wilbur K. Woo joined Cathay Bank in 1963 and served the bank in active management for 41 years. During his
years of loyal and abiding service, Mr. Woo was instrumental in building t k’s business. As an active commu-
nity leader, Mr. Woo spearheaded programs that helped to position Cathay Bank as the community advocate we are
today. Mr. Woo announced his retirement at the age of 89 after a long and successful career. Moving forward, Mr.
Woo’s invaluable service will continue as a Director Emeritus and a Vice Chairman Emeritus, and as a member of the
Senior Advisory Board.

In Memory of Mr. Wing K. Fat

We lost our friend and Director Mr. Wing K. Fat, who passed away in February 2005. Mr. Fat joined the Board in 1990
when it was first established and had also been a Director of Cathay Bank since 1972. Through his 32 years of distin-
guished service, he oversaw many of the important developments in the history of Cathay Bank and Cathay General
Bancorp. We thank Mr. Fat for his guidance and support in helping make Cathay General Bancorp what it is today.
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Forward-Looking Statements

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the “Bancorp” refers to Cathay General Bancorp and the “Bank”
refers to Cathay Bank. The terms “Company,” “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to Bancorp and the Bank
collectively. The statements in this report include forward-looking statements within the meaning of the
applicable provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 regarding management’s beliefs,
projections, and assumptions concerning future results and events These forward-looking statements may
include, but are not limited to, such words as “believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,”
“estimates,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” or the negative of such
terms and other comparable terminology or similar expressions. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees.
They involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors that may cause the actual results,
performance, or achievements of the Bancorp to be materially different from any future results, performance, or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such risks and uncertainties and other

factors include, but are not limited to adverse developments or conditions related to or arising from:

» <«

e our ability to realize the benefits of the merger with GBC Bancorp;
*  our expansion into new market areas;

e fluctuations in interest rates;

e demographic changes;

* increases in competition;

* deterioration in asset or credit quality;

* changes in the availability of capital;

o legislative and regulatory developments such as the potential effects of California tax legislation
enacted in late 2003 and the subsequent Franchise Tax Board announcement on December 31, 2003
regarding the taxation of REITs and RICs and of the memorandum of understanding between Cathay
Bank and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation relating to the Bank’s compliance with certain
provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act;

e changes in business strategy, including the formation of a real estate investment trust;

e general economic or business condition in California and other regions where the Bank has operations
such as the impact of the California budget deficits; and

e other factors discussed in Part Il — Item 7 — “Factors that May Affect Future Results.”

Actual results in any future period may also vary from the past results discussed in this report. Given these
risks and uncertainties, we caution readers not to place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements,
which speak as of the date of this report. We have no intention and undertake no obligation to update any

forward-looking statement or to publicly announce the results of any revision of any forward-looking statement
to reflect future developments or events.

PART I

Item 1. Business
Business of Bancorp
Overview

Cathay General Bancorp is a business corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware on
March 1, 1990. Our only office, and our principal place of business, is located at the main office of Cathay Bank
at 777 North Broadway, Los Angeles, California 90012. Our telephone number is (213) 625-4700.



We are the holding company of Cathay Bank, a California state-chartered commercial bank. Our principal
current business activity is to hold all of the outstanding stock of Cathay Bank. In the future, we may become an
operating company or acquire savings institutions, banks, or companies engaged in bank-related activities and
may engage in or acquire such other businesses, or activities as may be permitted by applicable law.

In 2003, the boards of directors and stockholders of the Bancorp and GBC Bancorp approved a merger that
became effective as of the close of business on October 20, 2003, whereby GBC Bancorp merged into the
Bancorp, with the Bancorp as the surviving corporation. As part of the merger, General Bank, a California state-
chartered commercial bank and a wholly owned subsidiary of GBC Bancorp, merged into the Bank, with the
Bank as the surviving corporation.

As a result of the merger, the Bancorp issued 13.5 million shares of its newly issued common stock as
adjusted for the two-for-one stock split in 2004, and paid $162.4 million in cash for all of the issued and
outstanding shares of GBC Bancorp common stock. In addition, the Bancorp (formerly known as Cathay
Bancorp, Inc.) changed its name to Cathay General Bancorp, but its common stock continues to be quoted on
Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “CATY” while GBC Bancorp’s common stock was removed from
trading. As a result of the merger, (i) the assets and liabilities of GBC Bancorp are now assets and liabilities of
the Bancorp and (ii) the assets and liabilities of General Bank are now assets and liabilities of the Bank.

GBC Bancorp was a California corporation that served as the holding company for General Bank. General
Bank was a community bank that served individuals and small to medium-sized businesses. It offered a variety of
banking services to its customers, including checking, savings, and time deposits; secured and unsecured loans;
traveler’s checks, safe deposit boxes, credit cards, and other fee-based services; and international trade-related
services. The Bank converted the General Bank branches to the Cathay Bank name in April, 2004.

Subsidiaries of Bancorp
In addition to its wholly-owned bank subsidiary, the Bancorp has the following subsidiaries:

Cathay Capital Trust I, Cathay Statutory Trust I and Cathay Capital Trust I1. In June 2003, September,
2003, and December 2003, the Bancorp established Cathay Capital Trust I, Cathay Statutory Trust I, and Cathay
Capital Trust II (the “Trusts”), respectively, as wholly owned subsidiaries. All three Trusts are statutory business
trusts. In separate transactions in 2003, the Trusts issued capital securities representing undivided preferred
beneficial interests in the assets of the Trusts. The Trusts exist for the purpose of issuing the capital securities and
investing the proceeds thereof, together with proceeds from the purchase of the common stock of the Trusts by
the Bancorp, in Junior Subordinated Notes issued by the Bancorp. The Bancorp guarantees, on a limited basis,
payments of distributions on the capital securities of the Trusts and payments on redemption of the capital
securities of the Trust. The Bancorp is the owner of all the beneficial interests represented by the common
securities of the Trusts. The purpose of issuing the capital securities was to provide the Company with a cost-
effective means of obtaining Tier 1 Capital for regulatory purposes in connection with the merger.

Because the Bancorp is not the primary beneficiary of the Trusts, the financial statements of the Trusts are
not included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company. The capital securities of the Trusts are
currently included in the Tier 1 capital of the Bancorp for regulatory capital purposes. On March 1, 2005, the
Federal Reserve adopted a final rule that retains trust preferred securities in the Tier I capital of bank holding
companies, but with stricter quantitative limits and clearer qualitative standards. Under the rule, after a five-year
transition period, the aggregate amount of trust preferred securities and certain other capital elements will be
limited to 25 percent of Tier I capital elements, net of goodwill, less any associated deferred tax liability. The
amount of trust preferred securities and certain other elements in excess of the limit could be included in Tier 11
capital, subject to restrictions. In the last five years before maturity, the outstanding amount must be excluded
from Tier I capital and included in Tier II capital. Bank holding companies with significant international
operations would generally be expected to limit trust preferred securities and certain other capital elements to
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15% of Tier 1 capital elements, net of goodwill. We are currently evaluating this new regulation, but do not
expect this rule to have a materially adverse effect on our capital positions.

GBC Venture Capital, Inc. The business purpose of GBC Venture Capital, Inc. is to hold stock warrants
received as part of business relationships and to make equity investments in companies and limited partnerships
subject to applicable regulatory restrictions.

Competition

Our primary business is the business of the Bank. Therefore, the competitive conditions to be faced by us
are expected to include those faced by the Bank. See “Business of the Bank — Competition.” In addition, many
banks and financial institutions have formed holding companies. It is likely that these holding companies will
attempt to acquire other banks, thrift institutions, or companies engaged in bank-related activities. Thus, we may
face increased competition in undertaking acquisitions of such institutions and in operating after any such
acquisition.

Employees

Due to the limited nature of the Bancorp’s activities, the Bancorp currently does not employ any persons
other than our management, which includes the President, the Chief Operating Officer, the Chief Financial
Officer, Executive Vice Presidents, the Secretary, Assistant Secretary, and the General Counsel. See also
“Business of the Bank — Employees.”

Business of the Bank
General

The Bank was incorporated under the laws of the State of California on August 22, 1961, and was licensed
by the Department of Financial Institutions (previously known as the California State Banking Department), and
commenced operations as a California state-chartered bank on April 19, 1962. Cathay Bank is an insured bank
under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act but, like most state-chartered banks of similar size in California, it is not
a member of the Federal Reserve System.

The Bank’s main office is located in the Chinatown area of Los Angeles, at 777 North Broadway, Los
Angeles, California 90012. In addition, as of December 31, 2004, the Bank had branch offices in Southern
California (20 branches), Northern California (9 branches), New York (three branches), Massachusetts (two
branches), Texas (one branch), Washington (one branch), Hong Kong (one representative office) and Shanghai
(one representative office). Each branch office has loan approval rights subject to the branch manager’s
authorized lending limits. Activities of the Hong Kong and Shanghai representative offices are limited to
coordinating the transportation of documents to the Bank’s head office and performing liaison services.

Our primary market area is defined by the Community Reinvestment Act delineation, which includes the
contiguous areas surrounding each of the Bank’s branch offices. It is the Bank’s policy to reach out and actively
offer services to low and moderate income groups in the delineated branch service areas. Many of the Bank’s
employees speak both English and one or more Chinese dialects or Vietnamese, and are thus able to serve the
Bank’s Chinese, Vietnamese, and English speaking customers.

The Bank conducts substantially the same business operations as a typical commercial bank. It accepts
checking, savings, and time deposits, and makes commercial, real estate, personal, home improvement,
automobile, and other installment and term loans. From time to time, the Bank invests available funds in other
interest-earning assets, such as U.S. Treasury securities, U.S. government agency securities, state and municipal
securities, mortgage-backed securities, asset-backed securities, corporate bonds, and venture capital investments.
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The Bank’s services also include letters of credit, wire transfers, forward currency spot and forward
contracts, traveler’s checks, safe deposit, night deposit, Social Security payment deposit, collection, bank-by-
mail, drive-up and walk-up windows, automatic teller machines (“ATM”), Internet banking services, and other
customary bank services.

To accommodate those customers who cannot conduct banking business during normal banking hours, the
Bank has extended its banking hours to include Saturday hours for most branches and Sunday hours at its New
York branches.

The Bank primarily services individuals, professionals, and small to medium-sized businesses in the local
markets in which its branches are located. The general areas to which the Bank has directed its lending activities
include: residential mortgage loans, commercial mortgage loans, construction loans, home equity lines of credit;
commercial loans, trade financing loans, Small Business Administration (“SBA”) loans; and installment loans to
individuals for automobile, household, and other consumer expenditures.

The Bank offers a program called Cathay Wealth Management (formerly known as Cathay Global
Investment Services), which allows its customers to trade stocks online and to purchase mutual funds, annuities,
equities, bonds, and short-term money market instruments, through UVest Financial Services Group, Inc.

Securities

The Bank’s securities portfolio is managed in accordance with a written Investment Policy which addresses
strategies, types, and levels of allowable investments, and which is reviewed and approved by our Board of
Directors.

Our investment portfolio is managed to meet our liquidity needs through proceeds from scheduled
maturities and is also utilized for pledging requirements for deposits of state and local subdivisions, securities
sold under repurchase agreements, and Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances. The portfolio is
comprised of U.S. government agency securities, mortgage-backed securities, collateralized mortgage
obligations, obligations of states and political subdivisions, corporate debt instruments and equity securities. At
December 31, 2004, the aggregate investment securities portfolio, with a carrying value of $1.82 billion, was
classified as investment grade securities, except for our $9.1 million of non-rated venture capital investments. We
do not include federal funds sold and certain other short-term securities as investment securities. These other
investments are included in cash and cash equivalents.

Information concerning the carrying value, maturity distribution, and yield analysis of the Company’s
securities available-for-sale portfolios as well as a summary of the amortized cost and estimated fair value of the
Bank’s securities by contractual maturity is included in Part IT — Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and in “Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.”

Loans

Our Board of Directors and senior management establish, review, and modify the lending policy for the
Bank. The decision to make a loan is generally considered in terms of, among other things, character, repayment
ability, financial condition of the borrower, secondary repayment source, collateral, capital, leverage capacity of
the borrower, market conditions for the borrower’s business or project, and prevailing economic trends and
conditions. For mortgage loans, our lending policy requires an independent appraisal on real estate property in
accordance with applicable regulatory guidelines. Loan originations are obtained through a variety of sources,
including existing customers, walk-in customers, referrals from brokers or existing customers, and advertising. In
its present marketing efforts, the Bank emphasizes its community ties, customized personal service, competitive
rates, and an efficient underwriting and approval process, with loan applications taken at all of the Bank’s branch
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offices. The Bank’s centralized documentation department supervises the obtaining of credit reports, appraisals,
and other documentation involved with a loan.

Commercial Mortgage Loans. These loans are typically secured by first deeds of trust on commercial
properties, including primarily commercial retail properties, shopping centers, and owner-occupied industrial
facilities, and secondarily office buildings, multiple-unit apartments, and multi-tenanted industrial properties.

In addition, the Bank provides medium-term commercial mortgage loans secured by commercial or
industrial buildings where the owner either uses the property for business purposes or derives income from
tenants.

Commercial Loans. The Bank provides personalized financial services to diverse commercial and
professional businesses in its market areas. Commercial loans consist primarily of short-term loans (normally
with a maturity of up to one year) to support general business purposes, or to provide working capital to
businesses in the form of lines of credit to finance trade-finance loans. The Bank continues to focus primarily on
commercial lending to small-to-medium size businesses, within the Company’s geographic market area.
Commercial loan pricing is generally at a rate tied to the prime rate, as quoted in the Wall Street Journal, or the
Bank’s reference rate.

Small Business Administration (“SBA”) Loans. The Bank originates SBA loans in California, under the
“preferred lender” status. Preferred lender status is granted to a lender which has made a certain number of SBA
loans and which, in the opinion of the SBA, has staff who are qualified and experienced in this area. As a
preferred lender, the Bank’s SBA Lending Group has the authority to make, on behalf of the SBA, the SBA
guaranty on loans under the 7(a) program. This can represent a substantial savings in loan processing time to the
customer. Under this program, the SBA delegates loan underwriting, closing, and most servicing and liquidation
authority and responsibility to selected lenders.

The Bank utilizes both the 504 program, which is focused toward long-term financing of buildings and other
long-term fixed assets, and the 7(a) program, which is the SBA’s primary loan program and which can be used
for financing of a variety of general business purposes such as acquisition of land and buildings, equipment,
inventory and working capital needs of eligible businesses generally over a 5- to 25-year term. The collateral
position in the SBA loans is enhanced by the SBA guaranty in the case of 7(a) loans, and by lower loan-to-value
ratios under the 504 program. The Bank has sold and may, in the future, sell the guaranteed portion of certain of
its SBA 7(a) loans in the secondary market. SBA loan pricing is generally at a rate tied to the prime rate, as
quoted in the Wall Street Journal.

Residential Mortgage Loans. The Bank originates single-family-residential mortgage loans, and home
equity lines of credit. The single-family-residential mortgage loans are comprised of conforming, non-
conforming, and jumbo residential mortgage loans, and are secured by first and subordinate liens on single (one-
to-four units) family residential properties. The Bank’s products include a fixed-rate residential mortgage loan,
an adjustable-rate residential mortgage loan, and a variable-rate home equity line of credit loan. The pricing on
our variable-rate home equity line of credit is generally at a rate tied to the prime rate, as quoted in the Wall
Street Journal, or the Banks’ reference rate. These mortgage loans are underwritten in accordance with the
Bank’s guidelines, on the basis of the borrower’s financial strength, historical loan quality, and other
qualifications. The Bank’s highest concentration of residential mortgage loans relates to properties in California.

Real Estate Construction. The Bank’s real estate construction loan activity focuses on providing short-term
loans to individuals and developers with whom the Bank has established relationships for the construction
primarily of multi-unit projects. Residential real estate construction loans are typically secured by first deeds of
trust and guarantees of the borrower. The economic viability of the projects, the borrower’s credit worthiness,
and the borrower’s and contractor’s experience are primary considerations in the loan underwriting decision. The
Bank utilizes approved independent licensed appraisers. The Bank monitors projects during the construction
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phase through construction inspections and a disbursement program tied to the percentage of completion of each
project. The Bank also occasionally makes unimproved property loans to borrowers who intend to construct a
single-family-residence on their lots generally within twelve months. In addition, the Bank also makes
commercial real estate construction loans to high net worth clients with adequate liquidity for construction of
office and warehouse properties. Such loans are typically secured by first deeds of trust and are guaranteed by the
borrower.

Installment Loans. Installment loans tend to be fixed rate and longer-term (one-to-six year maturities).
These consumer-oriented loans are funded primarily for the purpose of financing the purchase of automobiles
and other personal uses of the borrower.

Distribution and Maturity of Loans. Information concerning loan type and mix, distribution of loans and
maturity of loans is included in Part II — Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations,” and in “Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Asset Quality

The Bank monitors its asset quality with lending and credit policies, which require the regular review of its
loan portfolio. If during the ordinary course of business, management becomes aware of borrowers that may not
be able to meet the contractual requirements of the loan agreements, then such loans are placed under closer
supervision with consideration given to placing the loan on non-accrual status, the need for an additional
allowance for loan losses, and (if appropriate) partial or full charge-off.

The Bank’s policy is to place loans on a non-accrual status if interest or principal is past due 90 days or
more, or in cases where management deems the full collection of principal and interest unlikely. When a loan is
placed on non-accrual status, any unpaid accrued interest is reversed against current income. Thereafter, any
payment is generally first applied towards the principal balance. Depending on the circumstances, management
may elect to continue the accrual of interest on certain past due loans if partial payment is received and/or the
loan is well collateralized, and in the process of collection. The loan is generally returned to accrual status when
the borrower has brought the past due principal and interest payments current and, in the opinion of management,
the borrower has demonstrated the ability to make future payments of principal and interest as scheduled. A non
accrual loan may also be returned to accrual status if all principal and interest contractually due are reasonably
assured of repayment within a reasonable period and there has been a sustained period of payment performance.
Information concerning non-accrual, past due, and restructured loans is included in Part IT — Item 7 —
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and in “Note 5 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Non-performing Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses. Information concerning non-performing loans,
allowance for loan losses, loans charged-off, loan recoveries, and other real estate owned is included in Part II —
Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and in
“Notes 5 and 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Deposits

The Bank attempts to price its deposits in order to promote deposit growth and offers a wide array of deposit
products in order to satisfy its customers’ needs. The Bank’s current deposit products include passbook accounts,
checking accounts, money market deposit accounts, certificates of deposit, individual retirement accounts,
college certificates of deposit, and public funds deposits. From time to time the Bank may offer special deposit
promotions, such as the step up CD’s that were offered during 2004.

The Bank’s deposits are generally obtained from residents within the Company’s geographic market area.
The Bank utilizes traditional marketing methods to attract new customers and deposits, by offering a wide variety
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of products and services and utilizing various forms of advertising media. Information concerning types of
deposit accounts, average deposits and rates, and maturity of time deposits of $100,000 or more is included in
Part II — Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Borrowings

Borrowings from time to time include securities sold under agreements to repurchase, the purchase of
federal funds, funds obtained as advances from the FHLB of San Francisco and Junior Subordinated Notes.
Information concerning the types, amounts, and maturity of our borrowings is included in “Notes 9 and 10 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Return on Equity and Assets

Information concerning the return on average assets, return on average stockholders’ equity, the average
equity to assets ratio and the dividend payout ratio is included in Part Il — Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Interest Rates and Differentials

Information concerning the interest-earning asset mix, average interest-earning assets, average interest-
bearing liabilities and the yields on interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities is included in Part IT —
Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Analysis of Changes in Net Interest Income

An analysis of changes in net interest income due to changes in rate and volume is included in Part IT —
Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

Commitments and Letters of Credit

Information concerning the Bank’s outstanding loan commitments and letters of credit is included in “Note
13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Expansion

Management of the Bank continues to look for opportunities to expand the Bank’s branch network by
seeking new branch locations and/or by acquiring other financial institutions to diversify its customer base in
order to compete for new deposits and loans, and to be able to serve its customers more effectively.

Subsidiaries of Cathay Bank

Cathay Investment Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank that was formed in 1984 to invest in
real property. In 1987, Cathay Investment Company opened an office in Taipei, Taiwan, to promote Taiwanese
real estate investments in Southern California. The office in Taipei is located at Sixth Floor, Suite 3, 146 Sung
Chiang Road, Taipei, Taiwan.

Cathay Real Estate Investment Trust (“CB REIT”) is a real estate investment trust subsidiary of the Bank
that was formed in February 2003 to provide the Bank with flexibility in raising capital. During 2003, the Bank
contributed $1.13 billion in loans and securities to CB REIT in exchange for 100% of the common stock of CB
REIT. In 2003 and 2004, CB REIT sold $4.4 million and $4.2 million, respectively, of its 7.0% Series A Non-
Cumulative preferred stock to accredited investors. At December 31, 2004, total assets of CB REIT were
consolidated with the Company and totaled approximately $1.25 billion. See discussion below in the section
entitled “Factors That May Affect Future Results” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Cathay Securities Fund, Inc. is a registered investment company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Bank. It was formed in 2000 to engage in the business of investing in, owning, and holding loans and securities.
Its office is located at 777 North Broadway, Los Angeles, California 90012. The Company deregistered this
registered investment company with the Securities and Exchange Commission in 2003 and has dissolved this
company. See discussion below in Part II — Item 7 — “Factors That May Affect Future Results” of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

GBC Investment & Consulting Company, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, was incorporated
to provide specific, in-depth expertise in the areas of investment and consultation on an international and
domestic basis. An office is maintained in Taipei, Taiwan, to coordinate and develop business between the Bank
and prospective customers in Taiwan and other Asian countries.

GBC Real Estate Investments, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. The purpose of this subsidiary
is to engage in real estate investment activities, which may include equity interests in limited partnerships and
limited liability companies that own or invest in commercial real estate development properties. To date, there
have been no transactions involving this subsidiary.

Cathay Trade Services, Asia Limited (“Trade Services”), formerly known as GBC Trade Services, Asia
Limited, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. Trade Services is a Hong Kong based non-financial
institution that serves as a vehicle to reissue, in Hong Kong, letters of credit for the account of its U.S. based
import customers in favor of beneficiaries.

GB Capital Trust II (“GB REIT”) was incorporated in January 2002 and was formed to provide General
Bank with flexibility in raising capital. As a result of the GBC merger, the Bank owns 100% of the voting
common trust units issued by the REIT. At December 31, 2004, total assets of GB REIT were consolidated with
the Company and were approximately $765 million.

Competition

The banking business in California, and specifically in the market areas served by the Bank’s branch offices,
is highly competitive. The Bank competes for deposits and loans with other commercial banks, savings and thrift
institutions, brokerage houses, insurance companies, mortgage companies, credit unions, credit card companies
and other financial and non-financial institutions and entities. In addition, the Bank also competes with other
entities (both governmental and private industry) that are seeking to raise capital through the issuance and sale of
debt and equity securities. Many of these institutions and entities offer services that are not offered directly by
the Bank and have substantially greater financial resources than does the Bank.

The direction of federal legislation in recent years seems to favor increased competition between different
types of financial institutions and to foster new entrants into the financial services market. Competitive
conditions are expected to continue to intensify as legislation is enacted which will have the effect of eliminating
historical barriers that limit participation in certain markets, increasing the cost of doing business for banks, or
affecting the competitive balance between banks and other financial and non-financial institutions and entities.
Technological factors, such as on-line banking and brokerage services, and economic factors are also expected to
increase competitive conditions.

To compete with other financial institutions in its primary service areas, the Bank relies principally upon the
following: local promotional activities, personal contacts by its officers, directors, employees, and stockholders,
extended hours on weekdays, Saturday banking, and Sunday banking in certain locations, Internet banking, an
Internet website, located at www.cathaybank.com, and certain other specialized services.

For customers whose loan demands exceed the Bank’s internal lending limits, the Bank has, in the past, and
intends, in the future, to arrange for such loans on a participation basis with correspondent banks. The Bank also
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assists customers requiring other services not offered by the Bank to obtain such services from its correspondent
banks.

In Southern California, at least two other Chinese-American banks of comparable size provide particular
competition for loans and deposits with the Bank and at least two super-regional banks provide such competition
for deposits. In Northern California, one of these Chinese-American banks provides particular competition for
loans and deposits with the Bank and the super-regional banks provide such competition for deposits as well.

In addition, there are many other Chinese-American banks in both Southern and Northern California. Banks
from the Pacific Rim countries, such as Taiwan, Hong Kong, and China also continue to open branches in the
Los Angeles area, thus increasing competition in the Bank’s primary markets.

Employees

As of December 31, 2004, the Bancorp and Bank (including subsidiaries) employed approximately 849
persons, including 258 officers. None of the employees are represented by a union. Management believes that its
relations with employees are good.

Available Information

We invite you to visit us at our Web site at www.cathaybank.com, to access free of charge Bancorp’s annual
report on Form 10-K, our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those
reports, all of which are made available as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such
material with or furnish it to the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). In addition, you can write to
us to obtain a free copy of any of those reports at Cathay General Bancorp, 777 North Broadway, Los Angeles,
California 90012, Attn: Investor Relations. These reports are also available through the SEC’s Public Reference
Room, located at 450 5t street NW, Washington, DC 20549 and online at the SEC’s website, located at
www.sec.gov. Investors can obtain information about the operation of the SEC’s Public Reference Room by
calling 800-SEC-0300.

Regulation and Supervision
General

The Bancorp and the Bank are subject to significant regulation and restrictions by federal and state
regulatory agencies. The following discussion of statutes and regulations is only a brief summary and does not
purport to be complete. This discussion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the statutes and regulations
referred to. No assurance can be given that these statutes and regulations will not change in the future.

Holding Company Regulation

The Bancorp is a bank holding company within the meaning of the Bank Holding Company Act and is
registered as such with the Federal Reserve Board. A bank holding company is required to file with the Federal
Reserve Board annual reports and other information regarding its business operations and those of its
subsidiaries. It is also subject to examination by the Federal Reserve Board and is required to obtain Federal
Reserve Board approval before acquiring, directly or indirectly, ownership or control of any voting shares of any
bank if it would thereby directly or indirectly own or control more than 5% of the voting stock of that bank,
unless it already owns a majority of the voting stock. In 1997, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a policy for
risk-focused supervision of small bank holding companies that do not engage in significant non-banking
activities. Under this policy, examinations focus on whether a bank holding company has systems in place to
manage the risks inherent in its business. In analyzing risk, the Federal Reserve Board looks at the financial
condition of the holding company and its subsidiary banks, management, compliance with laws and regulations,
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inter-company transactions and any new or contemplated activities. The Federal Reserve Board has by regulation
determined certain activities in which a bank holding company may or may not engage. With certain exceptions,
a bank holding company may engage only in the business of banking or managing or controlling banks or
furnishing services to or performing services for its subsidiary banks or activities that are closely related to
banking activities. In 2000, the permissible activities and affiliations of certain bank holding companies was
expanded. See section below entitled “— Financial Modernization Act.”

A holding company for a bank and any subsidiary which it acquires or organizes are deemed to be affiliates
of the bank within the meaning set forth in the Federal Reserve Act and are subject to the Federal Reserve Act.
This means, for example, that there are limitations on loans by the bank to affiliates, on investments by the bank
in any affiliate’s stock and on the bank’s taking any affiliate’s stock as collateral for loans to any borrower. All
affiliate transactions must satisfy certain limitations and otherwise be on terms and conditions that are consistent
with safe and sound banking practices. In this regard, banks generally may not purchase from any affiliate a low-
quality asset (as that term is defined in the Federal Reserve Act). Also, transactions by the bank with an affiliate
must be on substantially the same terms as would be available for non-affiliates. The Bancorp and the Bank are
currently subject to these restrictions.

The Bancorp and the Bank are also subject to certain restrictions with respect to underwriting, public sale
and distribution of securities. They are also prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangements in connection
with the extension of credit. For example, generally the Bank may not extend credit on the condition that the
customer obtain some additional service from the Bank or its parent company, or refrain from obtaining such
service from a competitor.

Bank Regulation

Federal law mandates frequent examinations of all banks, with the costs of examinations to be assessed
against the bank. The Bank’s primary federal regulator is the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or the
FDIC. The federal banking regulatory agencies have substantial enforcement powers over the depository
institutions that they regulate. Civil and criminal penalties may be imposed on such institutions and persons
associated with those institutions for violations of laws or regulation.

As a California state-chartered bank whose accounts are insured by the FDIC up to a maximum of $100,000
per depositor, the Bank is subject to regulation, supervision, and regular examination by the California
Commissioner of Financial Institutions, or the California Commissioner, and the FDIC, and must comply with
applicable regulations of the Federal Reserve Board. The regulations of these agencies govern most aspects of the
Bank’s business, including the making of periodic reports, its activities relating to dividends, investments, loans,
borrowings, capital requirements, certain check-clearing activities, branching, mergers and acquisitions, reserves
against deposits and numerous other areas. Supervision, legal action, and examination by these agencies is
generally intended to protect depositors, creditors, borrowers and the deposit insurance fund and generally is not
intended for the protection of stockholders.

The activities of the Bank are also regulated by state law. State law, for example, regulates certain loans to
officers of the Bank, directly or indirectly, or to any related corporation in which such officer is a shareholder,
director, officer or employee.

Subject to certain limitations, California law permits California state-chartered banks to invest in the stock
and equity securities of other corporations, to engage directly in, or invest directly in subsidiaries which conduct,
real estate related activities (including property management and real estate appraisal), and to participate in
management consulting and data processing services for third parties. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991, or FDICIA, limits the powers, including investment authority, of state banks to those
activities that are either permitted to national banks, or activities that the FDIC finds do not pose a significant risk
to the deposit insurance fund. In November 1998, the FDIC announced that it would make it easier for well-run
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state banks to engage in real estate and securities underwriting, if permitted by state law. State banks are now
required to file notice of intention to engage in such activities.

FDICIA places limits on brokered deposits and extends the limits to any bank that is not “well capitalized”
or has been notified that it is in “troubled condition.” A well-capitalized institution (which generally includes an
institution that is considered well capitalized for purposes of the prompt corrective action regulations discussed
below) may still accept brokered deposits without restriction, unless it has been informed by its appropriate
Federal regulatory agency that it is in “troubled condition.” All other insured depository institutions are
prohibited from accepting brokered deposits unless a waiver is obtained from the FDIC. If a waiver is obtained,
the interest paid on deposits may not exceed the rate paid for deposits in the bank’s normal market area, or the
national rate as determined in the FDIC’s regulation.

Capital Adequacy Requirements

The Bancorp is subject to the capital adequacy regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, and the Bank is
subject to the capital adequacy regulations of FDICIA. Those regulations incorporate both risk-based and
leverage capital requirements. Each of the federal regulators has established risk-based and leverage capital
guidelines for banks or bank holding companies it regulates, which set total capital requirements and define
capital in terms of “core capital elements,” or Tier 1 capital; and “supplemental capital elements,” or Tier 2
capital. Tier 1 capital is generally defined as the sum of the core capital elements less goodwill and certain other
deductions, notably the unrealized net gains or losses (after tax adjustments) on available for sale investment
securities carried at fair market value. The following items are defined as core capital elements: (i) common
shareholders’ equity; (ii) qualifying non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus; and (iii)
minority interests in the equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries. Trust preferred securities may also
constitute up to 25% of Tier 1 capital. See further discussion of the final rule adopted by the Federal Reserve
Board on March 1, 2005 on the eligibility of trust preferred as Tier 1 capital at Subsidiaries of Bancorp.
Supplementary capital elements include: (i) allowance for loan and lease losses (but not more than 1.25% of an
institution’s risk-weighted assets); (ii) perpetual preferred stock and related surplus not qualifying as core capital;
(iii) hybrid capital instruments, perpetual debt and mandatory convertible debt instruments; and (iv) term
subordinated debt and intermediate-term preferred stock and related surplus. The maximum amount of
supplemental capital elements which qualifies as Tier 2 capital is limited to 100% of Tier 1 capital, net of
goodwill.

The minimum required ratio of qualifying total capital to total risk-weighted assets, or the total risk-based
capital ratio, is 8.0%, at least one-half of which must be in the form of Tier 1 capital, and the minimum required
ratio of Tier 1 capital to total risk-weighted assets, or the Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio, is 4.0%. Risk-based
capital ratios are calculated to provide a measure of capital that reflects the degree of risk associated with a
banking organization’s operations for both transactions reported on the balance sheet as assets, and transactions,
such as letters of credit and recourse arrangements, which are recorded as off-balance sheet items. Under the
risk-based capital guidelines, the nominal dollar amounts of assets and credit-equivalent amounts of off-balance
sheet items are multiplied by one of several risk adjustment percentages, which range from 0% for assets with
low credit risk, such as certain U.S. Treasury securities, to 100% for assets with relatively high credit risk, such
as business loans. As of December 31, 2004, the Bank’s total risk-based capital ratio was 11.29%, and its Tier 1
risk-based capital ratio was 10.04%. As of December 31, 2004, the Bancorp’s Total Risk-Based Capital ratio was
12.03% and its Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio was 10.78%.

The risk-based capital requirements also take into account concentrations of credit (i.e., relatively large
proportions of loans involving one borrower, industry, location, collateral or loan type) and the risks of “non-
traditional” activities (those that have not customarily been part of the banking business). The regulations require
institutions with high or inordinate levels of risk to operate with higher minimum capital standards, and authorize
the regulators to review an institution’s management of such risks in assessing an institution’s capital adequacy.
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The risk-based capital regulations also include exposure to interest rate risk as a factor that the regulators
will consider in evaluating a bank’s capital adequacy. Interest rate risk is the exposure of a bank’s current and
future earnings and equity capital arising from adverse movements in interest rates. While interest risk is inherent
in a bank’s role as financial intermediary, it introduces volatility to bank earnings and to the economic value of
the institution.

The FDIC and the Federal Reserve Board also require the maintenance of a leverage capital ratio designed
to supplement the risk-based capital guidelines. Banks and bank holding companies that have received the
highest rating of the five categories used by regulators to rate banks and are not anticipating or experiencing any
significant growth must maintain a ratio of Tier 1 capital (net of all intangibles) to adjusted total assets of at least
3%. All other institutions are required to maintain a leverage ratio of at least 100 to 200 basis points above the
3% minimum, for a minimum of 4% to 5%. Pursuant to federal regulations, banks must maintain capital levels
commensurate with the level of risk to which they are exposed, including the volume and severity of problem
loans, and federal regulators may, however, set higher capital requirements when a bank’s particular
circumstances warrant. As of December 31, 2004, the Bank’s leverage capital ratio was 8.25%, and the
Bancorp’s leverage capital ratio was 8.86%, both ratios exceeding regulatory minimums.

The federal regulatory authorities’ risk-based capital guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord of
the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (the “BIS”). The BIS is a committee of central banks and bank
supervisors/regulators from the major industrialized countries that develops broad policy guidelines for use by
each country’s supervisors in determining the supervisory policies they apply. In June 2004, the BIS published a
new capital accord to replace its 1988 capital accord. The new capital accord would, among other things, set
capital requirements for operational risk and refine the existing capital requirements for credit risk and market
risk. Operational risk is defined to mean the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems in connection with external events. The 1988 capital accord does not
include separate capital requirements for operational risk. The United States federal regulatory authorities are
currently expected to release proposed rules to implement the BIS’s new capital accord in mid-year 2005. It is
currently anticipated that these authorities would release final rules in mid-year 2006, and that the final rules
would become effective in January 2008. The Company cannot predict the timing or final form of the United
States rules implementing the new capital accord and their impact on the Bancorp or the Bank. The new capital
requirements that may arise from the final rules could increase the minimum capital requirements applicable to
the Bancorp and its subsidiaries.

Prompt Corrective Action Provisions

Federal law requires each federal banking agency to take prompt corrective action to resolve the problems
of insured financial institutions, including but not limited to those that fall below one or more prescribed
minimum capital ratios. The federal banking agencies have by regulation defined the following five capital
categories: “well capitalized” (total risk-based capital ratio of 10%; Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 6%; and
leverage capital ratio of 5%); “adequately capitalized” (total risk-based capital ratio of 8%; Tier 1 risk-based
capital ratio of 4%; and leverage capital ratio of 4%) (or 3% if the institution receives the highest rating from its
primary regulator); “undercapitalized” (total risk-based capital ratio of less than 8%; Tier 1 risk-based capital
ratio of less than 4%; or leverage capital ratio of less than 4%) (or 3% if the institution receives the highest rating
from its primary regulator); “significantly undercapitalized” (total risk-based capital ratio of less than 6%; Tier 1
risk-based capital ratio of less than 3%; or leverage capital ratio less than 3%); and “critically undercapitalized”
(tangible equity to total assets less than 2%). A bank may be treated as though it were in the next lower capital
category if after notice and the opportunity for a hearing, the appropriate federal agency finds an unsafe or
unsound condition or practice so warrants, but no bank may be treated as “critically undercapitalized” unless its
actual capital ratio warrants such treatment.

At each successively lower capital category, an insured bank is subject to increased restrictions on its
operations. In addition to these measures, insured banks may be subject to potential actions by the federal
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regulators for unsafe or unsound practices in conducting their businesses or for violations of any law, rule,
regulation or any condition imposed in writing by the agency or any written agreement with the agency.
Enforcement actions may include the issuance of cease and desist orders, termination of insurance of deposits (in
the case of a bank), the imposition of civil money penalties, the issuance of directives to increase capital, formal
and informal agreements, or removal and prohibition orders against “institution-affiliated” parties.

Safety and Soundness Standards

The federal banking agencies have also adopted guidelines establishing safety and soundness standards for
all insured depository institutions. Those guidelines relate to internal controls, information systems, internal audit
systems, loan underwriting and documentation, compensation and interest rate exposure. In general, the
standards are designed to assist the federal banking agencies in identifying and addressing problems at insured
depository institutions before capital becomes impaired. If an institution fails to meet these standards, the
appropriate federal banking agency may require the institution to submit a compliance plan and institute
enforcement proceedings if an acceptable compliance plan is not submitted.

Premiums for Deposit Insurance

The FDIC regulations also implement a risk-based premium system, whereby insured depository institutions
are required to pay insurance premiums depending on their risk classification. Under this system, institutions
such as the Bank that are insured by the Bank Insurance Fund are categorized into one of three capital categories
(well capitalized, adequately capitalized, and undercapitalized) and one of three supervisory categories based on
federal regulatory evaluations. This risk-based premium system results in premiums which range from the 0 basis
points (subject to a $2,000 minimum annual fee) for the most highly-rated well capitalized bank 27 basis points
per $100 of domestic deposits for troubled banks which are undercapitalized. The Bank currently pays the
minimum assessment.

In addition, banks must pay a fluctuating amount towards the retirement of the Financing Corporation bonds
(commonly referred to as FICO bonds) issued in the 1980s to assist in the recovery of the savings and loan
industry. The current FICO assessment rate for institutions insured by the Bank Insurance Fund is $0.0144 per
$100 of assessable deposit. The FICO assessments are adjusted quarterly and do not vary depending on an
institution’s capitalization or supervisory evaluations.

Dividends

Holders of the Bancorp’s common stock are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the board
of directors out of funds legally available therefor under the laws of the State of Delaware.

Delaware corporations such as the Bancorp may make distributions to their stockholders out of their surplus,
or out of their net profits for the fiscal year in which the dividend is declared and for the preceding fiscal year.
However, dividends may not be paid out of a corporation’s net profits if, after the payment of the dividend, the
corporation’s capital would be less than the capital represented by the issued and outstanding stock of all classes
having a preference upon the distribution of assets.

The Federal Reserve Board has advised bank holding companies that it believes that payment of cash
dividends in excess of current earnings from operations is inappropriate and may be cause for supervisory action.
As a result of this policy, banks and their holding companies may find it difficult to pay dividends out of retained
earnings from historical periods prior to the most recent fiscal year or to take advantage of earnings generated by
extraordinary items such as sales of buildings or other large assets in order to generate profits to enable payment
of future dividends. Further, the Federal Reserve Board’s position that holding companies are expected to
provide a source of managerial and financial strength to their subsidiary banks potentially restricts a bank holding
company’s ability to pay dividends.
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The Bank is a legal entity that is separate and distinct from its holding company. The Bancorp receives
income through dividends paid by the Bank. Subject to the regulatory restrictions described below, future cash
dividends by the Bank will depend upon management’s assessment of future capital requirements, contractual
restrictions, and other factors.

The powers of the board of directors of the Bank to declare a cash dividend to its holding company is
subject to California law, which restricts the amount available for cash dividends to the lesser of the retained
earnings or the bank’s net income for its last three fiscal years (less any distributions to shareholders made during
such period). Where the above test is not met, cash dividends may still be paid, with the prior approval of the
California Commissioner in an amount not exceeding the greatest of (1) retained earnings of the bank; (2) the net
income of the bank for its last fiscal year; or (3) the net income of the bank for its current fiscal year. The amount
of retained earnings available for cash dividends to the Bancorp immediately after December 31, 2004, is
restricted to approximately $43.6 million under this regulation.

Under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, bank regulators also have authority to prohibit a bank from
engaging in business practices which are considered to be unsafe or unsound. It is possible, depending upon the
financial condition of a bank and other factors, that such regulators could assert that the payment of dividends or
other payments might, under certain circumstances, be an unsafe or unsound practice, even if technically
permissible.

Community Reinvestment Act

The Bank is subject to certain requirements and reporting obligations involving Community Reinvestment
Act, or CRA, activities. The CRA generally requires the federal banking agencies to evaluate the record of a
financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local communities, including low- and moderate-income
neighborhoods. The CRA further requires the agencies to take into account a financial institution’s record of
meeting its community credit needs when evaluating applications for, among other things, domestic branches,
consummating mergers or acquisitions, or holding company formations. In measuring a bank’s compliance with
its CRA obligations, the regulators utilize a performance-based evaluation system which bases CRA ratings on
the bank’s actual lending, service, and investment performance, rather than on the extent to which the institution
conducts needs assessments, documents community outreach activities or complies with other procedural
requirements. In connection with its assessment of CRA performance, the FDIC assigns a rating of
“outstanding,” “satisfactory,” “needs to improve” or “substantial noncompliance.” In its most recently released
public reports, from February 2004, the Bank received a “satisfactory” rating.

EEINTS

Other Consumer Protection Laws and Regulations

Examination and enforcement have become intense, and banks have been advised to monitor carefully
compliance with various consumer protection laws and their implementing regulations. The federal Interagency
Task Force on Fair Lending issued a policy statement on discrimination in home mortgage lending describing
three methods that federal agencies will use to prove discrimination: overt evidence of discrimination, evidence
of disparate treatment, and evidence of disparate impact. Due to heightened regulatory concern related to
compliance with consumer protection laws and regulations generally, the Bank may incur additional compliance
costs or be required to expend additional funds for investments in the local communities it serves.

In addition to the other laws and regulations discussed herein, the Bank is subject to certain consumer and
public interest laws and regulations that are designed to protect customers in transactions with banks. While the
list set forth below is not exhaustive, these laws and regulations include the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in
Savings Act, the Electronic Funds Transfer Act, the Expedited Funds Availability Act, the Equal Credit
Opportunity Act, the Fair Housing Act, the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, the Home Mortgage
Disclosure Act, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the Right to Financial
Privacy Act. These laws and regulations mandate certain disclosure requirements and regulate the manner in
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which financial institutions must deal with customers when taking deposits, making loans, collecting loans and
providing other services. The Bank must comply with the applicable provisions of these laws and regulations as
part of its ongoing customer relations. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations can subject it to various
penalties, including but not limited to enforcement actions, injunctions, fines or criminal penalties, punitive
damages to consumers and the loss of certain contractual rights.

The Americans with Disabilities Act, in conjunction with similar California legislation, has increased the
cost of doing business for banks. The legislation requires employers with 15 or more employees and all
businesses operating “commercial facilities” or “public accommodations” to accommodate disabled employees
and customers. The Americans with Disabilities Act has two major objectives: (i) to prevent discrimination
against disabled job applicants, job candidates and employees, and (ii) to provide disabled persons with ready
access to commercial facilities and public accommodations. Commercial facilities, such as the Bank, must ensure
that all new facilities are accessible to disabled persons, and in some instances may be required to adapt existing
facilities to make them accessible.

Check 21

The Check Clearing for the 21st Century Act, or “Check 21~ as it is commonly known, became effective
October 28, 2004. Check 21 facilitates check collection by creating a new negotiable instrument called a
“substitute check” which permits, but does not require, banks to replace original checks with substitute checks or
information from the original check and process check information electronically. Banks that do use substitute
checks must comply with certain notice and recredit rights. Check 21 is expected to cut the time and cost
involved in physically transporting paper items and reduce float, i.e., the time between the deposit of a check in
bank and payment, especially in cases in which items were not already being delivered same-day or overnight.

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994, or the Interstate Banking Act,
regulates the interstate activities of banks and bank holding companies and establishes a framework for
nationwide interstate banking and branching. Since June 1, 1997, a bank in one state has generally been
permitted to merge with a bank in another state without the need for explicit state law authorization. However,
states were given the ability to prohibit interstate mergers with banks in their own state by “opting-out” (enacting
state legislation applying equality to all out-of-state banks prohibiting such mergers) prior to June 1, 1997.

Since 1995, adequately capitalized and managed bank holding companies have been permitted to acquire
banks located in any state, subject to two exceptions: first, any state may still prohibit bank holding companies
from acquiring a bank which is less than five years old; and second, no interstate acquisition can be completed by
a bank holding company if the acquirer would control more than 10% of the deposits held by insured depository
institutions nationwide or 30% or more of the deposits held by insured depository institutions in any state in
which the target bank has branches.

A bank may establish and operate de novo branches in any state in which that bank does not maintain a
branch if that state has enacted legislation to expressly permit all out-of-state banks to establish branches in that
state.

In 1995, California enacted legislation to implement important provisions of the Interstate Banking Act and
to repeal California’s previous interstate banking laws, which were largely preempted by the Interstate Banking
Act.

The changes effected by the Interstate Banking Act and California laws have increased competition in the
environment in which the Bank operates to the extent that out-of-state financial institutions directly or indirectly

enter the Bank’s market areas.
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Financial Modernization Act

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financial Modernization Act became effective March 11, 2000. It repealed two
provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act: Section 20, which restricted the affiliation of Federal Reserve Member
Banks with firms “engaged principally” in specified securities activities; and Section 32, which restricted officer,
director, or employee interlocks between a member bank and any company or person “primarily engaged” in
specified securities activities. In addition, it also contains provisions that expressly preempt any state law
restricting the establishment of financial affiliations, primarily related to insurance. The general effect of the law
is to establish a comprehensive framework to permit affiliations among commercial banks, insurance companies,
securities firms, and other financial service providers by revising and expanding the Bank Holding Company Act
framework to permit a holding company system to engage in a full range of financial activities through a new
entity known as a financial holding company. “Financial activities” is broadly defined to include not only
banking, insurance, and securities activities, but also merchant banking and additional activities that the Federal
Reserve, in consultation with the Secretary of the Treasury, determines to be financial in nature, incidental to
such financial activities, or complementary activities that do not pose a substantial risk to the safety and
soundness of depository institutions or the financial system generally.

Generally, the Financial Modernization Act:

e Repeals historical restrictions on, and eliminates many federal and state law barriers to, affiliations
among banks, securities firms, insurance companies, and other financial service providers;

e Provides a uniform framework for the functional regulation of the activities of banks, savings
institutions, and their holding companies;

* Broadens the activities that may be conducted by national banks, banking subsidiaries of bank holding
companies, and their financial subsidiaries;

* Provides an enhanced framework for protecting the privacy of consumer information;

e Adopts a number of provisions related to the capitalization, membership, corporate governance, and
other measures designed to modernize the Federal Home Loan Bank system;

e Modifies the laws governing the implementation of the CRA; and

e Addresses a variety of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-to-day operations and long-
term activities of financial institutions.

In order for the Bancorp to take advantage of the ability to affiliate with other financial services providers, it
must become a “financial holding company” as permitted under an amendment to the Bank Holding Company
Act effected by the Financial Modernization Act. The Bancorp currently meets the requirements to make an
election to become a financial holding company, but its management has not made a determination for it to
become a financial holding company.

The Financial Modernization Act required that designated federal regulatory agencies, including the FDIC,
the Federal Reserve Board, the Comptroller of the Currency and the Securities and Exchange Commission,
publish regulations to implement certain provisions of the Act. These agencies have cooperated in the release of
rules that establish minimum requirements to be followed by financial institutions for protecting the privacy of
financial information provided by consumers. The agencies’ rules, which establish privacy standards to be
followed by state banks such as the Bank, requires a financial institution to (i) provide notice to customers about
its privacy policies and practices, (ii) describe the conditions under which the institution may disclose nonpublic
personal information about consumers to nonaffiliated third parties, and (iii) provide a method for consumers to
prevent the financial institution from disclosing that information to nonaffiliated third parties by “opting out” of
that disclosure.

The Financial Modernization Act also includes a new section of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act
governing subsidiaries of state banks that engage in “activities as principal that would only be permissible” for a
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national bank to conduct in a financial subsidiary. It expressly preserves the ability of a state bank to retain all
existing subsidiaries. Because California permits commercial banks chartered by the state to engage in any
activity permissible for national banks, the Bank is permitted to form subsidiaries to engage in the activities
authorized by the Financial Modernization Act to the same extent as a national bank. In order to form a financial
subsidiary, a bank must be well-capitalized and would be subject to the same capital deduction, risk
management, and affiliate transaction rules as applicable to national banks.

The Bancorp does not believe that the Financial Modernization Act has had a material adverse effect on the
Bancorp’s operations. However, to the extent that it permits banks, securities firms, and insurance companies to
affiliate, the financial services industry may experience further consolidation. The Financial Modernization Act
is intended to grant to community banks certain powers as a matter of right that larger institutions have
accumulated on an ad hoc basis. Nevertheless, this act may have the result of increasing the amount of
competition that the Bancorp and the Bank face from larger institutions and other types of companies offering
financial products, many of which may have substantially more financial resources.

Regulation W

On December 12, 2002, the Federal Reserve adopted Regulation W, the rule that comprehensively
implements Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act. The rule became effective April 1, 2003. Sections
23A and 23B and Regulation W limit the risks to a bank from transactions between the bank and its affiliates and
limit the ability of a bank to transfer to its affiliates the benefits arising from the bank’s access to insured
deposits, the payment system, and the discount window and other benefits of the Federal Reserve System. The
statute and rule impose quantitative and qualitative limits on the ability of a bank to extend credit to, or engage in
certain other transactions with, an affiliate (and a nonaffiliate if an affiliate benefits from the transaction).
However, certain transactions that generally do not expose a bank to undue risk or abuse the safety net are
exempted from coverage under Regulation W.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 implemented legislative reforms applicable to companies with securities
traded publicly in the United States of America. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act is intended to address corporate and
accounting fraud and contains provisions dealing with corporate governance and management, disclosure,
oversight of the accounting profession and auditor independence. Although the Bancorp has incurred and expects
to continue to incur additional expenses in complying with the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, it does not
expect that compliance will have a material effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

Source of Strength Policy

According to Federal Reserve Board policy, bank holding companies are expected to act as a source of
financial strength to each subsidiary bank and to commit resources to support each such subsidiary.

USA Patriot Act

The terrorist attacks in September 2001 impacted the financial services industry and led to the Uniting and
Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of
2001, or the USA Patriot Act. Part of the USA Patriot Act is the International Money Laundering Abatement and
Financial Anti-Terrorism Act of 2001, or IMLAFATA.

IMLAFATA authorizes the Secretary of the Treasury, in consultation with the heads of other government
agencies, to adopt special measures applicable to banks, bank holding companies, and/or other financial
institutions. These measures may include enhanced recordkeeping and reporting requirements for certain
financial transactions that are of primary money laundering concern, due diligence requirements concerning the
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beneficial ownership of certain types of accounts, and restrictions or prohibitions on certain types of accounts
with foreign financial institutions.

Among its other provisions, IMLAFATA requires each financial institution to: (i) establish an anti-money
laundering program; (ii) establish due diligence policies, procedures, and controls with respect to its private
banking accounts and correspondent banking accounts involving foreign individuals and certain foreign banks;
and (iii) avoid establishing, maintaining, administering, or managing correspondent accounts in the United States
of America for, or on behalf of, a foreign bank that does not have a physical presence in any country. In addition,
IMLAFATA contains a provision encouraging cooperation among financial institutions, regulatory authorities
and law enforcement authorities with respect to individuals, entities, and organizations engaged in, or reasonably
suspected of engaging in, terrorist acts or money laundering activities. IMLAFATA expands the circumstances
under which funds in a bank account may be forfeited and requires covered financial institutions to respond
under certain circumstances to requests for information from federal banking agencies within 120 hours.
IMLAFATA also amends the Bank Holding Company Act and the Bank Merger Act to require the federal
banking agencies to consider the effectiveness of a financial institution’s anti-money laundering activities when
reviewing an application under these acts.

IMLAFATA became effective July 23, 2002. Additional regulations were adopted during 2002 and 2003 to
implement minimum standards to verify customer identity, to encourage cooperation among financial
institutions, federal banking agencies, and law enforcement authorities regarding possible money laundering or
terrorist activities, to prohibit the anonymous use of “concentration accounts,” and to require all covered
financial institutions to have in place a Bank Secrecy Act compliance program. The Bancorp does not expect that
IMLAFATA will have a material effect on its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Bank Secrecy Act and Memorandum of Understanding

The financial Recordkeeping and Reporting of Currency and Foreign Transactions Act of 1970 (the “BSA”)
is a disclosure law that forms the basis of the U.S. federal government’s framework to prevent and detect money
laundering and to deter other criminal enterprises. Following the terrorist attacks in September 2001, an
additional purpose was added to the BSA: “To assist in the conduct of intelligence or counter-intelligence
activities, including analysis, to protect against international terrorism.” Under the BSA, financial institutions
such as the Bank are required to maintain certain records and file certain reports regarding domestic currency
transactions and cross-border transportations of currency. Among other requirements, the BSA requires financial
institutions to report imports and exports of currency in the amount of $10,000 or more and, in general, all cash
transactions of $10,000 or more. The Bank has established a BSA compliance policy under which, among other
precautions, the Bank keeps currency transaction reports to document cash transactions in excess of $10,000 or in
multiples totaling more than $10,000 during one business day, monitors certain potentially suspicious
transactions such as the exchange of a large number of small denomination bills for large denomination bills, and
scrutinizes electronic funds transfers for BSA compliance.

Following a regular examination by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”), the Bank’s
Board of Directors, on June 17, 2004, approved and signed a memorandum of understanding (“MOU”) with the
FDIC in connection with certain deficiencies identified by the FDIC relating to the Bank’s compliance with
certain provisions of the BSA. Under the terms of the MOU, the Bank must comply in all material respects with
the BSA within 90 days from the MOU’s effective date, July 18, 2004. The MOU requires in part that the Bank
perform an analysis of its BSA risk profile and implement a written action plan designed to ensure compliance
with the BSA. Such plan will include revisions of the Bank’s policies and procedures, enhancements of the
Bank’s internal controls for BSA compliance, independent compliance testing, dedicated compliance staff, and
regular employee training. Management believes that the Bank is currently in compliance in all material respects
with the terms of the MOU. However, the FDIC has not yet examined the Bank for compliance with the MOU.

The MOU is expected to result in additional BSA compliance expenses for the Bank, although these
expenses are not anticipated to have a material financial effect on the Bancorp or the Bank. It may also have the
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effect of limiting or delaying the Bank’s and the Bancorp’s ability to obtain regulatory approval for certain
expansionary activities.

Cross-Institution Assessments

Any insured depository institution owned by a bank holding company can be assessed for losses incurred by
the FDIC in connection with assistance provided to, or the failure of, any other depository institution owned by
the bank holding company.

Audit Requirements

The Bank is required to have an annual independent audit, alone or as a part of its bank holding company’s
audit, and to prepare all financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Each bank is also required to have an independent audit committee comprised entirely
of outside directors or to have an audit committee with the same composition as its holding company. Under
National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) certifications, the Bancorp has certified that its audit
committee has adopted formal written charters and meets the requisite number of directors, independence and
qualification standards. In addition, because the Bank has more than $3 billion in total assets, it is subject to the
FDIC requirements for audit committees of large institutions. As such, among other requirements, the Bancorp
must maintain an audit committee which shall include members with banking or related financial management
expertise, have access to its own outside counsel, and not include members who are large customers of the Bank.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 addresses accounting oversight and corporate governance matters.
Management and the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm is required to assess the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004. These
assessments are included in Item 9A, Controls and Procedures below.

Federal Home Loan Bank System

The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of San Francisco. Among other benefits,
each FHLB serves as a reserve or central bank for its members within its assigned region. Each FHLB is financed
primarily from the sale of consolidated obligations of the FHLB system. Each FHLB makes available loans or
advances to its members in compliance with the policies and procedures established by the Board of Directors of
the individual FHLB. Each member of the FHLB of San Francisco is required to own stock in amount equal to
the greater of:

* amembership stock requirement with an initial cap of $25 million (100% of “membership asset value”
as defined), or

e an activity based stock requirement (based on percentage of outstanding advances).

Impact of Monetary Policies

The earnings and growth of the Bank are largely dependent on its ability to maintain a favorable differential
or spread between the yield on its interest-earning assets and the rates paid on its deposits and other interest-
bearing liabilities. As a result, the Bank’s performance is influenced by general economic conditions, both
domestic and foreign, the monetary and fiscal policies of the federal government, and the policies of the
regulatory agencies. The Federal Reserve Board implements national monetary policies (such as seeking to curb
inflation and combat recession) by its open-market operations in U.S. Government securities, by adjusting the
required level of reserves for financial institutions subject to its reserve requirements and by varying the discount
rate applicable to borrowings by banks from the Federal Reserve Banks. The actions of the Federal Reserve
Board in these areas influence the growth of bank loans, investments and deposits and also affect interest rates
charged on loans and deposits. The nature and impact of any future changes in monetary policies cannot be
predicted.
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Environmental Regulation

In the course of our business, we may foreclose and take title to real estate, and could be subject to
environmental liabilities with respect to these properties. We may be held liable to a governmental entity or to
third parties for property damage, personal injury, investigation and clean-up costs incurred by these parties in
connection with environmental contamination, or may be required to investigate or clear up hazardous or toxic
substances, or chemical releases at a property. The costs associated with investigation or remediation activities
could be substantial. In addition, as the owner or former owner of a contaminated site, we may be subject to
common law claims by third parties based on damages and costs resulting from environmental contamination
emanating from the property. If we ever become subject to significant environmental liabilities, our business,
financial condition, liquidity and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.

Other Pending and Proposed Legislation

Other legislative and regulatory initiatives which could affect the Bancorp and the Bank and the banking
industry in general are pending, and additional initiatives may be proposed or introduced, before the U.S.
Congress, the California legislature, and other governmental bodies in the future. Such proposals, if enacted, may
further alter the structure, regulation, and competitive relationship among financial institutions, and may subject
the Bancorp and the Bank to increased regulation, disclosure, and reporting requirements. In addition, the various
banking regulatory agencies often adopt new rules and regulations to implement and enforce existing legislation.
It cannot be predicted whether, or in what form, any such legislation or regulations may be enacted or the extent
to which the business of the Bancorp or the Bank would be affected thereby.

Item 2. Properties
Cathay General Bancorp

The Bancorp currently neither owns nor leases any real or personal property. The Bancorp uses the
premises, equipment, and furniture of the Bank in exchange for payment of a management fee to the Bank.

Cathay Bank

The Bank’s main corporate office and headquarter branch is located in the Chinatown area of Los Angeles.
The offices are in a three-story structure containing 26,527 square feet and constructed of glass and concrete. The
Bank owns both the building and the land upon which the building is situated. The main floor currently
accommodates a platform area for consumer loans and certain commercial and commercial mortgage loans, a
new account area, teller stations, pneumatic drive-up teller stations, walk-up teller station, an operations area, and
a vault area. The second floor contains executive offices and the Bank’s Board Room. The third floor houses the
Bank’s corporate lending department. Parking for approximately 126 automobiles is provided on three lots
adjacent to the Bank’s building, two of which are owned by the Bank. The third lot is leased under a 55-year term
with a 30-year option commencing in January 1987 at a current monthly rent of approximately $16,031.

The Bank owns its branch offices in Monterey Park, Alhambra, Westminster, San Gabriel, City of Industry,
Cupertino, Artesia and Flushing, New York and the buildings housing its former Cerritos and Torrance branch
offices, which were closed during 2004. In addition, the Bank has certain operating and administrative
departments located at 4128 Temple City Boulevard, Rosemead, California, where it owns the building and land
with approximately 27,600 square feet of space.

The Bank leases certain other premises. Expiration dates of the Bank’s leases range from February, 2005 to
October, 2014. The Bank’s leased offices include the former headquarter of General Bank, located at 800 West 6th
Street, Los Angeles, California 90017, consisting of approximately 41,501 square feet of rentable area which
includes the ground floor and the second, fourteenth and fifteenth floors of the building. The initial lease term will
expire in the year 2009, and the Bank has two five-year options to renew the lease following the expiration date of
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the initial term. As of December 31, 2004, the monthly base rent for the facility is $117,000. The monthly base
rent is subject to change on specified dates during the 15-year initial lease term pursuant to the lease agreement.

The office in Taipei of Cathay Investment Company and GBC Investment & Consulting Company, Inc. is
located at Sixth Floor, Suite 3, 146 Sung Chiang Road, Taipei, Taiwan, and consists of 1,806 square feet. The
lease was renewed for one year from October 5, 2004 to October 4, 2005. As of December 31, 2004, neither
Cathay Investment Company nor GBC Investment & Consulting Company, Inc. owned any properties.

As of December 31, 2004, the Bank’s investment in premises and equipment totaled $33.4 million. See also
Notes 8 and 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements of Cathay General Bancorp, which are included in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Management is not currently aware of any litigation that is expected to have material adverse impact on the
Company’s consolidated balance sheet, results of operations, or liquidity.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2004.

Executive Officers of Registrant

The table below sets forth the names, ages, and positions at the Bancorp and the Bank of all executive
officers of the Company as of February 15, 2005. See Part III, Item 10 — “Directors and Executive Officers of
the Registrant,” below for further information regarding the executive officers of the Bancorp and the Bank.

Name Age Present Position and Principal Occupation During the Past Five Years

Dunson K. Cheng ....... 60 Chairman of the Board of Directors of Bancorp and the Bank since 1994;
Director and President of Bancorp since 1990. President of the Bank since
1985 and Director of the Bank since 1982.

Peter Wu .............. 56 Director, Executive Vice Chairman, and Chief Operating Officer of Bancorp
and the Bank since October 20, 2003. Director of GBC Bancorp and General
Bank from 1981 to October, 2003; Chairman of the Board of GBC Bancorp
and General Bank from January, 2003 to October, 2003; President and Chief
Executive Officer of GBC Bancorp and General Bank from January, 2001 to
October, 2003. President and Chief Operating Officer of GBC Bancorp and
General Bank from 1998 to December, 2000; Secretary of GBC Bancorp and
General Bank from 1979 to January, 2001.

Anthony M. Tang ....... 51 Director of Bancorp since 1990; Executive Vice President of Bancorp since
1994; Assistant Secretary of Bancorp from 1991 to April 2001; Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer of Bancorp from 1990 until June 2003. Chief
Lending Officer of the Bank since 1985; Director of the Bank since 1986;
Assistant Secretary of the Bank from 1994 to April 2001; Senior Executive
Vice President of Cathay Bank since December 1998.

Heng W.Chen.......... 52 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Bancorp since June
2003. Executive Vice President of the Bank since June 2003. Chief Financial
Officer of the Bank since January 2004. Assistant Chief Financial Officer
and Assistant Treasurer of City National Corporation from 1998 to June
2000. Executive Vice President — Finance of City National Bank from
March 2000 until June 2003, Senior Vice President — Finance of City
National Bank from June 1998 to March 2000.
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Name Age Present Position and Principal Occupation During the Past Five Years

IrwinWong ............ 56 Executive Vice President-Branch Administration for the Bank since 1999.

Kim R. Bingham ........ 48  Executive Vice President — Chief Credit Officer of the Bank since August
2004. First Vice President — Private Banking of Mellon Bank from April
2003 to August 2004; Senior Vice President — Credit Administration of City
National Bank from 2002 to April 2003; Senior Vice President — Structured
Finance Division of City National Bank from 2000 to 2002; Senior Vice
President — Westside Commercial Banking Center of City National Bank
from 1993 to 2000; Senior Vice President — Credit Analysis Department of
City National Bank from 1990 to 1992.

Perry P.Oei ............ 42 Senior Vice President of Bancorp and the Bank since January 2004; General
Counsel of Bancorp and the Bank since July 2001. Director of Legal Affairs
& Chief Administrative Officer of Collaboratories, Inc. from August 2000 to
January 2001; consultant to Collaboratories, Inc. and other companies from
February 2001 to July 2001. Senior Counsel until July 2000 at City National
Bank, where he was employed as an attorney from March 1992.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

(a) Market Information

The Bancorp’s common stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “CATY.” The
closing price of the Company’s common stock on February 15, 2005, was $37.99 per share, as reported by the
Nasdaq National Market. The Company does not represent that the outstanding shares may be either bought or
sold at a certain price.

The following table sets forth the high and low closing prices as reported on the Nasdaq National Market for
the periods presented:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003
High Low High Low
Firstquarter .......... .. ..., $32.91  $27.19  $20.22  $17.55
Secondquarter . .............. .. .. .. ..., 34.46 30.24 22.36 19.56
Third quarter ......... ... .. ..., 37.92 31.67 24.38 22.08
Fourthquarter .......... .. .. .. ... .. .. ... ... 40.01 36.00 28.07 22.70

(b) Holders

As of February 15, 2005, there were approximately 1,684 holders of record of the Bancorp’s Common
Stock.

(c¢) Dividends

The cash dividends per share declared by quarter were as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2004 2003

First QUArter . .. ... ...ttt $0.070  $0.070
Second qQUATLET . . ..ot 0.070 0.070
Third qUarter ... ... ... 0.070 0.140
Fourth quarter . ....... ... ... 0.090 0.000
Total ..o $0.300  $0.280
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In April 2001, the Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program of up to $15 million of the
Company’s common stock. Cumulatively through December 31, 2003, the Company has repurchased 639,820
shares of the Company’s common stock for $8.8 million. No shares were repurchased during 2004.

Issuer Purchases Of Equity Securities
(d)

(©
Total Number  Maximum Number

of Shares (or Approximate
(or Units) Dollar Value)
Purchased as of Shares
(a) (b) Part of (or Units)
Total Number  Average Price Publicly that May Yet Be
of Shares Paid per Announced Purchased Under
(or Units) Share Plans or the Plans or
Period Purchased (or Unit) Programs Programs
(October 1, 2004 — October 31,2004) ........ None
(November 1, 2004 — November 30, 2004) . . .. None
(December 1, 2004 — December 31, 2004) . ... None
Total ... None

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table presents selected historical consolidated financial data for the Bancorp, and is derived in
part from the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company. The selected historical consolidated
financial data should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements of Cathay General
Bancorp and the Notes thereto, which are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K as well as Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Selected Consolidated Financial Data

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data) (3)

Income Statement (1)

Interest income . ................. $ 274979 $ 167,267 $ 144,061 $ 159,352 $ 164,553
Interest expense . ................. 60,162 40,148 39,920 66,153 74,156
Net interest income before provision

forloanlosses ................. 214,817 127,119 104,141 93,199 90,397
Provision for loan losses ........... — 7,150 6,000 6,373 4,200
Securities gains (losses) ........... (3,979) 9,890 1,926 2,157 1,085
Other non-interest income . . ........ 20,244 13,103 14,245 12,622 11,671
Non-interest expense . ............. 90,660 55,140 43,317 40,165 38,504
Income before income tax expense . . . 140,422 87,822 70,995 61,440 60,449
Income tax expense ............... 53,609 32,250 22,295 18,820 21,862
Netincome ..................... $ 86,813 $ 55,572 $ 48,700 $ 42,620 $ 38,587
Net Income per common share
Basic ......... ... . . $ 1.74  $ 144 % 135 $ 1.18  $ 1.07
Diluted . ........................ $ .72 $ 142 % 134 $ 1.17  $ 1.06
Cash dividends paid per common

share ................ ... .. ... $ 0.300 $ 0.280 $ 0273 % 0250 $ 0.220
Weighted-average common shares
Basic ......... ... . . 49,869,271 38,713,728 35,982,666 36,215,580 36,227,004
Diluted . ........................ 50,480,154 39,035,616 36,230,238 36,330,520 36,295,540
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Statement of Condition
Securities available-for-sale ........
Securities held-to-maturity .........
Netloans (2) ....................
Total assets .....................
Deposits . ...
Federal funds purchased and securities
sold under agreements to
repurchase ....................
Advances from the Federal Home
LoanBank ....................
Junior subordinated notes ..........
Stockholders’ equity ..............
Common Stock Data
Shares of common stock
outstanding ...................
Book value per common share ......
Profitability Ratios
Return on average assets ...........
Return on average stockholders’
EUILY « oot
Dividend payoutratio .............
Average equity to average assets
Tatio ..ot
Efficiency ratio ..................

Year Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data) (3)
$ 1,817,942 $ 1,707,962 $ 253,834 $ 254,600 $ 177,796
— — 459,452 374,356 387,200
3,757,464 3,229,751 1,848,078 1,640,032 1,437,307
6,098,005 5,541,915 2,753,998 2,453,144 2,206,834
4,595,137 4,428,081 2,314,643 2,122,348 1,876,447
91,000 82,500 28,500 22,114 68,173
545,000 258,313 50,000 30,000 10,000
53,916 53,856 — — —
715,993 619,296 287,961 246,011 214,787
50,677,896 49,608,182 35,999,910 35915476 36,297,460
$ 14.13 $ 1248  $ 8.00 $ 6.85 $ 5.92
1.51% 1.58% 1.88% 1.82% 1.81%
13.27 15.13 18.30 18.36 20.09
17.19 18.15 20.13 21.25 20.66
11.38 10.42 10.27 9.92 9.03
39.23 36.73 36.00 37.20 37.33

(1) Includes the operating results and the acquired assets and assumed deposits and liabilities of GBC Bancorp
and its subsidiaries subsequent to October 20, 2003.
(2) Net loans represents gross loans net of loan participations sold, allowance for loan losses and unamortized

deferred loan fees.

(3) Shares and per share data have been adjusted to reflect two-for-one stock splits in the form of 100 percent
stock dividends, effective May 9, 2002 and September 28, 2004.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

The following discussion is intended to provide information to facilitate the understanding and assessment
of the consolidated financial condition of the Bancorp and its subsidiaries, including the Bank, the Company, and
their consolidated results of operations. It should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial
statements and footnotes appearing elsewhere in this report.

The Bank offers a wide range of financial services. The Bank currently operates 20 branches in Southern
California, nine branches in Northern California, three branches in New York State, two branches in
Massachusetts, one branch in Houston, Texas, and one branch in Washington State, and two representative
offices, one in Hong Kong and one in Shanghai, China. In addition, the Bank’s subsidiaries, Cathay Investment
Company and GBC Investment and Consulting Company, Inc., maintain an office in Taiwan. The Bank is a
commercial bank, servicing primarily the individuals, professionals, and small to medium-sized businesses in the
local markets in which its branches are located.
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Actual results in any future period may also vary from the past results discussed in this report. Given these
risks and uncertainties, we caution readers not to place undue reliance on any forward-looking statements, which
speak as of the date hereof. We have no intention and undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking
statement or to publicly announce the results of any revision of any forward-looking statement to reflect future
developments or events.

The financial information presented herein includes the accounts of the Company, its subsidiaries, including
the Bank, and the Bank’s consolidated subsidiaries. All material transactions between these entities are
eliminated.

Critical Accounting Policies

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires
management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses, and related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our consolidated financial
statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Certain accounting policies involve significant judgments and assumptions by management which have a
material impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities; management considers such accounting
policies to be critical accounting policies. The judgments and assumptions used by management are based on
historical experience and other factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Management believes the following are critical accounting policies that require the most significant
judgments and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements:

Accounting for the allowance for loan losses

The determination of the amount of the provision for loan losses charged to operations reflects
management’s current judgment about the credit quality of the loan portfolio and takes into consideration known
relevant internal and external factors that affect collectibility when determining the appropriate level for the
allowance for loan losses. The nature of the process by which the Bank determines the appropriate allowance for
loan losses requires the exercise of considerable judgment. While management utilizes its best judgment and
information available, the ultimate adequacy of the allowance is dependent upon a variety of factors beyond the
Bank’s control, including the performance of the Bank’s loan portfolio, the economy, changes in interest rates
and the view of the regulatory authorities toward loan classifications. A weakening of the economy or other
factors that adversely affect asset quality could result in an increase in the number of delinquencies, bankruptcies,
or defaults, and a higher level of non-performing assets, net charge-offs, and provision for loan losses in future
periods.

The total allowance for loan losses consists of two components: specific allowances and general allowances.
To determine the adequacy of the allowance in each of these two components, the Bank employs two primary
methodologies, the classification migration methodology and the individual loan review analysis methodology.
These methodologies support the basis for determining allocations between the various loan categories and the
overall adequacy of the Bank’s allowance to provide for probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. These
methodologies are further supported by additional analysis of relevant factors such as the historical losses in the
portfolio, trends in the non-performing/non-accrual loans, loan delinquencies, the volume of the portfolio, peer
group comparisons, and federal regulatory policy for loan and lease losses. Other significant factors of portfolio
analysis include changes in lending policies/underwriting standards, portfolio composition, and concentrations of
credit, and trends in the national and local economy.
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With these above methodologies, the specific allowance is for those loans internally classified and risk
graded as Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful, or Loss. Additionally, the Bank’s management allocates a
specific allowance for “Impaired Credits,” in accordance with SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan.” The level of the general allowance is established to provide coverage for management’s
estimate of the credit risk in the loan portfolio by various loan segments not covered by the specific allowance.

Allowances for other risks of probable loan losses have been included in the allowance for loan losses. The
components of the other risks that have a potential of affecting the Bank’s portfolio are comprised of three basic
elements. First, the Bank has set aside funds to cover the risk factors of a continued slow recovery from the last
recession. The second component of other portfolio risk is the potential errors in loan classification and review
methodologies. The third component of other portfolio risk is the uncertainty associated with the airplane
leveraged lease with Continental Airlines.

Accounting for the merger with GBC Bancorp

Accounting for the merger with GBC Bancorp involves significant judgments and assumptions by
management, which has a material impact on the carrying value of fixed rate loans and borrowings and the
determination of the core deposit intangible asset and goodwill. Fair value adjustment amounts to carrying value,
the amortization method and estimated lives are disclosed in the following table:

Balance Sheet Amount Amortization Estimated
Classification Description (In Thousands) Method Life
Securities available-for-sale ... ... Record securities at market $ 2,435 Level Yield 2.5 years
Loans ........................ Premium on fixed rate loans 4,549 Level Yield 2.0 years
Other intangible assets .......... Premium on core deposits 51,456 Straight Line 9.6 years
Time deposits ................. Premium on fixed rate time
deposits 2,241 Level Yield 1.8 years
Advances from FHLB ........... Premium on FHLB borrowing 2,257 Level Yield 1.0 year

Except for the resolution of any pre-acquisition income tax uncertainties, no additional fair value
adjustments can be made after the end of the allocation period.

Investment Securities

The classification and accounting for investment securities are discussed in detail in Note 1 of the
consolidated financial statements presented elsewhere herein. Under SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, investment securities generally must be classified as held-to-maturity,
available-for-sale or trading. The appropriate classification is based partially on our ability to hold the securities
to maturity and largely on management’s intentions with respect to either holding or selling the securities. The
classification of investment securities is significant since it directly impacts the accounting for unrealized gains
and losses on securities. Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities flow directly through earnings during
the periods in which they arise, whereas for available-for-sale securities, they are recorded as a separate
component of stockholders’ equity (accumulated comprehensive other income or loss) and do not affect earnings
until realized. The fair values of our investment securities are generally determined by reference to quoted
market prices and reliable independent sources. We are obligated to assess, at each reporting date, whether there
is an “other-than-temporary” impairment to our investment securities. Such impairment must be recognized in
current earnings rather than in other comprehensive income (loss). Aside from the Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac
preferred stock that was determined to be impaired and written down during the fourth quarter of 2004, we did
not have any other investment securities that were deemed to be “other-than-temporarily” impaired as of
December 31, 2004. Investment securities are discussed in more detail in Note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements presented elsewhere herein.
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Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on income reported for financial statement purposes, and differs
from the amount of taxes currently payable, since certain income and expense items are reported for financial
statement purposes in different periods than those for tax reporting purposes. Taxes are discussed in more detail
in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements presented elsewhere herein. Accrued taxes represent the net
estimated amount due or to be received from taxing authorities. In estimating accrued taxes, we assess the
relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of transactions taking into account statutory, judicial and
regulatory guidance in the context of our tax position.

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability approach, the objective of which is to
establish deferred tax assets and liabilities for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and
the tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities at enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when such
amounts are realized or settled. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets if, based on the
weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not
be realized. A valuation allowance is established, when necessary, to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount
that is more likely than not to be realized.

Merger with GBC Bancorp

As of the close of business on October 20, 2003, the Company completed its merger with GBC Bancorp and
General Bank (“GBC merger”), pursuant to the terms of the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated May 6, 2003.
Consequently, GBC Bancorp was merged with and into Cathay Bancorp, Inc., with Cathay Bancorp, Inc. as the
surviving corporation, and General Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of GBC Bancorp, was merged with and into
Cathay Bank, with Cathay Bank as the surviving corporation. As a result of the merger, Cathay Bancorp, Inc.
issued 13.5 million shares of its newly issued common stock, as adjusted for the two-for-one stock split in 2004,
and paid $162.4 million in cash for all of the issued and outstanding shares of GBC Bancorp common stock.
Immediately prior to the completion of the GBC merger, Cathay Bank paid to Cathay Bancorp a special dividend
of $122.4 million which was in excess of its earnings for 2003 and for which prior regulatory approval was
received to fund a portion of the $162.4 million cash portion of the merger consideration. Accordingly, the
financial information presented herein after that date represent the combined operations of the two companies.

Results of Operations
Overview

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company reported net income of $86.8 million, or $1.72 per
diluted share, compared with net income of $55.6 million, or $1.42 per diluted shared in 2003. Strong organic
loan growth, an improved net interest margin and low net charge-offs were the main factors that contributed to
these results. The return on average assets in 2004 was 1.51%, compared to 1.58% in 2003. The return on
average equity decreased to 13.27% in 2004 compared to 15.13% in 2003.

We also completed the integration of General Bank with Cathay Bank. During April 2004, we completed
the conversion of the General Bank customers onto Cathay Bank’s computer operating systems and closed six
branches at that time. In October 2004, three additional branches in Southern California were closed.

On August 19, 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a two-for-one stock split of the
Company’s common stock, in the form of a 100% stock dividend, which was paid on September 28, 2004 to
stockholders of record on September 13, 2004. On October 1, 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors approved
a 29% increase in the quarterly cash dividend to $0.09 per share payable on October 22, 2004.

28



Highlights

Net income for 2004 was $86.8 million, or $1.72 per diluted common share, compared with $55.6
million, or $1.42 per diluted common share in 2003. The increase in net income resulted primarily from
the merger with GBC Bancorp.

The provision for credit losses of zero for 2004 was down from $7.2 million in 2003 as a result of
improved credit quality.

e  Non-accrual loans for 2004 fell to $19.2 million, a 42% decrease from December 31, 2003.

* Net loan charge-offs for 2004 were $2.9 million or 8 basis points of average loans outstanding,
compared to net loan recoveries of $67,000 for 2003.

Total gross loans increased by 15.9% to $3.83 billion at December 31, 2004, from $3.31 billion at
December 31, 2003.

Net interest income increased by 69.0% from 2003 to 2004 as a result of the 58.9% increase in average
earning assets, due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp, and an increase in the net interest
margin from 3.87% in 2003 to 4.09% in 2004.

Net securities losses of $4.0 million were recorded in 2004 due primarily to a $5.5 million other-than-
temporary impairment charge recorded on perpetual floating rate securities of U.S. government
sponsored entities.

The effective tax rate for 2004 increased to 38.2% from 36.7% in 2003 because the Company’s
investment in affordable housing and other tax-exempt investments comprised a smaller percentage of
pretax income in 2004 than in 2003.

Net income and key financial performance ratios are presented below for the three years indicated:

2004 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)
NEtINCOME . o oo v et et e e e e e e $ 86,813 $ 55,572 $ 48,700
Basic earnings per common share . .................... $ 1.74 $ 1.44 $ 1.35
Diluted earnings per common share ................... $ 1.72 $ 1.42 $ 1.34
Return on average assets ............c..ouiuiinnn... 1.51% 1.58% 1.88%
Return on stockholders’ equity ....................... 13.27% 15.13% 18.30%
Total average assets ... ..ovv ettt $5,753,208 $3,524,511 $2,590,837
Total average stockholders” equity .................... $ 654,450 $ 367,243 $ 266,136
Efficiency ratio .......... ... .. i 39.23% 36.73% 36.00%
Effective income taxrate ........... ..., 38.18% 36.72% 31.40%

Taxable-Equivalent Interest Income

Net interest income totaled $214.8 million in 2004 compared with $127.1 million in 2003. Interest income
in 2004 on tax-exempt securities was $4.2 million or $6.4 million on a tax-equivalent basis using a statutory
Federal income tax rate of 35%, compared to $4.0 million or $6.2 million on a tax-equivalent basis in 2003.

Taxable-equivalent net interest income totaled $217.0 million in 2004, compared with $129.3 million in
2003. The increase in net interest income was due to a 58.9% increase in average earning assets due primarily to
the merger with GBC Bancorp and strong organic loan growth as well as an improvement in the net interest
margin between 2003 and 2004.

Average loans for 2004 were $3.52 billion, $1.29 billion higher than 2003 due to the GBC Bancorp merger
and growth in commercial real estate loans. Compared with December 31, 2003 balances, commercial loans
decreased $1.0 million to $955.4 million, residential mortgages and equity lines increased 26.2% to $331.7
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million, commercial real estate mortgages increased 23.5% to $2.12 billion and construction loans increased
14.8% to $412.6 million. Average securities were $1.77 billion, an increase of $702.2 million or 65.9% due
primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp.

Average deposits were $4.49 billion in 2004, an increase of $1.67 billion from $2.82 billion in 2003 due
primarily from the merger with GBC Bancorp. Average other borrowings increased to $406.4 million from
$138.5 million primarily as a result of the Company’s increased utilization of Federal Home Loan Bank
borrowings. Average federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreement to repurchase decreased from
$106.0 million in 2003 to $53.8 million in 2004 as a result of the Company’s shift to Federal Home Loan Bank
borrowings.

Taxable-equivalent interest income increased $107.8 million or 63.6% to $277.2 million in 2004, largely as
a result of the merger with GBC Bancorp and continued growth in loans. The overall increase in taxable-
equivalent interest income was due to increases in volume and rate which were partially offset by a change in the
mix of interest-earning assets as discussed below:

e Increase in volume: Average interest-earning assets increased $1.97 billion, to $5.31 billion in 2004, an
increase of 58.9% over interest-earning assets of $3.34 billion in 2003. The increase in volume added
$102.9 million to interest income and was primarily attributable to the merger with GBC Bancorp as
well as organic growth in commercial real estate loans and residential mortgages.

* Increase in rate: The taxable-equivalent yield on interest-earning assets increased 15 basis points from
5.07% in 2003 to 5.22% in 2004. As a result of the higher interest rate environment, the yield earned on
average loans increased 13 basis points from 5.55% to 5.68% in the same period. The yield earned on
average taxable securities increased from 3.99% in 2003 to 4.24% in 2004 due to slower prepayments
and purchases of higher yielding securities during 2004. The increase in rates increased interest income
by $4.9 million.

e Change in the mix of interest-earnings assets: Average gross loans, which generally has a higher yield
than other types of investments, comprised 66.4% of total average interest-bearing assets compared with
66.9% in 2003.

Interest expense increased by $20.1 million to $60.2 million in 2004 compared with $40.1 million in 2003.
The overall increase in interest expense was due to an increase in volume which more than offset the decrease in
rate and a more favorable mix of deposits as discussed below:

e Increase in volume: Average interest-bearing liabilities increased $1.62 billion in 2004, due to the
merger with GBC Bancorp and borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank to fund the growth in
loans, resulting in a $22.8 million increase in interest expense.

e Decrease in rate: While short term interest rates rose in the latter part of 2004, the average cost of
interest bearing liabilities decreased 8 basis points due to the maturity of higher cost wholesale
borrowed funds and a substantial increase in short term Federal Home Loan Bank secured borrowing
and caused a $2.8 million decrease in interest expense.

e Change in the mix of interest-bearing liabilities. Average time deposits of $2.52 billion comprised
58.1% of total interest-bearing liabilities in 2004 compared to 61.1% in 2003. Total average total
savings accounts, NOW accounts, and money market accounts increased to 30.1% of total interest-
bearing liabilities in 2004 compared to 29.3% in 2003.

The Company’s taxable-equivalent net interest margin, defined as taxable-equivalent net interest income to
average interest-earning assets, increased 22 basis points from 3.87% in 2003 to 4.09% in 2004 primarily as a
result of the increases in the prevailing prime rate, the Company’s overall asset sensitive interest rate position in
a period of increasing interest rates and higher yields on investment securities.
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Taxable-equivalent interest income increased $23.2 million or 15.9% to $169.4 million in 2003, largely as a
result of the merger with GBC Bancorp and continued growth in loans and securities. The increase in taxable-
equivalent interest income was due to a combination of the following:

Increase in volume: Average interest-earning assets increased $893.5 million, to $3.34 billion in 2003,
an increase of 36.5% over interest-earning assets of $2.45 billion in 2002. The increase in volume added
$46.1 million to interest income and was primarily attributable to the merger with GBC Bancorp, as
well as growth in loans and securities.

Decrease in rate: The taxable-equivalent yield on interest-earning assets decreased 91 basis points from
5.98% in 2002 to 5.07% in 2003. As a result of the lower interest rate environment, the yield earned on
average loans decreased 60 basis points from 6.15% to 5.55% in the same period. The yield of average
taxable securities decreased 167 basis points from 5.66% in 2002 to 3.99% in 2003 due to prepayment,
calls, and sales of higher yielding securities. The decrease in rate reduced interest income by $22.9
million.

Change in the mix of interest-earning assets: Average gross loans, which generally yield higher than
other types of investments, comprised 66.9% of total average interest-bearing assets compared with
71.6% in 2002.

Interest expense increased by $0.2 million to $40.1 million in 2003 compared with $39.9 million in 2002,
primarily due to a combination of the following:

Increase in volume: Average interest-bearing liabilities increased $707.9 million in 2003, due to the
merger with GBC Bancorp and to fund the growth in loans and securities, resulting in a $13.2 million
increase in interest expense.

Decrease in rate: As a result of the lower interest rate environment during 2003, the average cost of
interest-bearing liabilities decreased 51 basis points to 1.47% in 2003 compared with 1.98% in 2002,
which reduced interest expense by $13.0 million.

Change in the mix of interest-bearing liabilities: Average time deposits of $1.67 billion comprised
61.1% of total interest-bearing liabilities in 2003 compared to 68.1% in 2002. Total average total
savings accounts, NOW accounts, and money market accounts increased to 29.3% of total interest-
bearing liabilities in 2003 compared to 28.0% in 2002.

The Company’s taxable-equivalent net interest margin, defined as taxable-equivalent net interest income to
average interest-earning assets, decreased 47 basis points from 4.34% in 2002 to 3.87% in 2003 as a result of the
50 and 25 basis point drops in the federal funds rate in November 2002 and June 2003, respectively, the
prepayments, calls, and sales of higher yielding securities and the related lagging effect on our interest-bearing
time deposit accounts.
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The following table sets forth information concerning average interest-earning assets, average interest-
bearing liabilities, and the yields and rates paid on those assets and liabilities. Average outstanding amounts
included in the table are daily averages.

Interest-Earning Assets:
Loans and leases (1)
Taxable securities
Tax-exempt securities (3)
Interest-bearing deposits
Federal funds sold securities
purchase under
agreement to resell

Total interest-earning assets . . . .
Non-interest earning assets

Cash and due from banks
Other non-earning assets

Total non-interest earning

ASSELS « v
Less: Allowance for loan

losses
Deferred loan fees

Total Assets

Interest-Bearning Liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand
Money market
Savings
Time deposits

Total interest-bearing deposit . . .
Fed funds borrowed and
securities sold under
agreement to repurchase
FHLB advances and
other borrowings
Junior subordinated notes

Total interest-bearing

liabilities
Non-interest bearing liabilities:
Demand deposits
Other liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity

Net interest spread (4)
Net interest income (4)

Net interest margin (4)

(€]
(@)
3)

Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities
(Dollars in thousands)

Average Average Average
2004 Interest Yield/ 2003 Interest  Yield/ 2002 Interest Yield/
Average Income/ Rate Average Income/ Rate Average Income/ Rate
Balance Expense (4) (1)(2) Balance Expense (1)(2) Balance Expense (4) (1)(2)
$3,522,575  $200,109 5.68% $2,233,529 $124,031  5.55% $1,752,444 $107,693 6.15%
1,661,862 70,388 4.24 970,543 38,754  3.99 549,595 31,082 5.66
105,893 6,441 6.08 94,976 6,174  6.50 94,678 6,594 6.96
5,419 151 2.79 1,499 53 347 894 32 3.58
12,424 104 0.84 39,552 416 1.05 48,966 813 1.66
$5,308,173  $277,193 522 $3,340,099 $169,428 5.07  $2,446,577 $146,214 5.98
95,403 58,869 59,687
427,618 166,203 112,221
523,021 225,072 171,908
(66,883) (34,466) (23,478)
(11,103) (6,194) (4,170)
$5,753,208 $3,524,511 $2,590,837
267,188 709 0.27 179,290 483 0.27 139,589 430 0.31
616,970 4,878 0.79 292,952 2,137 0.73 154,414 1,536 0.99
421,959 1,325 0.31 327,336 996  0.30 271,286 1,364 0.50
2,522,845 42,923 1.70 1,665,114 29,358 1.76 1,372,854 33,409 2.43
3,828,962 49,835 1.30 2,464,692 32974 1.34 1,938,143 36,739 1.90
53,775 1,164 2.16 105,962 3,220  3.04 27,206 964 3.54
406,432 6,697 1.65 138,488 3,233 233 52,003 2,217 4.26
53,885 2,466 4.58 16,085 721 448 — — —
4,343,054 60,162 1.39 2,725,227 40,148  1.47 2,017,352 39,920 1.98
664,329 357,731 274,568
91,375 74,310 32,781
654,450 367,243 266,136
$5,753,208 $3,524,511 $2,590,837
3.83% 3.60% 4.00%
$217,031 $129,280 $106,294
4.09% 3.87% 4.34%

securities held using a statutory Federal income tax rate of 35%.

“

basis using a statutory Federal income tax rate of 35%.

32

Yields and amounts of interest earned include loan fees. Non-accrual loans are included in the average balance.
Calculated by dividing net interest income by average outstanding interest-earning assets.
The average yield has been adjusted to a fully taxable-equivalent basis for certain securities of states and political subdivisions and other

Net interest income, net interest spread, and net interest margin on interest-earning assets have been adjusted to a fully taxable-equivalent



Taxable-Equivalent Net Interest Income — Changes Due to Rate and Volume(1)

2004 - 2003 2003 - 2002
Increase/(Decrease) in Increase/(Decrease) in
Net Interest Income Due to: Net Interest Income Due to:
Change in  Change in Total Change in  Change in Total
Volume Rate Change Volume Rate Change
(In thousands)

Interest-Earning Assets
Deposit with other banks ................ $ 111 $ (13) $ 98 $ 21 $ (HhH $ 20
Federal funds sold and securities purchased

under agreement toresell .............. (240) (72) (312) (137) (260) (397)
Taxable securities . .. ..., .. 29,149 2,485 31,634 18,749 (11,077) 7,672
Taxable-exempt securities (2) ............ 680 (413) 267 21 441) (420)
Loans ............. ... ... . ... . ... .... 73,165 2,913 76,078 27,456  (11,117) 16,339
Total increase/(decrease) in interest

INCOME ..ottt i e eee 102,865 4,900 107,765 46,110  (22,896) 23,214
Interest-Earning Liabilities
Interest-bearing demand accounts ......... 233 (7 226 112 (59) 53
Money market accounts ................. 2,548 193 2,741 1,095 (494) 601
Savings accounts . ................0e.... 296 33 329 244 (612) (368)
Time deposits . ..., 14,627 (1,062) 13,565 6,258  (10,309) (4,051)
Federal funds borrowed and securities sold

under agreement to repurchase ......... (1,298) (758) (2,056) 2,412 (156) 2,256
FHLB advances and other borrowings . . . . .. 4,658 (1,194) 3,464 2,376 (1,360) 1,016
Junior subordinated notes ............... 1,730 15 1,745 721 — 721
Total increase/(decrease) in interest

EXPEISE .« v v v ote e e 22,794 (2,780) 20,014 13,218  (12,990) 228
Change in net interest income ............ $ 80,071 $7,680 $ 87,751 $32,892 $ (9,906) $22,986

(1) Changes in interest income and interest expense attributable to changes in both volume and rate have been
allocated proportionately to changes due to volume and changes due to rate.

(2) The amount of interest earned on certain securities of states and political subdivisions and other securities
held have been adjusted to a fully taxable-equivalent basis, using a statutory federal income tax rate of 35%.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses represents the charge against current earnings that is determined by
management, through a credit review process, as the amount needed to maintain an allowance for loan losses that
management believes should be sufficient to absorb loan losses inherent in the Bank’s loan portfolio. The
provision for loan losses was zero in 2004 compared with $7.2 million in 2003 and $6.0 million in 2002. As a
result of a 42% decrease in non-accrual loans, low net charge-offs and other indications of improved credit
quality, the Bank did not record a provision for loan losses during 2004. Net charge-offs for 2004 were $2.9
million or 0.08% of average loans compared to net recoveries of $0.1 million or 0.003% of average loans during
2003 and compared to net charge-offs of $5.4 million or 0.31% of average net loans during 2002.

Non-interest Income

Non-interest income was $16.3 million for 2004, $23.0 million for 2003, and $16.2 million for 2002. Non-
interest income includes deposit service fees, letters of credit commissions, securities sales, loan sales, and other
sources of fee income. These other fee-based services include, among other things, wire transfer fees, safe
deposit fees, fees on loan-related activities, fee income from the Company’s Wealth Management division, and
foreign exchange fees.
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The decrease of $6.7 million or 29.3% from 2003 to 2004 in non-interest income was primarily due to the
following items:

e Net securities losses of $4.0 million in 2004 compared to net securities gains of $9.9 million in 2003. As
further described below in the fourth quarter of 2004, the Bank recorded a non-cash charge of $5.5
million, or $3.2 million net of tax, for “other-than-temporary” impairment on perpetual floating-rate
preferred securities issued by government sponsored enterprises. During 2003, the Bank sold $20.9
million of U.S. dollar-denominated bonds issued by Hong Kong entities for a gain of $4.0 million and
sold additional securities for gains of $2.5 million in order to reduce its holdings of premium CMO
securities and to reduce its corporate bond positions;

e Anincrease of letters of credit commissions of $2.0 million or 82.0% to $4.4 million in 2004 from $2.4
million in 2003 due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp and additional business;

e An increase in deposit service fees of $1.2 million or 22.5% to $6.8 million in 2004 from $5.6 million in
2003 due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp; and

* An increase in other operating income of $4.0 million or 76.4% to $9.1 million in 2004 from $5.1
million in 2003 due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp, increases in investment services
commission income, the recording of unrealized warrant gains from a company that became public and
higher gains on sales of SBA loans.

In 2000 and 2001, the Bank purchased three issues of preferred stock issued by Freddie Mac with a total par
value of $20.0 million and one issue of preferred stock issued by Fannie Mae with a total par value of $5.0
million. These securities have a perpetual life and after an initial fixed rate period, the dividend on each issue of
preferred stock is repriced based on a spread over a specific index such as LIBOR or the two-year Treasury Note.
During the fourth quarter of 2004, based on an evaluation of the length of time and extent to which the market
value of these preferred stock securities have been less than market and the financial condition and near-term
prospects of the issuers, the Bank recorded an other-than-temporary impairment charge of $5.5 million to write
down the value of these securities to market.

The increase of $6.8 million or 42.2% from 2002 to 2003, in non-interest income was primarily due to the
following items:

* An increase of $8.0 million in securities gains. During the second quarter of 2003, the Company sold
$20.9 million of its holdings in US dollar-denominated corporate bonds issued by certain Hong Kong
entities whose credit ratings might have potentially been adversely impacted by the effects of the
outbreak of Severe Respiratory Syndrome (“SARS”) in the region. The gain on the sale was $4.0
million. During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company sold additional securities for a gain of $2.5
million in order to reduce its holdings of premium CMO securities and to reduce its corporate bond
positions; and

* Letters of credit commissions increased by $0.4 million or 23.0%, to $2.4 million in 2003, primarily as a
result of the merger with GBC Bancorp.

Non-interest Expense

Non-interest expense includes expenses related to salaries and benefits of employees, occupancy expenses,
marketing expenses, computer system expenses, amortization of core deposit intangibles and other operating
expenses. Non-interest expense totaled $90.7 million in 2004, compared with $55.1 million in 2003. The increase
of $35.6 million or 64.4% in non-interest expense in 2004 compared to 2003 was primarily a combination of the
following:

* an increase of $20.6 million in salaries and employee benefits, due primarily to the merger with GBC
Bancorp, an increase of $2.5 million from stock option expense and annual salary adjustments for the
Company’s employees;
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e anincrease of $3.1 million in computer and equipment expense due primarily to the merger with GBC
Bancorp and the conversion of General Bank’s customers to Cathay Bank’s computer system;

e increases of $3.4 million in occupancy expense, $0.4 million in FDIC and state assessments, $0.8
million in marketing expense, $4.2 million in amortization of core deposit intangibles and $0.4 million
in other expense all due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp;

e an increase of $2.6 million in professional expense, due to the merger with GBC Bancorp, higher legal
fees related to collection activities, higher consulting and audit fees related to complying with the
requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and higher consulting fees related to
improvements in the Bank’s Bank Secrecy Act procedures.

The efficiency ratio, defined as non-interest expense divided by the sum of net interest income before
provision for loan losses plus non-interest income, increased to 39.23% in 2004 compared with 36.73% in 2003
due primarily to the higher amortization of core deposit intangibles in 2004 and the securities losses recorded in
2004.

Non-interest expense totaled $55.1 million in 2003, compared with $43.3 million in 2002. The increase of
$11.8 million or 27.3% in non-interest expense in 2003 compared to 2002 was due primarily to a combination of
the following:

* anincrease of $6.2 million in salaries and employee benefits, due primarily to the merger with GBC
Bancorp, annual salary adjustments for the Company’s employees and $0.6 million from stock option
expense due to the implementation of the fair-value method of accounting for stock options in 2003;

e anincrease of $1.0 million in occupancy expense, due primarily to the merger with GBC Bancorp;

* anincrease of $0.7 million in computer and equipment expense, due primarily to the merger with GBC
Bancorp;

* an increase of $0.6 million in operations of investments in affordable housing partnerships due to
operational losses from additional investments;

e anincrease of $0.8 million in expenses from other real estate owned, primarily due to a write-down of
other real estate owned in 2003;

e an increase of $1.0 million in amortization of core deposit intangibles as a result of the merger with
GBC Bancorp; and

e anincrease of $1.2 million in other operating expense, due to the merger with GBC Bancorp, losses on
prepayment of long term repurchase agreements and accruals for litigation.

The efficiency ratio, defined as non-interest expense divided by the sum of net interest income before
provision for loan losses plus non-interest income, increased slightly to 36.73% in 2003 compared with 36.00%
in 2002.

Income Tax Expense

The effective tax rates for the full year 2004 and 2003 were 38.2% and 36.7%, respectively. The effective
tax rate for 2004 increased from 2003 because the tax benefit from the Company’s investments in affordable
housing and other tax-exempt investments comprised a smaller percentage of pretax income in 2004 than in
2003. Quarterly comparisons with 2003 are impacted by the real estate investment trust (“REIT”) state tax
benefits which reduced income tax expense in the first three quarters of 2003 and increased income tax expense
in the fourth quarter of 2003, when the previously recorded benefit was reversed.
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The effective tax rate in 2003 was 36.7% compared with 31.4% in 2002. The higher effective tax rate for
2003 reflects changes in the mix of tax rates applicable to income before tax and the absence of certain tax
benefits recognized in 2002, including benefits related to the Company’s regulated investment company (RIC).
In the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company reversed the net state tax benefits recorded in the first three quarters
of 2003 related to the real estate investment trust (REIT) formed during 2003 and reflected no such benefits in
the fourth quarter related to its REIT.

On December 31, 2003, the California Franchise Tax Board (FTB) announced its intent to list certain
transactions that in its view constitute potentially abusive tax shelters. Included in the transactions subject to this
listing were transactions utilizing regulated investment companies (RICs) and real estate investment trusts
(REITs). As part of the notification indicating the listed transactions, the FTB also indicated its position that it
intends to disallow tax benefits associated with these transactions. While the Company continues to believe that
the tax benefits recorded in three prior years with respect to RIC were appropriate and fully defensible under
California law, the Company has deemed it prudent to participate in Voluntary Compliance Initiative — Option 2,
requiring payment of all California taxes and interest on these disputed 2000 through 2002 tax benefits, and
permitting the Company to claim a refund for these years while avoiding certain potential penalties. The Company
retains potential exposure for assertion of an accuracy-related penalty should the FTB prevail in its position in
addition to the risk of not being successful in its refund claims. As of December 31, 2004, the Company reflected
a $12.3 million net state tax receivable for the years 2000, 2001, and 2002 after giving effect to reserves for loss
contingencies on the refund claims, or an equivalent of $8.0 million after giving effect to Federal tax benefits. The
FTB is currently in the process of reviewing and assessing our refund claims for taxes and interest for tax years
2000 through 2002. Although the Company believes its tax deductions related to the regulated investment
company were appropriate and fully defensible, there can be no assurance of the outcome of its refund claims, and
an adverse outcome on the refund claims could result in a loss of all or a portion of the $8.0 million net state tax
receivable after giving effect to Federal tax benefits. See discussion below in the section entitled “Factors That
May Affect Future Results” of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Review of Financial Condition

Total assets increased by $556.1 million or 10.0% to $6.10 billion at December 31, 2004, compared with total
assets of $5.54 billion at December 31, 2003. The increase in total assets was due primarily to growth in loans.

Securities

Securities represented 33.3% of average interest-earning assets for 2004 compared with 31.9% for 2003 as
the Company increased the size of the securities portfolio to generate additional net interest income. The fair value
of securities available-for-sale (“AFS”) at December 31, 2004, was $1.82 billion compared with $1.71 billion at
December 31, 2003. Securities available-for-sale are carried at fair value and had a net unrealized gain of $6.1
million at December 31, 2004, compared with a net unrealized gain $15.2 million at December 31, 2003. The
decrease in unrealized holding gains from year-end 2003 resulted from the increase in interest rates during 2004.

During the second quarter of 2003, the Company sold $20.9 million of its holdings in U.S. dollar-
denominated corporate bonds issued by certain Hong Kong entities. Management had intended to hold these
bonds to maturity at the time of purchase, and therefore, designated these securities as held-to-maturity.
However, as the SARS situation persisted in Hong Kong, management came to believe that there was a risk that
the credit rating of these bonds might potentially be adversely impacted. As a result of the sales of these held-to-
maturity securities, the remaining securities in the portfolio were tainted and were transferred to the available-
for-sale portfolio as of May 31, 2003. At the time of transfer, the securities held-to-maturity portfolio was
primarily comprised of U.S. government agencies, state and municipal securities, mortgage-backed securities,
collateralized mortgage obligations, asset-backed securities, and corporate bonds. The carrying value of the
securities in the held-to-maturity portfolio was $411.4 million and the estimated fair value was $412.1 million at
the time of transfer to the securities available-for-sale portfolio.
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The following table summarizes the carrying value of our portfolio of securities for each of the past two

years:

As of December 31,

2004 2003

(In thousands)
Securities Available-for-Sale:
U.S. government sponsored entities .. ...........uniineineiernernennann.n. $ 224,499 $ 329,943
State and municipal SECUTTHES . . . ..ottt et 88,626 79,332
Mortgage-backed SECUTItIES . .. ..ot vt vttt e 1,016,054 830,669
Commercial mortgage-backed securities . ..............co.iuininiennenenene... 46,560 68,931
Collateralized mortgage obligations ... ...........uuinint e, 373,569 266,878
Asset-backed SECUIILIES . . . . ..ttt 4,805 26,309
Corporate bonds . .. ... 9,218 40,382
Preferred stock of government sponsored entities . .............. ... ..., 19,500 20,738
EQqUIty SECUTItI®S . . .ttt e e e e e 9,073 7,955
Other SECUIITIES . . o oot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26,038 36,825
Total .. $1,817,942 $1,707,962

The table below shows the fair value and unrealized losses as of December 31, 2004 on the temporarily
impaired securities in the Company’s available-for-sale securities portfolio. The Company has the ability and
intent to hold these debt securities for a period of time sufficient for a recovery of cost. Unrealized losses for
securities with unrealized losses for less than twelve months and twelve months and more represent 0.9% and
2.5%, respectively, of the historical cost of these securities and generally resulted from increases in interest rates
from the date that these securities were purchased. All of these securities are investment grade. The Company
recognized an other-than-temporary impairment loss of $5.5 million on its preferred stock of Fannie Mae and
Freddie Mac to write down the value of these securities to their respective market values as of December 31,
2004. At December 31, 2004, management believes the impairment detailed in the table below are temporary and
accordingly no impairment loss has been recognized in the Company’s consolidated income statement other than

the $5.5 million other-than temporary impairment loss.

Temporarily Impaired Securities at December 31, 2004

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of securities Value losses Value losses Value losses
(In thousands)
U.S. government sponsored entities . . . . .. $177,341  $1,351  $ 9207 $ 243 $186,548  $1,594
State and municipal securities ........... 3,766 75 1,103 36 4,869 111
Mortgage-backed securities .. ........... 339,986 2,805 31,918 836 371,904 3,641
Commercial mortgage-backed securities . . 20,640 458 2,886 85 23,526 543
Collateralized mortgage obligations ... ... 169,037 1,452 2,869 41 171,906 1,493
Asset-backed securities . ............... 902 7 1,759 12 2,661 19
Corporatebonds . . .................... 6,036 34 — — 6,036 34
Total .......... ... ... ... ........ $717,708  $6,182  $49,742  $1,253  $767,450  $7,435
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The scheduled maturities and taxable-equivalent yields by security type are presented in the following
tables:

Securites Available-for-Sale Portfolio Maturity Distribution and Yield Analysis:

As of December 31, 2004

After One  After Five
One Year Year to Years to Over Ten
or Less Five Years Ten Years Years Total

(Dollars in thousands)
Maturity Distribution:

U.S. government sponsored entities . ............ $ — $124,840 $ 99,279 $ 380 $ 224,499
State and municipal securities ................. 1,959 13,864 37,705 35,098 88,626
Mortgage-backed securities (1) ................ — 13,836 40,449 961,769 1,016,054
Commercial mortgage-backed securities (1) ...... — 5,609 — 40,951 46,560
Collateralized mortgage obligations (1) .......... — 213 6,839 366,517 373,569
Asset-backed securities (1) ................... — 2,144 — 2,661 4,805
Corporatebonds . .......... .. ... .. — 9,218 — — 9,218
Preferred stock of government sponsored

ENtities ... ... — — — 19,500 19,500
Equity securities . ... — — — 9,073 9,073
Other securities ............c.ouiueennn... — — — 26,038 26,038

Total ... $1,959 $169,724 $184,272 $1,461,987 $1,817,942

Weighted-Average Yield:
U.S. government sponsored entities . ............ — % 331% 4.13% 2.00% 3.67%
State and municipal securities (2) .............. 9.29 7.97 6.95 6.72 7.07
Mortgage-backed securities (1) ................ — 4.89 5.21 4.54 4.57
Commercial mortgage-backed securities (1) ... ... — 3.98 — 3.93 3.93
Collateralized mortgage obligations (1) .......... — 5.72 4.12 4.62 4.61
Asset-backed securities (1) . .................. — 4.27 — 3.39 3.78
Corporatebonds . .......... ... ... . .. — 4.28 — — 4.28
Preferred stock of government sponsored

ENLIEICS . o\ttt — — — 2.53 2.53
Equity securities . ............ .. ... .. .. ..., — — — — —
Other securities . ..............cuvuenienon.. — — — 4.22 4.22

Total ... . .. 9.29% 391% 4.94% 4.56% 4.55%

(1) Securities reflect stated maturities and do not reflect the impact of anticipated prepayments.
(2) Average yield has been adjusted to a fully-taxable equivalent basis.

Loans

Loans represented 66.4% of average interest-earning assets during 2004 compared with 66.9% during 2003.
Gross loans, increased by $525.6 million, an increase of 15.9%, to $3.83 billion at year-end 2004 compared with
$3.31 billion at year-end 2003. The growth was primarily attributable to the following:

e Commercial mortgage loans increased $403.9 million or 23.5% to $2.12 billion at year-end 2004,
compared to $1.72 billion at year-end 2003 due primarily to strong loan originations, particularly for
loans secured by shopping centers, apartments and warehouses. Total commercial mortgage loans
accounted for 55.3% of gross loans at year-end 2004 compared to 51.9% at year-end 2003. Commercial
mortgage loans include primarily commercial retail properties, shopping centers, and owner-occupied
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industrial facilities, and secondarily office buildings, multiple-unit apartments, and multi-tenanted
industrial properties, and are typically secured by first deeds of trust on such commercial properties. In
addition, the Bank provides medium-term commercial real estate loans secured by commercial or
industrial buildings where the owner either uses the property for business purposes or derives income
from tenants.

e Commercial loans were down $1.0 million or 0.1% to $955.4 million at December 31, 2004, compared
to $956.4 million at December 31, 2003, due to the paydown of CD secured loans and continued weak
loan demand. Commercial loans consist primarily of short-term loans (normally with a maturity of up to
one year) to support general business purposes, or to provide working capital to businesses in the form
of lines of credit to finance trade-finance loans, and SBA loans.

* Real estate construction loans increased $53.3 million or 14.8% to $412.6 million at year-end 2004
compared to $359.3 million at year-end 2003 due to a strong increase in construction loan balances
during the fourth quarter of 2004 related to the housing sector.

* Total residential mortgage loans and equity lines increased by $68.8 million or 26.2% to $331.7 million
at year-end 2004, compared to $263.0 million at year-end 2003 due to strong new loan originations for
both single family first mortgages and equity lines of credit.

The Company’s lending activities are predominantly in the states of California, New York, Texas,
Washington and Massachusetts, although it has some loans to domestic clients who are engaged in international
trade.

The classification of loans by type as of December 31 for each of the past five years is presented below:

Loan Type and Mix

Amount Outstanding as of December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)

Type of Loans

Commercial loans ..................... $ 955377 $ 956,382 $ 563,675 $ 506,128 $ 442,181
Residential mortgage loans and equity

lines .......coviiiiiiii . 331,727 262,954 231,371 235,914 220,720
Commercial mortgage loans ............. 2,119,349 1,715,434 943,391 738,379 630,662
Real estate construction loans ............ 412,611 359,339 122,773 166,417 142,048
Installment loans ...................... 10,481 11,452 15,570 20,322 27,329
Otherloans .......................... 2,443 860 447 745 473
Grossloans ................. ... 3,831,988 3,306,421 1,877,227 1,667,905 1,463,413
Less:
Allowance for loan losses ............... (62,880) (65,808) (24,543) (23,973) (21,967)
Unamortized deferred loan fees .......... (11,644) (10,862) (4,6006) (3,900) 4,139)
Netloans ...............coouiininn... $3,757,464 $3,229,751 $1,848,078 $1,640,032 $1,437,307
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The loan maturities in the table below are based on contractual maturities. As is customary in the banking
industry, loans that meet sound underwriting criteria can be renewed by mutual agreement between the Company
and the borrower. Because the Company is unable to estimate the extent to which its borrowers will renew their
loans, the table is based on contractual maturities. As a result, the data shown below should not be viewed as an
indication of future cash flows.

Contractual Maturity of Loan Portfolio

Within One Year One to Five Years Over Five Years Total
(In thousands)

Commercial loans
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... $ 572,625 $ 149,932 $ 87,101 $ 809,658
Fixedrate ............. ... ... ... ........ 113,442 12,339 19,938 145,719
Residential mortgage loans and equity lines
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... — 828 98,894 99,722
Fixedrate ............. ... ... ... ........ 115 7,591 224,299 232,005
Commercial mortgage loans
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... 207,233 626,655 842,216 1,676,104
Fixedrate ............. ... ... ... ........ 27,811 199,634 215,800 443,245
Real estate construction loans
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... 318,314 90,517 — 408,831
Fixedrate ............. ... ... ... ........ 2,038 1,742 — 3,780
Installment loans
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... 100 — — 100
Fixedrate ............ ... ... .. .. ........ 8,805 1,576 — 10,381
Other loans
Floatingrate .......... .. ... .. .. .. ....... — — — —
Fixedrate ......... .. . . . . . .. 2,443 — — 2,443

Total Loans ........................ $1,252,926 $1,090,814 $1,488,248  $3,831,988
Floatingrate .................covuvnenn.. $1,098,272 $ 867,932 $1,028,211  $2,994,415
Fixedrate ........... .. ... ... ... 154,654 222,882 460,037 837,573

TotalLoans ........................ 1,252,926 1,090,814 1,488,248 3,831,988
Allowance for loanlosses .................. (62,880)
Unamortized deferred loanfees ............. (11,644)
Netloans .. ... $3,757,464

Deposits

The Bank uses primarily customer deposits to fund its operations, and to a lesser extent borrowings in the
form of securities sold under agreements to repurchase, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank, and other
borrowings. The Bank’s deposits are generally obtained from residents within the Bank’s geographic market
area. The Bank utilizes traditional marketing methods to attract new customers and deposits, by offering a wide
variety of products and services and utilizing various forms of advertising media. Although the vast majority of
the Bank’s deposits are retail in nature, the Bank does engage in certain wholesale activities, primarily accepting
time deposits from political subdivisions and public agencies. The Bank considers wholesale deposits to be an
alternative borrowing source rather than a customer relationship, and as such, their levels are determined by
management’s decisions as to the most economic funding sources. At December 31, 2004, the Bank had no
brokered-deposits, and public deposits totaled $150.1 million or 3.3% of total deposits.
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The Bank’s total deposits increased $167.1 million or 3.8% from $4.43 billion at year-end 2003 to $4.60
billion at December 31, 2004. Time deposits of $100,000 or more increased $247.4 million or 13.2% during 2004
due to a number of special deposit promotions during 2004 such as the 388 day certificate of deposit campaign
during the second quarter of 2004, the five year certificate of deposit callable after two year deposit promotion
during the second and third quarters of 2004 and the three year certificate of deposit callable after one year
deposit promotion during the third quarter of 2004, as well as the $50.0 million increase in State of California
deposits during 2004. NOW accounts decreased $25.9 million or 9.3% during 2004 as a result of customer
attrition related to the closure of certain former General Bank branches as well as some depositors transferring
funds from NOW accounts to certificates of deposit during the special promotions offered during 2004. Money
market accounts decreased $69.1 million or 10.5% due to the loss of a large depositor in the high technology
sector subsequent to its acquisition by a larger company, customer attrition related to the closure of certain
former General Bank branches as well as some depositors transferring funds from money market accounts to
certificates of deposit during the special promotions offered during 2004.

The following table displays the deposit mix for the past three years:

Deposit Mix
Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(Dollars in thousands)
Demand accounts ............... $ 674,791 147% $ 633,556 143% $ 302,828 13.1%
NOWaccounts ................. 253,767 5.5 279,679 6.3 148,085 6.4
Money market accounts . ......... 588,526 12.8 657,638 14.9 161,580 7.0
Saving accounts . ............... 418,041 9.1 425,076 9.6 290,226 12.5
Time deposits under $100 ........ 539,811 11.7 559,305 12.6 425,138 18.4
Time deposits of $100 or more .... 2,120,201 46.2 1,872,827 42.3 986,786 42.6
Total ..................... $4,595,137 100.0% $4,428,081 100.0% $2,314,643 100.0%

Average total deposits grew $1.67 billion or 59.2% to $4.49 billion during 2004 compared with average
total deposits of $2.82 billion in 2003.

The following table displays average deposits and rates for the past five years:

Average Deposits and Average Rates

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
_ _ (Dollars in thousams) _ _
Demand .............. $ 664,329 — %$ 357,731 — %$ 274,568 — %$ 229,592 — %$ 211975 — %
NOW accounts ........ 267,188 0.27 179,290 0.27 139,589 0.31 128,973 0.77 122,851 1.20
Money market
accounts . . .......... 616,970 0.79 292,952 0.73 154,414 0.99 129,629 1.73 112,817 2.32
Saving accounts . . ... ... 421,959 0.31 327,336 0.30 271,286 0.50 238,340 0.99 228,027 1.61
Time deposits ......... 2,522,845 1.70 1,665,114 1.76 1,372,854 2.43 1,286,973 4.53 1,117,350 5.39

Total ............ $4,493,291 1.11%$2,822,423 1.17%$2,212,711 1.66%$2,013,507 3.17%$1,793,020 3.79%

Management considers our time deposits of $100,000 or more (Jumbo CDs) to be generally less volatile
than other wholesale funding sources primarily due to the following reasons:

e approximately 62.9% of the Bank’s Jumbo CDs have stayed with the Bank for more than two years;
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e the Jumbo CD portfolio continued to be diversified with 9,797 individual accounts averaging
approximately $200,720 per account owned by 6,302 individual depositors as of December 31, 2004;
and

» this phenomenon of having a relatively higher percentage of Jumbo CDs to total deposits exists in most
of the Asian-American banks in our California market due to the fact that the customers in this market
tend to have a higher savings rate.

Management continues to monitor the Jumbo CD portfolio to identify any changes in the deposit behavior in
the market and of the patrons the Bank is serving.

Almost 84.0% of our Jumbo CDs mature within one year as of year-end 2004. The following tables display

time deposits of $100,000 or more by maturity and time deposits with remaining term of more than one year at
December 31, 2004

Time Deposits of $100,000 or More by Maturity

At
December 31,
2004
(In thousands)
Less than three months .. ....... ... e e $ 781,248
Three to SIX MONNS . . . . ..ot 556,607
Six to twelve MmONthS . .. ... 443,442
OVET ONE YEAT .« . o vttt ettt e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e 338,904
TOtAl . . oot $2,120,201
Maturities of Time Deposits with a Remaining Term
of More Than One Year for Each
of the Five Years Following December 31, 2004

(In thousands)

2000 . $183,575

2007 123,684

2008 . 201

2000 L 91,696

2000 . 9
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Borrowings

Borrowings include securities sold under agreements to repurchase, federal funds purchased, and funds
obtained as advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of San Francisco.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase at December 31, 2004, equaled $15.0 million, a decrease of
$67.5 million from $82.5 million at December 31, 2003. The weighted-average interest rate during 2004 was
2.41% compared to 2.98% during 2003. During 2004, the Company prepaid $29.0 million of securities sold
under agreement to repurchase which would have matured in 2006 and 2007 and realized a gain of $0.1 million.
At December 31, 2004, all $15.0 million of the securities under agreement to repurchase mature in January 2005.
The table below provides comparative data for securities sold under agreements to repurchase:

December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
Average amount outstanding during the year (1) .......................... $35,384 $103,179 $30,784
Maximum amount outstanding at month-end (2) . ......................... 54,000 120,500 48,150
Balance, December 31, . .. ... 15,000 82,500 28,500
Rate atyear-end . ....... ... i 2.15% 271%  3.29%
Weighted average interest rate fortheyear ............ ... ... ... ....... 2.41% 2.98%  3.08%

(1) Average balances were computed using daily averages.
(2) Highest month-end balances were May in 2004, July in 2003, and January in 2002.

Advances from the FHLB amounted to $545.0 million at December 31, 2004, and $258.3 million at
December 31, 2003. As a result of strong loan growth in excess of the growth in deposits, the Company has
increased its borrowings from the FHLB during 2004. All of the FHLB advances outstanding at December 31,
2004 mature during 2005. These advances are non-callable with fixed interest rates, with a weighted average rate
of 2.57%.

Junior Subordinated Notes

The Company established special purpose trusts in 2003 for the purpose of issuing Guaranteed Preferred
Beneficial Interests in its Subordinated Debentures to outside investors (“Capital Securities”). The proceeds from
the issuance of the Capital Securities as well as the Company’s purchase of the common stock of the special
purpose trusts were invested in Junior Subordinated Notes of Cathay General Bancorp (“Junior Subordinated
Notes”). The trusts exist for the sole purpose of issuing the Capital Securities and investing in Junior
Subordinated Notes. Subject to some limitations, payment of distributions out of the monies held by the trusts
and payments on liquidation of the trusts, or the redemption of the Capital Securities, are guaranteed by the
Company to the extent the trusts have funds on hand available there for at such time. The obligations of the
Company under the guarantees and the Junior Subordinate Notes are subordinate and junior in right of payment
to all indebtedness of the Company and will be structurally subordinated to all liabilities and obligations of the
Company’s subsidiaries. The Bancorp has the right to defer payments of interest on the Junior Subordinated
Notes at any time or from time to time for a period of up to twenty consecutive quarterly periods with respect to
each deferral period. Under the terms of the Junior Subordinated Notes, the Bancorp may not, with certain
exceptions, declare or pay any dividends or distributions on its capital stock or purchase or acquire any of its
capital stock if the Bancorp has deferred payment of interest on any Junior Subordinated Notes.

As of December 31, 2004, the total Junior Subordinated Notes issued by the Company totaled $53.9 million.
The trusts are not consolidated with the Company in accordance with an accounting pronouncement that took
effect in December 2003.
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Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements, Commitments, Guarantees, and Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations and commitments to make future
payments as of December 31, 2004. Payments for deposits and borrowings do not include interest. Payments
related to leases are based on actual payments specified in the underlying contracts. Loan commitments and
standby letters of credit are presented at contractual amounts; however, since many of these commitments are
expected to expire unused or only partially used, the total amounts of these commitments do not necessarily
reflect future cash requirements.

Payment Due by Period

More than 3 years or
1 year but more but
1 year less than less than 5 years
or less 3 years 5 years or more Total

(Dollars in thousands)
Contractual obligations:

Federal funds purchased . .................... $ 76000 § — $ — $§ — $ 76,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase . . . 15,000 — — — 15,000
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank . . .. 545,000 — — — 545,000
Other borrowings . ........ ... ..., — — — 17,116 17,116
Junior subordinatednotes . ................... — — — 54,125 54,125
Operatingleases . ..........coviiinennn.. 5,814 9,010 5,611 10,240 30,675
Deposits with stated maturity dates ............ 2,260,835 307,258 91,897 22 2,660,012

2,902,649 316,268 97,508 81,503 3,397,928
Other commitments:

Commitments to extend credit ............ 1,091,104 280,280 51,571 147,470 1,570,425
Investment commitments ................ — — — 39,801 39,801
Standby letters of credit ................. 32,740 6,931 8,230 — 47,901
Commercial letter of credit . ............. 74,628 — — — 74,628
Bill of lading guarantees ................ 217 — — — 217

Total contractual obligations and other
COMMItMENtS . .....vvvnneennennenn... $4,101,338 $603,479 $157,309 $268,774 $5,130,900

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into various transactions, which, in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, are not included in its consolidated balance sheet. The Company
enters into these transactions to meet the financing needs of its customers. These transactions include
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit
risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets.

Loan Commitments. The Company enters into contractual commitments to extend credit, normally with
fixed expiration dates or termination clauses, at specified rates and for specific purposes. Substantially all of the
Company’s commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards at
the time of loan funding. The Company minimizes its exposure to loss under these commitments by subjecting
them to credit approval and monitoring procedures. Management assesses the credit risk associated with certain
commitments to extend credit in determining the level of the allowance for loan losses. Loan commitments
outstanding at December 31, 2004, are included in the table above.

Standby Letters of Credit. Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments issued by the
Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. In the event the customer does not perform
in accordance with the terms of agreement with the third party, the Company would be required to fund the
commitment. The maximum potential amount of future payments the Company could be required to make is
represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. If the commitment is funded, the Company would be
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entitled to seek reimbursement from the customer. The Company’s policies generally require that standby letter
of credit arrangements contain security and debt covenants similar to those contained in loan agreements.
Standby letters of credit outstanding at December 31, 2004, are included in the table above.

Capital Resources
Stockholders’ Equity

We obtain capital primarily from retained earnings, the issuance of additional common stock and, to a lesser
extent, through our Dividend Reinvestment Plan and stock options exercises. Stockholders’ equity of $716.0
million at December 31, 2004, was up $96.7 million or 15.6% compared to $619.3 million at December 31, 2003.
The increase in stockholders’ equity was due to $86.8 million from net income less payments of dividends on
common stock of $14.9 million, proceeds from exercise of stock options of $16.0 million, tax benefit of $8.6
million from the exercise of stock options, reinvestment of dividends of $3.0 million, amortization of unearned
compensation of $3.0 million and a reduction of $5.8 million from lower unrealized gains on securities and cash
flow interest rate swaps.

The Company paid common stock dividends of $0.30 per common share in 2004 and $0.28 per common
share in 2003. On August 19, 2004, our Board of Directors approved and announced a two-for-one stock split of
the company’s common stock, in the form of a 100% stock dividend, payable September 28, 2004 to
stockholders of record on September 13, 2004.

On April 6, 2001, the Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program of up to $15 million of our
common stock. The Company intends to repurchase shares under the program, from time to time, in the open
market or through negotiated purchases, under conditions which allow such repurchases to be accretive to
earnings, while maintaining capital ratios that exceed the guidelines for a “well capitalized” financial institution.
The Company did not repurchase any shares during 2004. Through December 31, 2004, the Company had
repurchased 639,820 shares of our common stock for $8.8 million. On March 17, 2005, the Board of Directors of
the Bancorp approved the repurchase of up to an aggregate amount of one million shares of its common stock
following the completion of the Bancorp’s current stock buyback authorization.

Under California State banking law, the Bank may not without regulatory approval pay a cash dividend
which exceeds the lesser of the Bank’s retained earnings or its net income for the last three fiscal years, less any
cash distributions made during that period. The amount of retained earnings available for cash dividends to the
Bancorp immediately after December 31, 2004, is restricted to approximately $43.6 million under this regulation.

Capital Adequacy

Management seeks to retain the Company’s capital at a level sufficient to support future growth, protect
depositors and stockholders, and comply with various regulatory requirements.

The primary measure of capital adequacy is based on the ratio of risk-based capital to risk-weighted assets.
At year-end 2004, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 10.78%, total risk-based capital ratio of 12.03%, and Tier 1
leverage capital ratio of 8.86%, continued to place the Company in the “well capitalized” category, which is
defined as institutions with Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio equal to or greater than six percent, Tier 1 leverage
capital ratio equal to or greater than five percent, and total risk-based capital ratio equal to or greater than ten
percent. The comparable ratios for 2003 were Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 9.95%, total risk-based capital
ratio of 11.21%, and Tier 1 leverage capital ratio of 7.97%.

During 2003 and 2004, Cathay Real Estate Investment Trust, of which 100% of the common stock is owned
by Cathay Bank, sold $4.4 million and $4.2 million, respectively of its 7.0% Series A Non-Cumulative preferred
stock to accredited investors. This preferred stock qualifies as Tier 1 capital under current regulatory guidelines.
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A table displaying the Company’s and the Bank’s capital and leverage ratios at year-end 2004 and 2003 is
included in Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Risk Elements of the Loan Portfolio
Non-performing Assets

Non-performing assets include loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest, non-accrual loans,
and other real estate owned. The Company’s policy is to place loans on non-accrual status if interest and
principal or either interest or principal is past due 90 days or more, or in cases where management deems the full
collection of principal and interest unlikely. After a loan is placed on non-accrual status, any unpaid interest is
generally reversed against current income. Thereafter, any payment is generally first applied towards the
principal balance. Depending on the circumstances, management may elect to continue the accrual of interest on
certain past due loans if partial payment is received and/or the loan is well collateralized and in the process of
collection. The loan is generally returned to accrual status when the borrower has brought the past due principal
and interest payments current and, in the opinion of management, the borrower has demonstrated the ability to
make future payments of principal and interest as scheduled.

Management reviews the loan portfolio regularly for problem loans. During the ordinary course of business,
management becomes aware of borrowers that may not be able to meet the contractual requirements of the loan
agreements. Such loans are placed under closer supervision with consideration given to placing the loan on non-
accrual status, the need for an additional allowance for loan losses, and (if appropriate) partial or full charge-off.

Our non-performing assets decreased $16.8 million or 42.8% to $22.5 million at year-end 2004 compared to
$39.3 million at year-end 2003. The decrease in non-performing assets was primarily due to increase in
collections of non-accrual loans during 2004.

As a percentage of gross loans plus other real estate owned, our non-performing assets decreased to 0.59%
at year-end 2004 from 1.19% at year-end 2003. The non-performing loan coverage ratio, defined as the
allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans, increased to 279.83% at year-end 2004, from 169.28% at
year-end 2003.

The following table presents the breakdown of total non-accrual, past due, and restructured loans for the
past five years:

Non-accrual, Past Due and Restructured Loans

December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)
Accruing loans past due 90 daysormore ............... $ 3260 $ 5916 $2468 $ 689 $ 589
Non-accrual loans . .......... ... ... 19,211 32,959 4,124 7,238 14,696
Total non-performing loans ...................... 22,471 38,875 6,592 7,927 15,285
Real estate acquired in foreclosure .................... — 400 653 1,555 5,174
Total non-performing assets . ..................... $22,471 $39,275 $ 7,245 $ 9,482 $20,459
Troubled debt restructurings (1) .. ............ ... ..... 1,006 5,808 5,266 4,474 4,531
Non-performing assets as a percentage of gross loans and
other real estate owned at year-end .................. 0.59% 1.19% 039%  0.57% 1.39%
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of non-
performing loans ................. ... .. ..., 279.83% 169.28% 372.31% 302.42% 143.72%

(1) Troubled debt restructurings accrue interest at their restructured terms.
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The effect of non-accrual loans and troubled debt restructurings on interest income for the past five years is
presented below:

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)
Non-accrual Loans
Contractual interest due . ........ ... ... ... $1,692 $1,019 $321 $823 $1,408
Interest recognized .. ....... ... 546 624 34 96 627
Net interest foregone . ............cooiuiieineenneenn... $1,146 $ 395 $287 $727 $ 781
Troubled Debt Restructurings
Contractual interest due . ............ ... . i $ 101 $ 315 $338 $409 $ 422
Interest recognized .. ....... ... 93 262 258 370 407
Net interest foregone . .............oouiiiiieeneennao. .. $ 8 $ 53 $8 $39 § 15

Non-accrual loans

Non-accrual loans were $19.2 million at year-end 2004 and $33.0 million at year-end 2003. Non-accrual
loans at December 31, 2004, consisted of nineteen commercial loans totaling $14.1 million, two construction
loans totaling $1.2 million, three commercial mortgage loans totaling $3.8 million and one residential mortgage
loan of $69,000. The comparable numbers for 2003 were $25.3 million in thirty-four commercial loans, $1.5
million in one construction loan, $5.3 million in eleven commercial mortgage loans, and $0.9 million in five
residential mortgage loans and equity lines.

The following tables present the type of properties securing the loans and the type of businesses the borrowers
engaged in under commercial mortgage and commercial non-accrual loan categories as of the dates indicated:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Real Estate (1) Commercial Other Real Estate (1) Commercial Other
(In thousands)
Type of Collateral
Single/Multi-family residence . ......... $ 232 $ — $— $ 799 $ — $—
Commercial real estate ............... — 7,171 — 6,862 1,630 —
Land . ...... . ... . . . .. . 1,018 — — — — —
UCC ... . i — 10,217 — — 19,664 —
Other ...... ... .. — — 31 — — 17
Unsecured ........... ... ... ... — 542 — — 3,987 —
Total ....... ... .. ... ... ...... $1,250 $17,930 $ 31 $7,661 $25,281 $ 17
(1) Real estate includes commercial mortgage loans, real estate construction loans, and residential mortgage
loans and equity lines.
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Real Estate (1) Commercial Other Real Estate (1) Commercial Other
(In thousands)
Type of Business
Real estate development ............. $1,181 $ 621 $— $3,656 $ 100 $—
Wholesale/Retail ................... — 5,687 — 2,525 3,295 —
Food/Restaurant . . .................. — 873 — — 996 —
Import/Export . .................... — 10,749 — 1,300 20,890 —
Other .......... .. 69 — 31 180 — 17
Total ........ ... .. ... .. ..... $1,250 $17,930 $ 31 $7,661 $25281 $ 17

(1) Real estate includes commercial mortgage loans, real estate construction loans, and residential mortgage
loans and equity lines.

47



Troubled debt restructurings

A troubled debt restructuring is a formal restructure of a loan when the lender, for economic or legal reasons
related to the borrower’s financial difficulties, grants a concession to the borrower. The concessions may be
granted in various forms, including reduction in the stated interest rate, reduction in the loan balance or accrued
interest, and extension of the maturity date.

Troubled debt restructurings, excluding those on non-accrual status, decreased $4.8 million to $1.0 million
at December 31, 2004, compared to $5.8 million at December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2004, those
restructured loans were performing under their revised terms.

Impaired loans

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement based on current circumstances and events. The
assessment for impairment occurs when and while such loans are on non-accrual, or the loan has been
restructured. Those loans less than our defined selection criteria are treated as a homogeneous portfolio. If loans
meeting the defined criteria are not collateral dependent, we measure the impairment based on the present value
of the expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate. If loans meeting the defined
criteria are collateral dependent, we measure the impairment by using the loan’s observable market price or the
fair value of the collateral. If the measurement of the impaired loan is less than the recorded amount of the loan,
we then recognize impairment by creating or adjusting an existing valuation allowance with a corresponding
charge to the provision for loan losses.

We identified impaired loans with a recorded investment of $19.2 million at year-end 2004, compared to
$40.8 million at year-end 2003. The average balance of impaired loans was $24.3 million in 2004 and $25.8
million in 2003. Interest collected on impaired loans totaled $0.7 million in 2004 and $2.7 million in 2003.

The following tables present a breakdown of impaired loans and the related allowances as of the dates
indicated:

At December 31, 2004 At December 31, 2003
Recorded Investment Allowance Net Balance Recorded Investment Allowance Net Balance
(In thousands)
Commercial ......... $14,114 $142 $13.,972 $29,778 $6,149 $23,629
Real Estate (1) ....... 5,066 12 5,054 11,060 1,397 9,663
Other .............. 31 7 24 — — —
Total ........... $19,211 $161 $19,050 $40,838 $7,546 $33,292

(1) Real Estate includes commercial mortgage loans, real estate construction loans, and residential mortgage
loans and equity lines.

Loan Concentration

We experienced no loan concentrations to multiple borrowers in similar activities that exceeded 10% of
total loans as of December 31, 2004. See “Factors That May Affect Future Results” below for a discussion of
some of the factors that may affect the matters discussed in this Section.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Bank’s management is committed to managing the risk in its loan portfolio by maintaining the
allowance for loan losses at a level that is considered to be equal to the estimated and known risks in the loan
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portfolio. With a risk management objective, the Bank’s management has an established monitoring system that
is designed to identify impaired and potential problem loans, and to permit periodic evaluation of impairment and
the adequacy level of the allowance for loan losses in a timely manner.

In addition, our Board of Directors has established a written loan policy that includes an effective loan
review and control system to ensure that the Bank maintains an adequate allowance for loan losses. The Board of
Directors provides oversight for the allowance evaluation process, including quarterly evaluations, and judges
that it is adequate to absorb estimated losses in the loan portfolio. The determination of the amount of the
allowance for loan losses and the provision for loan losses is based on management’s current judgment about the
credit quality of the loan portfolio and takes into consideration known relevant internal and external factors that
affect collectibility when determining the appropriate level for the allowance for loan losses. The nature of the
process by which the Bank determines the appropriate allowance for loan losses requires the exercise of
considerable judgment. Additions to the allowance for loan losses are made by charges to the provision for loan
losses. While management utilizes its best judgment and information available, the ultimate adequacy of the
allowance is dependent upon a variety of factors beyond the Bank’s control, including the performance of the
Bank’s loan portfolio, the economy, changes in interest rates and the view of the regulatory authorities toward
loan classifications. Identified credit exposures that are determined to be uncollectible are charged against the
allowance for loan losses. Recoveries of previously charged off amounts, if any, are credited to the allowance for
loan losses. A weakening of the economy or other factors that adversely affect asset quality could result in an
increase in the number of delinquencies, bankruptcies, or defaults, and a higher level of non-performing assets,
net charge-offs, and provision for loan losses in future periods. See “Factors That May Affect Future Results,” in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K, for additional factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from
forward-looking statements or historical performance.
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The following table sets forth the information relating to the allowance for loan losses, charge-offs, and
recoveries for the past five years:

Allowance for Loan Losses

Amount Outstanding as of December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance at beginning of year . ............ $ 65808 $ 24543 $ 23973 $ 21,967 $ 19,502
Provision for loan losses ................ — 7,150 6,000 6,373 4,200
Charged-offs :
Commercial loans ..................... (8,334) (364) (5,663) (3,465) (537)
Realestate loans ...................... (1,366) (485) (163) (1,080) (1,066)
Installment loans and other loans ......... (28) @) (150) (118) (302)
Total charged-off . ................. (9,728) (856) (5,976) (4,663) (1,905)
Recoveries:
Commercialloans ..................... 6,702 799 242 196 74
Realestate loans ...................... 49 47 268 11 3
Installment loans and other loans ......... 49 77 36 89 93
Total recoveries ................... 6,800 923 546 296 170
Allowance from General Bank at merger
date ........ ... ... — 34,048 — — —
Balance atend of year .................. $ 62,880 $ 65808 $ 24543 $ 23973 $ 21,967

Average loans outstanding during year

ended ........ ... il $3,522,575 $2,233,529 $1,752,444 $1,547,033 $1,337,980
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans

outstanding during the year ............ 0.08% N/A 0.31% 0.28% 0.13%
Provision for loan losses to average loans

outstanding during the year ............ — % 0.32% 0.34% 0.41% 0.31%
Allowance to non-performing loans at year-

end ... 279.83% 169.28% 372.31% 302.42% 143.72%
Allowance to gross loans at year-end . ... .. 1.64% 1.99% 1.31% 1.44% 1.50%

Our allowance for loan losses consists of the following:

Specific allowance: For impaired loans, we provide specific allowances based on an evaluation of
impairment, and for each criticized loan, we allocate a portion of the general allowance to each loan
based on a loss percentage assigned. The percentage assigned depends on a number of factors including
loan classification, the current financial condition of the borrowers and guarantors, the prevailing value
of the underlying collateral, charge-off history, management’s knowledge of the portfolio, and general
economic conditions.

General allowance: The unclassified portfolio is segmented on a group basis. Segmentation is
determined by loan type and by identifying risk characteristics that are common to the groups of loans.
The allowance is provided to each segmented group based on the group’s historical loan loss
experience, the trends in delinquency, and non-accrual, and other significant factors, such as national
and local economy, trends and conditions, strength of management and loan staff, underwriting
standards, and the concentration of credit.
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The total allowance for loan losses consists of the above two components: specific and general. To
determine the adequacy of the allowance in each of these two components, the Bank employs two primary
methodologies, the classification migration methodology and the individual loan review analysis methodology.
These methodologies support the basis for determining allocations between the various loan categories and the
overall adequacy of the Bank’s allowance to provide for probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. These
methodologies are further supported by additional analysis of relevant factors such as the historical losses in the
portfolio, trends in the non-performing/non-accrual loans, loan delinquencies, the volume of the portfolio, peer
group comparisons, and federal regulatory policy for loan and lease losses. Other significant factors of portfolio
analysis include changes in lending policies/underwriting standards, portfolio composition, and concentrations of
credit, and trends in the national and local economy.

With these above methodologies, the specific allowance is for those loans internally classified and risk
graded as Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful, or Loss. Additionally, the Bank’s management allocates a
specific allowance for “Impaired Credits,” in accordance with SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan.” The level of the general allowance is established to provide coverage for management’s
estimate of the credit risk in the loan portfolio by various loan segments not covered by the specific allowance.

The table set forth below reflects management’s allocation of the allowance for loan losses by loan category
and the ratio of each loan category to the total loans as of the dates indicated:

Allocation of Allowance for Loan Losses

As of December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of
Loans in Each Loans in Each Loans in Each Loans in Each Loans in Each
Category to Category to Category to Category to Category to
average average average average average

Amount Gross Loans Amount Gross Loans Amount Gross Loans Amount Gross Loans Amount Gross Loans

(Dollars in thousands)
Type of Loans:
Commercial loans . .. .. $33,712 26.8% $34,277 29.2% $11,812 29.7% $11,504 29.6% $10,231 30.0%
Residential mortgage
loans and equity

lines.............. 1,346 8.4 1,090 10.7 1,466 13.3 2,181 14.9 808 15.6
Commercial mortgage

loans ............. 20,949 55.1 17,458 52.0 8,458 473 7,702 422 8,564 453
Real Estate construction

loans ............. 6,838 9.4 12,899 7.6 2,610 8.8 2,386 11.7 1,855 7.1
Installment loans . . . ... 17 0.2 61 0.5 181 0.9 197 1.6 380 2.0
Other loans .......... 18 0.1 23 N/A 16 0.0 3 0.0 129 0.0

Total ........... $62,880 100.0% $65,808 100.0% $24,543 100.0% $23,973 100.0% $21,967 100.0%

The decrease in the allowance allocated to commercial loans resulted from the reduction in the level of non-
accrual and problem loans during 2004. Commercial loans comprised 72.9% of impaired loans, 76.7% of non-
accrual loans and 59.2% of loans over 90 days still on accrual status at December 31, 2003. Commercial loans
also comprised 73.5% of impaired loans, 73.5% of non-accrual loans, and 97.6% of loans over 90 days still on
accrual status at December 31, 2004.

The increase in the allowance allocated to residential mortgage loans and equity lines from $1.1 million at
December 31, 2003 to $1.3 million at December 31, 2004, resulted from the higher balances for this loan
category.

The increase in the allowance allocated to commercial real estate mortgages from $17.5 million at
December 31, 2003, to $20.9 million at December 31, 2004, resulted from the higher balances for this loan
category. Loan losses have been nominal during the past five years in this category. The overall allowance was
1.0% of total commercial real estate mortgages at both December 31, 2003, and December 31, 2004.
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The allocated allowance for construction loans has decreased from $12.9 million or 3.6% of December 31,
2003, construction loans to $6.8 million or 1.7% of December 31, 2004, construction loans primarily as the result
of the significant decrease in problem construction loans. At December 31, 2003, a number of condominium
construction loans in the state of Washington were experiencing slower than expected sales and a substantial
portion of the $12.9 million allocated reserve at December 31, 2003 was related to these loans. During 2004,
gross charge-offs of construction loans totaled $1.4 million. The remaining Washington state condominium
construction loans experiencing slower than expected sales during 2003 either paid off or were sold by the Bank
during 2004. At December 31, 2004, $1.2 million of construction loans were on non-accrual status and no
construction loan was past due 90 days and still accruing interest.

Allowances for other risks of probable loan losses that amounted to $3.8 million as of December 31, 2004,
compared to $3.3 million as of December 31, 2003, have been included in the allocations above. The components
of the other risks that have a potential of affecting the Bank’s portfolio are comprised of three basic elements.
First, the Bank has set aside funds to cover the risk factors of a continued slow recovery from the last recession.
The second component of other portfolio risk is the potential errors in loan classification and review
methodologies. The third component of other portfolio risk is the uncertainty associated with the airplane
leveraged lease with Continental Airlines, which had a book value at December 31, 2004 of $6.6 million and was
still performing in accordance with its contractual terms. Based on these three above components of other risks,
management has determined that the $3.8 million allowance for other risks of probable loan losses at December
31, 2004, was appropriate. Also, see “Factors That May Affect Future Results” herein for additional factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from forward-looking statements or historical performance.

Liquidity

Liquidity is our ability to maintain sufficient cash flow to meet maturing financial obligations and customer
credit needs, and to take advantage of investment opportunities as they are presented in the marketplace. Our
principal sources of liquidity are growth in deposits, proceeds from the maturity or sale of securities and other
financial instruments, repayments from securities and loans, federal funds purchased and securities sold under
agreements to repurchase, and advances from the FHLB. At year-end 2004, our liquidity ratio (defined as net
cash, short-term and marketable securities to net deposits and short-term liabilities) decreased to 25.5%,
compared to 32.9% at year-end 2003.

To supplement its liquidity needs, the Bank maintains a total credit line of $150.5 million for federal funds
with three correspondent banks, and master agreements with four brokerage firms whereby up to $550.0 million
would be available through the sale of securities subject to repurchase. The Bank is also a shareholder of the
FHLB, which enables the Bank to have access to lower-cost FHLB financing when necessary. At December 31,
2004, the Bank had an approved credit line with the FHLB of San Francisco totaling $604.0 million. The total
credit outstanding with the FHLB of San Francisco at December 31, 2004, was $545.0 million. These advances
are non-callable and bear fixed interest rates and all mature during 2005. These borrowings are secured by
securities. See Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Liquidity can also be provided through the sale of liquid assets, which consist of federal funds sold,
securities purchased under agreements to resell, and securities available-for-sale. At December 31, 2004, such
assets at fair value totaled $1.82 billion, with $1.09 billion pledged as collateral for borrowings and other
commitments. The remaining $0.73 billion was available as additional liquidity or to be pledged as collateral for
additional borrowings.

We had a significant portion of our time deposits maturing within one year or less as of December 31, 2004.
Management anticipates that there may be some outflow of these deposits upon maturity due to the keen
competition in the Bank’s marketplace. However, based on our historical runoff experience, we expect the
outflow will not be significant and can be replenished through our normal growth in deposits. Management
believes all the above-mentioned sources will provide adequate liquidity for the next twelve months to the Bank
to meet its operating needs.
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The Bancorp obtains funding for its activities primarily through dividend income contributed by the Bank
and proceeds from the issuance of the Bancorp common stock by means of the Dividend Reinvestment Plan and
exercise of stock options. Dividends paid to the Bancorp by the Bank are subject to regulatory limitations. The
business activities of the Bancorp consist primarily of the operation of the Bank with limited activities in other
investments. Management believes the Bancorp’s liquidity generated from its prevailing sources is sufficient to
meet its operational needs.

Also, see Note 13 Commitments and Contingencies of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the accompanying notes to consolidated
financial statements included elsewhere in this report for details of recent accounting pronouncements and their
expected impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Factors That May Affect Future Results

If we are unable to realize the benefits of the merger with GBC Bancoryp, the business and earnings of the
company may be negatively affected.

While the merger with GBC Bancorp was completed in October 2003 and most of our integration efforts
were completed in 2004, there is a risk that we may not be able to realize the full benefits of the merger with
GBC Bancorp without encountering difficulties, including the loss of key employees and customers, the
disruption of our ongoing businesses and possible inconsistencies in corporate standards, controls, procedures
and policies. We might not achieve the economic benefits and cost savings we expect to result from the merger,
and this would likely hurt our business and financial results.

The allowance for loan losses is an estimate of estimable and probable loan losses. Actual loan losses in
excess of the estimate could adversely affect our net income and capital.

The allowance for loan losses is based on management’s estimate of the estimable and probable losses from
our loan portfolio. If actual losses exceed the estimate, the excess losses could adversely affect our net income
and capital. Such excess could also lead to larger allowances for loan losses in future periods, which could in turn
adversely affect net income and capital in those periods. We believe that the allowance for loan losses at
December 31, 2004, is adequate to cover estimable and probable losses from its loan portfolio as of that date. If
economic conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in the estimate or adverse developments arise
with respect to our loans, future losses may occur, and increases in the allowance may be necessary. In addition,
various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the adequacy of
our allowance. These agencies may require us to establish additional allowances based on their judgment of the
information available at the time of their examinations. No assurance can be given that we will not sustain loan
losses in excess of present or future levels of the allowance for loan losses.

Fluctuations in interest rates could adversely affect our business.

The interest rate risk inherent in our lending, investing, and deposit taking activities is a significant market
risk to us and our business. Income associated with interest-earning assets and costs associated with interest-
bearing liabilities may not be affected uniformly by fluctuations in interest rates. The magnitude and duration of
changes in interest rates, events over which we have no control, may have an adverse effect on net interest
income. Prepayment and early withdrawal levels, which are also impacted by changes in interest rates, can
significantly affect our assets and liabilities. Increases in interest rates may adversely affect the ability of our
floating rate borrowers to meet their higher payment obligations, which could in turn lead to an increase in non-
performing assets and net charge-offs.
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Generally, the interest rates on interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities of the Company do not
change at the same rate, to the same extent, or on the same basis. Even assets and liabilities with similar
maturities or periods of repricing may react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Interest rates
on certain types of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in general market interest rates,
while interest rates on other types of assets and liabilities may lag behind changes in general market rates.
Certain assets, such as fixed and adjustable rate mortgage loans, have features that limit changes in interest rates
on a short-term basis and over the life of the asset.

We seek to minimize the adverse effects of changes in interest rates by structuring our asset-liability
composition to obtain the maximum spread. We use interest rate sensitivity analysis and a simulation model to
assist us in estimating the optimal asset-liability composition. However, such management tools have inherent
limitations that impair their effectiveness. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in minimizing the
adverse effects of changes in interest rates. See also the sections entitled “Risks Elements of the Loan Portfolio”
under Item 7 and “Market Risk” under Item 7A of the Annual Report on the Form 10-K.

Inflation and deflation may adversely affect our financial performance.

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented in this report have been prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. These principles require the
measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars, without considering
changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation or deflation. The primary impact of
inflation on the operations of the Company is reflected in increased operating costs. Conversely, deflation will
tend to erode collateral values and diminish loan quality. Virtually all of our assets and liabilities are monetary in
nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on our performance than the general levels of
inflation or deflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same magnitude as the
price of goods and services.

As we expand our business outside of California markets, we will encounter risks that could adversely affect us.

We primarily operate in California markets with a concentration of Chinese-American individuals and
businesses; however, one of our strategies is to expand beyond California into other domestic markets that have
concentrations of Chinese-American individuals and businesses. In the course of this expansion, we will
encounter significant risks and uncertainties that could have a material adverse effect on our operations. These
risks and uncertainties include increased operational difficulties arising from, among other things, our ability to
attract sufficient business in new markets, to manage operations in noncontiguous market areas, and to anticipate
events or differences in markets in which we have no current experience.

To the extent that we expand through acquisitions, such acquisitions may also adversely harm our business,
if we fail to adequately address the financial and operational risks associated with such acquisitions. For
example, risks can include difficulties in assimilating the operations, technology, and personnel of the acquired
company; diversion of management’s attention from other business concerns; inability to maintain uniform
standards, controls, procedures and policies; potentially dilutive issuances of equity securities; incurrence of
additional debt and contingent liabilities; use of cash resources; large write-offs; and amortization expenses
related to other intangible assets with finite lives.

Our financial results could be adversely affected by changes in California tax law and changes in its
interpretation relating to registered investment companies and real estate investment trusts.

Our effective income tax rate was lower in 2002 and 2001 than in 2003 and 2004 due in large part to income
tax benefits derived from a registered investment company subsidiary of the Bank. We had relied on the
California tax law related to registered investment companies and on an outside tax opinion in creating this
subsidiary. In the fourth quarter of 2003, a change in that law was enacted by the California Legislature, which
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would deny such tax benefits from and after January 1, 2003. On December 31, 2003, the California Franchise
Tax Board (FTB) announced its position that certain tax deductions related to regulated investment companies as
well as real estate investment trusts prior to January 1, 2003 would also be disallowed.

In December, 2002, we decided to deregister the registered investment company and, in February, 2003, we
completed such deregistration. In addition, in the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company reversed the net state tax
benefits recorded in the first three quarters of 2003 relating to the real estate investment trust (REIT) that it
formed as a subsidiary of the Bank during 2003. The Company did not record any tax benefits relating to the
REIT in the fourth quarter of 2003 and did not record any such benefits in 2004.

As mentioned above, on December 31, 2003, the California Franchise Tax Board (FTB) announced its intent
to list certain transactions that in its view constitute potentially abusive tax shelters. Included in the transactions
subject to this listing were transactions utilizing regulated investment companies (RICs) and real estate
investment trusts (REITSs). As part of the notification indicating the listed transactions, the FTB also indicated its
position that it intends to disallow tax benefits associated with these transactions. While the Company continues
to believe that the tax benefits recorded in three prior years with respect to its regulated investment company
were appropriate and fully defensible under California law, the Company has deemed it prudent to participate in
Voluntary Compliance Initiative — Option 2, requiring payment of all California taxes and interest on these
disputed 2000 through 2002 tax benefits, and permitting the Company to claim a refund for these years while
avoiding certain potential penalties. The Company retains potential exposure for assertion of an accuracy-related
penalty should the FTB prevail in its position in addition to the risk of not being successful in its refund claims.
As of December 31, 2004, the Company reflected a $12.3 million net state tax receivable for the years 2000,
2001, and 2002 after giving effect to reserves for loss contingencies on the refund claims, or an equivalent of
$8.0 million after giving effect to Federal tax benefits. The FTB is currently in the process of reviewing and
assessing our refund claims for taxes and interest for tax years 2000 through 2002. Although the Company
believes its tax deductions related to the regulated investment company were appropriate and fully defensible,
there can be no assurance of the outcome of its refund claims, and an adverse outcome on the refund claims could
result in a loss of all or a portion of the $8.0 million net state tax receivable after giving effect to Federal tax
benefits.

Adverse economic conditions in California and other regions where the Bank has operations could cause us to
incur losses.

Our banking operations are concentrated primarily in Southern and Northern California, and secondarily in
New York, Texas, Massachusetts, and Washington. Adverse economic conditions in these regions, such as the
current California budget deficit and its impact could impair borrowers’ ability to service their loans, decrease
the level and duration of deposits by customers, and erode the value of loan collateral. These events could
increase the amount of our non-performing assets and have an adverse effect on our efforts to collect our non-
performing loans or otherwise liquidate our non-performing assets (including other real estate owned) on terms
favorable to us.

Real estate securing our lending activities is also principally located in Southern and Northern California,
and to a lesser extent, in New York, Texas, Massachusetts, and Washington. The value of such collateral depends
upon conditions in the relevant real estate markets. These include general or local economic conditions and
neighborhood characteristics, real estate tax rates, the cost of operating the properties, governmental regulations
and fiscal policies, acts of nature including earthquakes, flood and hurricanes (which may result in uninsured
losses), and other factors beyond our control.

The risks inherent in construction lending may adversely affect our net income.

As a result of the merger with GBC Bancorp, the Company has a higher proportion of real estate
construction loans than it did before the merger. The risks inherent in construction lending may adversely affect
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our net income. Such risks include, among other things, the possibility that contractors may fail to complete, or
complete on a timely basis, construction of the relevant properties; substantial cost overruns in excess of original
estimates and financing; market deterioration during construction; and lack of permanent take-out financing.
Loans secured by such properties also involve additional risk because such properties have no operating history.
In these loans, loan funds are advanced upon the security of the project under construction, which is of uncertain
value prior to completion of construction, and the estimated operating cash flow to be generated by the
completed project. There is no assurance that such properties will be sold or leased so as to generate the cash
flow anticipated by the borrower. Such consideration can affect the borrowers’ ability to repay their obligations
to us and the value of our security interest in collateral.

Our use of appraisals in deciding whether to make a loan on or secured by real property does not insure the
value of the real property collateral.

In considering whether to make a loan on or secured by real property, we generally require an appraisal of
such property. However, the appraisal is only an estimate of the value of the property at the time the appraisal is
made. If the appraisal does not reflect the amount that may be obtained upon any sale or foreclosure of the
property, we may not realize an amount equal to the indebtedness secured by the property.

We face substantial competition from larger competitors.

We face substantial competition for deposits and loans, as well as other banking services, throughout our
market area from the major banks and financial institutions that dominate the commercial banking industry. This
may cause our cost of funds to exceed that of our competitors. Such banks and financial institutions have greater
resources than us, including the ability to finance advertising campaigns and allocate their investment assets to
regions of higher yield and demand. By virtue of their larger capital bases, such institutions have substantially
greater lending limits than us and perform certain functions, including trust services, which are not presently
offered by us. We also compete for loans and deposits, as well as other banking services, with savings and loan
associations, finance companies, money market funds, brokerage houses, credit unions and non-financial
institutions.

Adbverse effects of banking regulations or changes in banking regulations could adversely affect our business.

We are regulated by significant federal and state regulation and supervision, which is primarily for the
benefit and protection of our customers or which serve other public policies and not for the benefit of our
stockholders. In the past, our business has been materially affected by such regulation and supervision. This trend
is likely to continue in the future. Laws, regulations, or policies currently affecting us may change at any time.
Regulatory authorities may also change their interpretation of existing laws and regulations. Such changes may,
among other things, increase the cost of doing business, limit permissible activities, or affect the competitive
balance between banks and other financial institutions. It is impossible to predict the competitive impact that any
such changes would have on commercial banking in general or on our business in particular.

Adverse economic conditions in Asia could adversely affect our business.

It is difficult to predict the behavior of the Asian economy. U.S. economic policies, military tensions, and an
unfavorable global economic condition may adversely impact the Asian economy. If the Asian economic
conditions deteriorate, we could be exposed to economic and transfer risk, and could experience an outflow of
deposits by our Asian-American customers. Transfer risk may result when an entity is unable to obtain the
foreign exchange needed to meet its obligations or to provide liquidity. This may adversely impact the
recoverability of investments with or loans made to such entities. Adverse economic conditions may also
negatively impact asset values and the profitability and liquidity of companies operating in this region.
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Statutory restrictions on dividends and other distributions from the Bank may adversely impact us.

A substantial portion of the Bancorp’s cash flow comes from dividends that the Bank pays to us. Various
statutory provisions restrict the amount of dividends that the Bank can pay without regulatory approval. In
addition, if the Bank were to liquidate, the Bank’s creditors would be entitled to receive distributions from the
assets of the Bank to satisfy their claims against the Bank before we, as a holder of an equity interest in the Bank,
would be entitled to receive any of the assets of the Bank.

Our need to continue to adapt to our information technology systems to allow us to provide new and expanded
services could present operational issues and require significant capital spending.

As we continue to offer internet banking and other on-line services to our customers, and continue to expand
our existing conventional banking services, we will need to adapt our information technology systems to handle
these changes in a way that meets constantly changing industry and regulatory standards. This can be very
expensive and may require significant capital expenditures. In addition, our success will depend, among other
things, on our ability to provide secure and reliable services, anticipate changes in technology, and efficiently
develop and introduce services that are accepted by our customers and cost effective for us to provide. Systems
failures, delays, breaches of confidentiality and other problems could harm our reputation and business.

Certain provisions of our charter, bylaws, and rights agreement could make the acquisition of our Company
more difficult.

Certain provisions of our Charter, Bylaws, and Rights Agreement between us and American Stock Transfer
and Trust Company, as Rights Agent, could make the acquisition of our company more difficult. These
provisions include authorized but unissued shares of preferred and common stock that may be issued without
stockholder approval; three classes of directors serving staggered terms; preferred share purchase rights that
generally become exercisable if a person or group acquires 15% or more of our common stock or announces a
tender offer for 15% or more of our common stock; special requirements for stockholder proposals and
nominations for director; and super-majority voting requirements in certain situations including certain types of
business combinations.

Terrorist attacks could adversely affect us.

Any terrorist attacks and responses to such activities could adversely affect the Company in a number of
ways, including, among others, an increase in delinquencies, bankruptcies or defaults that could result in a higher
level of non-performing assets, net charge-offs, and provision for loan losses.

Failure to comply with the Bank’s memorandum of understanding with the FDIC could adversely affect our
business.

On June 17, 2004, the Bank’s Board of Directors entered into a memorandum of understanding (“MOU”)
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) in connection with certain deficiencies identified by
the FDIC relating to the Bank’s compliance with certain provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act. Under the terms of
the MOU, the Bank must comply in all material respects with the BSA within 90 days from the MOU’s effective
date, July 18, 2004. If we fail to comply with the terms of the MOU, the FDIC could:

e assess civil money penalties upon us,
* place restrictions on the source of our deposits, or

* in certain circumstances, appoint a conservator or receiver to oversee our operations.
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In addition, if we violate the MOU, the FDIC may initiate a termination of insurance proceeding against us.
If any of these penalties or actions were to occur, they could materially and adversely affect our business and
operations. For more information regarding the terms of the MOU, see “Business-Regulation and Supervision-
Bank Secrecy Act”.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and rates. The principal market risk to
the Company is the interest rate risk inherent in our lending, investing, and deposit taking activities, due to the
fact that interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities do not reprice at the same rate, to the same extent,
or on the same basis.

We monitor and manage our interest rate risk through analyzing the repricing characteristics of our loans,
securities, and deposits on an on-going basis. The primary objective is to minimize the adverse effects of changes
in interest rates on our earnings, and ultimately the underlying market value of equity, while structuring our
asset-liability composition to obtain the maximum spread. Management uses certain basic measurement tools in
conjunction with established risk limits to regulate its interest rate exposure. Due to the limitation inherent in any
individual risk management tool, we use a simulation model to measure and quantify the impact to our
profitability as well as to estimate changes to the market value of our assets and liabilities.

We use a net interest income simulation model to measure the extent of the differences in the behavior of
the lending and funding rates to changing interest rates, so as to project future earnings or market values under
alternative interest rate scenarios. Interest rate risk arises primarily through the Company’s traditional business
activities of extending loans and accepting deposits. Many factors, including economic and financial conditions,
movements in interest rates and consumer preferences affect the spread between interest earned on assets and
interest paid on liabilities. The net interest income simulation model is designed to measure the volatility of net
interest income and net portfolio value, defined as net present value of assets and liabilities, under immediate
rising or falling interest rate scenarios in 100 basis points increments.

Although the modeling is very helpful in managing interest rate risk, it does require significant assumptions
for the projection of loan prepayment rates on mortgage related assets, loan volumes and pricing, and deposit and
borrowing volume and pricing, that might prove inaccurate. Because these assumptions are inherently uncertain,
the model cannot precisely estimate net interest income, or precisely predict the effect of higher or lower interest
rates on net interest income. Actual results will differ from simulated results due to the timing, magnitude, and
frequency of interest rates changes, the differences between actual experience and the assumed volume, changes
in market conditions, and management strategies, among other factors. The Company monitors its interest rate
sensitivity and attempts to reduce the risk of a significant decrease in net interest income caused by a change in
interest rates.

We establish a tolerance level in our policy to define and limit interest income volatility to a change of plus
or minus 15% when the hypothetical rate change is plus or minus 200 basis points. When the net interest rate
simulation projects that our tolerance level will be met or exceeded, we seek corrective action after considering,
among other things, market conditions, customer reaction, and the estimated impact on profitability. At
December 31, 2004, if interest rates were to increase instantaneously by 100 basis points, the simulation
indicated that our net interest income over the next twelve months would increase by 4.4%, and if interest rates
were to increase instantaneously by 200 basis points, the simulation indicated that our net interest income over
the next twelve months would increase by 8.8%. Conversely, if interest rates were to decrease instantaneously by
100 basis points, the simulation indicated that our net interest income over the next twelve months would
decrease by 4.7%, and if interest rates were to decrease instantaneously by 200 basis points, the simulation
indicated that our net interest income over the next twelve months would decrease by 5.9%.
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The Company’s simulation model also projects the net economic value of our portfolio of assets and
liabilities. We have established a tolerance level to value the net economic value of our portfolio of assets and
liabilities in our policy to a change of plus or minus 15% when the hypothetical rate change is plus or minus 200
basis points. At December 31, 2004, if interest rates were to increase instantaneously by 200 basis points, the
simulation indicated that the net economic value of our portfolio of assets and liabilities would decrease by 1.0%,
and conversely, if interest rates were to decrease instantaneously by 200 basis points, the simulation indicated
that the net economic value of our assets and liabilities would decrease by 3.3%.

Quantitative Information About Interest Rate Risk

The following table shows the carrying value of our financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in
interest rates, categorized by expected maturity, as well as the instruments’ total fair values at December 31,
2004, and 2003. For assets, expected maturities are based on contractual maturity. For liabilities, we use our
historical experience and decay factors to estimate the deposit runoffs of interest-bearing transactional deposits.
We use certain assumptions to estimate fair values and expected maturities which are described in Footnote 15 to
the consolidated financial statements. Off-balance sheet commitments to extend credit, letters of credit, and bill
of lading guarantees represent the contractual unfunded amounts. Off-balance sheet financial instruments
represent fair values. The results presented may vary if different assumptions are used or if actual experience
differs from the assumptions used.

December 31,
2004 2003

Average .
Interest Expected Maturity Date at December 31, Fair Fair

rate 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009  Thereafter Total Value Total Value

(Dollars in thousands)

Interest-Sensitive Assets:
Federal funds sold and

securities purchased under

agreements to resell . . . .. — $ - $ - 3% — 8 — % — 8 — 3 — 3 — $ 82,000 $ 82,000
Mortgage-backed securities

and collateralized

mortgage obligations ....  4.56 261,785 203,957 158,304 140,624 101,881 569,632 1,436,183 1,436,183 1,166,478 1,166,478
Other investment

securities ............. 4.37 27,997 59,502 52,465 34,937 3,162 203,696 381,759 381,759 541,484 541,484
Net loans receivable:
Commercial ............. 5.56 660,914 53,112 23,467 38478 41,264 103,115 920,350 919,608 922,082 922,078
Residential Mortgage . . . . .. 5.41 114 21 612 2,529 5,208 321,343 329,827 337,238 261,420 267,321
Commercial Mortgage . . . .. 5.95 231,978 119,457 169,030 147,902 379,122 1,044,216 2,091,705 2,088,630 1,690,404 1,702,047
Real estate construction . ...  6.01 312,652 90,041 — — — — 402,693 402,693 344,046 344,046
Installment & other ....... 4.02 11,316 720 324 372 157 — 12,889 12,838 11,799 11,868
Interest rate swap . ........ — 207 — — — — — 207 207 1,355 1,355
Interest-Sensitive

Liabilities:
Other interest-bearing

deposits ......... ... 0.69 252,756 183,428 143,260 115,235 96,460 469,195 1,260,334 1,260,334 1,362,392 1,362,392
Time deposits ........... 2.13 2,260,835 183,574 123,684 201 91,696 22 2,660,012 2,659,312 2,432,132 2,438,335

Federal funds purchased and
securities sold under
agreements to

repurchase ............ 2.23 91,000 — — — — — 91,000 91,000 82,500 82,926
Advances from the Federal

Home Loan Bank . . ..... 2.57 545,000 — — — — — 545,000 544,939 258,313 260,532
Other borrowings . ........ — — — — — — 17,116 17,116 17,116 27,622 27,636
Junior subordinated notes . . 5.56 — —_ — — —_ 53,916 53,916 56,338 53,856 54,126
Interest rate swap ......... — — — 33 — 137 — 170 170 — —
Off-Balance Sheet

Financial Instruments:
Commitments to extend

Credit ................ 1,091,104 273,582 6,698 1,886 49,685 147,470 1,570,425 (2,721) 1,039,949 (2,043)
Standby letters of credit . . . . 32,740 6,320 611 8,230 — — 47,901 (242) 57,443 (296)
Other letters of credit . . . . .. 74,628 — — — — — 74,628 41) 81,175 (227)
Bill of lading guarantees . .. 217 — — — — — 217 (1) 818 —
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Financial Derivatives

It is the policy of the Company not to speculate on the future direction of interest rates. However, the
Company enters into financial derivatives in order to seek mitigation of exposure to interest rate risks related to
our interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. We believe that these transactions, when properly
structured and managed, may provide a hedge against inherent interest rate risk in the Company’s assets or
liabilities and against risk in specific transactions. In such instances, the Company may protect its position
through the purchase or sale of interest rate futures contracts for a specific cash or interest rate risk position.
Other hedge transactions may be implemented using interest rate swaps, interest rate caps, floors, financial
futures, forward rate agreements, and options on futures or bonds. Prior to considering any hedging activities, we
seek to analyze the costs and benefits of the hedge in comparison to other viable alternative strategies. All hedges
will require an assessment of basis risk and must be approved by the Bank’s Investment Committee.

The Company follows SFAS No. 133 which established accounting and reporting standards for financial
derivatives, including certain financial derivatives embedded in other contracts, and hedging activities. It requires
the recognition of all financial derivatives as assets or liabilities in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet and
measurement of those financial derivatives at fair value. The accounting treatment of changes in fair value is
dependent upon whether or not a financial derivative is designated as a hedge and if so, the type of hedge. Fair
value is based on dealer quotes, or quoted prices from instruments with similar characteristics. For derivatives
designated as cash flow hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income until the
hedged item is recognized in earnings. For derivatives designated as fair value hedges, changes in the fair value
of the derivatives are reflected in current earnings, together with changes in the fair value of the related hedged
item if there is a highly effective correlation between changes in the fair value of the interest rate swaps and
changes in the fair value of the underlying asset or liability that is intended to be hedged. If there is not a highly
effective correlation between changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap and changes in the fair value of
the underlying asset or liability that is intended to be hedged, then only the changes in the fair value of the
interest rate swaps are reflected in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

On March 21, 2000, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a major financial institution in the
notional amount of $20.0 million for a period of five years. The interest rate swap was for the purpose of hedging
the cash flows from a portion of our floating rate loans against declining interest rates. The purpose of the hedge
is to provide a measure of stability in the future cash receipts from such loans over the term of the swap
agreement, which at December 31, 2004, was approximately three months. At December 31, 2004, the fair value
of the interest rate swap was $0.2 million, exclusive of accrued interest, or $0.1 million net of tax, compared to
$1.4 million, exclusive of accrued interest, or $0.8 million net of tax, at December 31, 2003. For the twelve
months ended December 31, 2004, net amounts totaling $1.1 million were reclassified into earnings. The
estimated net amount of the existing gains within accumulated other comprehensive income that are expected to
reclassify into earnings within the next 12 months is approximately $0.2 million.

In 2004, the Bank entered into $85.4 million of interest rate swaps that will terminate in 2009 and can be
terminated after two years at the election of the counterparty (swaptions) to mitigate risks associated with
changes to the fair value of a like amount of fixed rate certificates of deposit (Five Year CDs) that have similar
call features. For the first two years of the swaps, the Bank will receive interest at a weighted average fixed rate
of 3.15% and will pay interest at a rate of LIBOR less 12.5 basis points. If the swaps are not terminated in 2006,
then the Bank will receive interest at a weighted average rate of 5.94% and pay interest at a rate of LIBOR less
12.5 basis points for the last three years of the swap term. All of these interest rate hedges were initially
designated as fair value hedges against a like amount of Five Year CDs and the Bank expected a highly effective
correlation between changes in the fair values of the interest rate swap and changes in the fair value of the Five
Year CDs. However, at December 31, 2004, there was a highly effective correlation between changes in the fair
value of the interest rate swap and changes in the fair value of the Five Year CDs for only one group of Five Year
CDs with a principal amount of $13.9 million and an unrealized gain of $0.1 million. The unrealized loss on the
interest rate swaps and the unrealized gain on the $13.9 million of Five Year CDs have been recorded in income
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for 2004. The unrealized loss on the ineffective interest rates swaps at December 31, 2004, of $50,000 has been
recorded in income for 2004 and the related unrealized gain on the Five Year CDs with ineffective hedges was
reversed from income as of December 31, 2004. For the year ended December 31, 2004, interest expense on
certificates of deposit was reduced by $0.6 million as a result of these interest rate swaps.

In 2004, the Bank entered into $25.7 million of interest rate swaps that will terminate in 2007 and can be
terminated after one year at the election of the counterparty to mitigate risks associated with changes to the fair
value of a like amount of fixed rate certificates of deposit (Three Year CDs) that have similar call features. For
the first year of the swaps, the Bank will receive interest at a weighted average fixed rate of 2.81% and will pay
interest at a rate of LIBOR less 12.5 basis points. If the swaps are not terminated in 2005, then the Bank will
receive interest at a weighted average rate of 4.08% and pay interest at a rate of LIBOR less 12.5 basis points for
the last two years of the swap term. All of these interest rate hedges were initially designated as fair value hedges
against a like amount of Three Year CDs and the Bank expected a highly effective correlation between changes
in the fair values of the interest rate swap and changes in the fair value of the Three Year CDs. However, at
December 31, 2004, the fair value of these interest rate swaps, which did not have a highly effective correlation
with changes in the fair value of the Three Year CDs, was an unrealized loss of $33,000 which was recorded in
income for 2004. For the year ended December 31, 2004, interest expense on certificates of deposit was reduced
by $0.1 million as a result of these interest rate swaps.

The table below shows the notional amounts of the Bank’s interest rate swap maturities and average rates at
December 31, 2004, and December 31, 2003.

Interest Rate Swap Maturities and Average Rates
As of December 31, 2004 Fair

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total Value
(Dollars in thousands)

Notional amount ........................... $20,000 $ —  $25735 $—  $85397 $— $131,132  $ 37
Weighted Average rate received ............... 7.22% — 2.81% — 3.15% — 3.70%
Weighted Average rate paid . ................. 2.52% — 207% — 2.22% — 2.24%

As of December 31, 2003 Fair
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter Total Value
(Dollars in thousands)

Notional amount . ................ovuuuen... $ — $20,000 $ — $— $ — $— $ 20,000 $1,355
Weighted Average rate received ............... — 7.22% — — — — 7.22%
Weighted Average rate paid . ................. — 1.17% — — — — 1.17%

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

For financial statements, see “Index to Consolidated Financial Statements” on page F-1.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

The Bancorp’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have evaluated the effectiveness of
the Bancorp’s “disclosure controls and procedures,” as such term is defined in Rule 13a-14(c) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the “Exchange Act”) as of the end of the period covered by this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. Based upon their evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer
have concluded that the Bancorp’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by the Bancorp in the reports filed or submitted by it under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms,
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and include controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Bancorp
in such reports is accumulated and communicated to the Bancorp’s management, including its principal
executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

There were no significant changes in the Bancorp’s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date the principal executive officer and principal financial
officer completed their evaluation.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting *

The management of Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries (the “Company”) is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed
under the supervision of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As of December 31, 2004, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s management,
including the Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer, the Company assessed the
effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria for effective internal control
over financial reporting established in “Internal Control — Integrated Framework,” issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on the assessment, management
determined that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2004, based on those criteria.

KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company’s consolidated
financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestation report on
management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2004. The report, which expresses unqualified opinions on management’s assessment and on the
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, is included
in this Item under the heading “Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.”
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Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Cathay General Bancorp:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying “Management’s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”, that Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries (the Company)
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also in our opinion, the Company maintained,
in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, changes in
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stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2004 and
our report dated March 28, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 28, 2005

Item 9B. Other Information

In the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company entered into an agreement (effective November 23, 2004) with
its Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) pursuant to which CEO agreed to defer any bonus amounts in excess of
$225,000 for the year ended December 31, 2004, until January 1 of the first year following such time as CEO
separates from the Company. Accordingly an amount equal to $610,000 was deferred in 2004 and is accrued in
other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2004. The deferred amount accrues interest
at the rate of 7.0% per annum compounded quarterly. The deferred amount will be increased each quarter by the
amount of interest computed for that quarter. Beginning on the tenth anniversary of the agreement, the interest
rate will equal 275 basis points above the then prevailing interest rate on a ten-year Treasury Note.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information under the captions “Election of Directors, “Audit Committee,” and “Nomination
Committee” in our definitive Proxy Statement relating to our 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the “Proxy
Statement”) is incorporated herein by reference.

The information regarding executive officers required by Item 401 of Regulation S-K is included in Part I of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption “Executive Officers of Registrant.” The term of office of
each officer is from the time of appointment until the next annual organizational meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Bancorp or the Bank (or action in lieu of a meeting) and until the appointment of his or her
successor unless, before that time, the officer resigns or is removed or is otherwise disqualified from serving as
an officer of the Bancorp or the Bank.

The information under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in our
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

The Company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions known as the Code of
Ethics for Senior Financial Officers. Stockholders may request a free copy of the Code of Ethics for Senior
Financial Officers by written request directed to Cathay General Bancorp, 777 N. Broadway, Los Angeles, CA
90012, Attention: Investor Relations.

If the Company makes any substantive amendments to its Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers or
grants any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code to its principal executive officer,
principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions, it
will disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver in a report on Form 8-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information under the captions “Compensation of Directors”, “Executive Compensation”,
“Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” and “Compensation Committee Report on
Executive Compensation” in our Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The information set forth under the captions “Security Ownership of Nominees, Continuing Directors, and
Named Executive Officers,” “Equity Compensation Plan Information,” and “Election of Directors” in our Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information under the captions “Election of Directors” and “Certain Transactions” in our Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fee and Services

The information under the caption “Professional Services Provided by Independent Auditors” in our Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

Documents Filed as Part of this Report

(a)(1) Financial Statements

See “Index to Consolidated Financial Statements” on page F-1.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedules have been omitted since they are not applicable, they are not required, or the information required
to be set forth in the schedules is included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or Notes thereto.

(a)(3) Exhibits

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as
an exhibit to Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and
incorporated herein by reference.

3.1.1 Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange
Commission as an exhibit to Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.

32 Restated Bylaws. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to
Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated
herein by reference.

3.2.1 Amendment to Restated Bylaws. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as an
exhibit to Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and
incorporated herein by reference.

33 Certificate of Designation of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. Previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.

4.1 Rights Agreement. Previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the
Bancorp’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A on December 20, 2000 and incorporated herein by
reference.

10.1 Form of Indemnity Agreements between the Bancorp and its directors and certain officers. Previously

filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to Registration Statement No. 33-
33767 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.2 Amended and Restated Cathay Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan effective January 1, 1997.
Previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Bancorp’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.2.1 Amendment No. 1 effective January 1, 2002 to the Amended and Restated Cathay Bank Employee
Stock Ownership Plan. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to
Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated
herein by reference.

10.2.2 Amendment No. 2 effective January 1, 2004 to the Amended and Restated Cathay Bank Employee
Stock Ownership Plan. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to
Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated
herein by reference.
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10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

10.4

10.4.1

10.5

10.6
21.1
23.1
31.1
31.2
32.1
322

Amendment No. 3 effective January 1, 2003 to the Amended and Restated Cathay Bank Employee
Stock Ownership Plan. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to
Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated
herein by reference.

Amendment No. 4 effective October 20, 2003 and June 17, 2004 to the Amended and Restated Cathay
Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan. Previously filed with Securities and Exchange Commission as
an exhibit to Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan of the Bancorp. Previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as an exhibit to Registration Statement No. 33-33767 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Equity Incentive Plan of the Bancorp. Previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
as an exhibit to the Bancorp’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998
and incorporated herein by reference.*

First Amendment to Cathay Bancorp, Inc. Equity Incentive Plan. Previously filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Bancorp’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.*

GBC Bancorp 1999 Employee Stock Incentive Plan. Previously filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission to Form S-8 Registration Statement No. 333-95381 filed on January 26, 2000
and incorporated herein by this reference. *

Cathay Bank Bonus Deferral Agreement.*

Subsidiaries of the Bancorp.

Consent of Independent Registered Accounting Firm.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

* Management compensatory plan
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Cathay General Bancorp

By: /s/ DUNSON K. CHENG

Dunson K. Cheng
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 29, 2005

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Dunson K. Cheng and Heng W. Chen, jointly and severally, his attorneys-in-fact, each
with the power of substitution, for him in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments to this Annual Report
on Form 10-K and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-fact, or
his substitute or substitutes, may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by

the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name

/s/  DUNSON K. CHENG

Dunson K. Cheng

/s/  HENG W. CHEN

Heng W. Chen

/s/  PETER WU

Peter Wu

/s/  ANTHONY M. TANG

Anthony M. Tang

/s/  KELLY L. CHAN

Kelly L. Chan

/s/  MICHAEL M.Y. CHANG

Michael M.Y. Chang

Title

President, Chairman of the Board,
Director, and Chief Executive
Officer (principal executive officer)

Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer/Treasurer
(principal financial officer)
(principal accounting officer)

Executive Vice Chairman/Chief

Operating Officer, and Director
Executive Vice President and Director
Director

Director
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March 29, 2005

March 29, 2005

March 29, 2005

March 29, 2005

March 29, 2005

March 29, 2005



Name

/s/  THOMAS C.T. CHIU

Thomas C.T. Chiu

/s/ PATRICK S.D. LEE

Patrick S.D. Lee

/s/  TING L1u

Ting Liu

/s/ JosepH C.H. POON

Joseph C.H. Poon

/s/  THOMAS G. TARTAGLIA

Thomas G. Tartaglia

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors Cathay General Bancorp:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive
income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2004. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Cathay General Bancorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31,
2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2004, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 28, 2005 expressed
an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effective operation of, internal control over
financial reporting.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of
accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets in 2002.

/s KPMG LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 28, 2005
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31,
2004 2003

(In thousands, except share
and per share data)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks . ... ... ... .. . $ 86,133 $ 111,699
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements toresell ........................... — 82,000
Cash and cash equivalents . ....... ... .. . 86,133 193,699
Securities available-for-sale (amortized cost of $1,811,891 in 2004 and $1,692,780in 2003) .......... 1,817,942 1,707,962
0aNS oot e 3,831,988 3,306,421
Less: Allowance for 10an 10SSes .. ...... ... e (62,880) (65,808)
Unamortized deferred loan fees . . ......... ... .. . . (11,644) (10,862)
L0ans, Mt . ..o 3,757,464 3,229,751
Other real estate owned, NEt . . ... ... .. i e — 400
Investments in affordable housing, net .. ... ... ... . 45,145 32,977
Premises and eqUIPMENt, NET . . ...« o ottt et e e e 33,421 35,624
Customers’ liability On aCCePLaNCes . .. .. ..ottt e 14,368 11,731
Accrued Interest receivable . . ... .. . 21,712 21,553
GoOAWill . .o 241,013 241,728
Other INtan@ible aSSeLS . . . . .. ..ttt e e e 47,494 52,730
ONeT ASSEES . ottt ittt e e 33,313 13,760
TOLAl @SSELS . . o v vt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e $6,098,005 $5,541,915
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits
Non-interest-bearing demand deposits . ... ..........oiiiineet i $ 674,791 $ 633,556
Interest-bearing accounts:
NOW QCCOUNTS . .ottt ittt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 253,767 279,679
Money market aCCOUNLS . . . . ..ottt ettt e e e e e e 588,526 657,638
SAVING ACCOUNLS . . o . vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 418,041 425,076
Time deposits under $100 . . .. ... o 539,811 559,305
Time deposits of $100 O MOTE . . . ...\ttt 2,120,201 1,872,827
Total dePOSItS . . ..ottt 4,595,137 4,428,081
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase ....................... 91,000 82,500
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank ... .......... . ... . . .. . . . . . . 545,000 258,313
Other DOITOWINGS . . . . ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17,116 27,622
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiary . ... ... ...... .. . 8,620 4,412
Junior subordinated NOTES . . . .. ... . it 53,916 53,856
Acceptances OutStanding . . . ... ..ottt e 14,368 11,731
Other Habilities . ... ... .ttt e e e 56,855 56,104
Total THabilities . . . . oo ettt e e e e e e e s 5,382,012 4,922,619
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized, none issued ................... — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized, 51,317,716 issued and 50,677,896
outstanding in 2004, and 50,248,002 issued and 49,608,182 outstanding in 2003 . ............. 513 503
Additional paid-in-capital .. ... ... ... 396,881 365,272
Unearned COMPENSATION . . . . vttt ettt et et e et e e e e e e e e e et e (11,826) (10,834)
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOMEe, NEt . ... ..ottt ittt et 3,627 9,444
Treasury stock, at cost (639,820 shares in 2004 and in 2003) . ...t (8,810) (8,810)
Retained arnings . ... ... ...ttt e 335,608 263,721
Total stockholders' qUILY . . . .. ..ottt e e e e e 715,993 619,296
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity . ... ... ... $6,098,005 $5,541,915

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

INTEREST INCOME

Year Ended December 31,

2004

2003

2002

(In thousands, except share
and per share data)

IntereSt ON 1OANS . . .. oottt e 200,109 $ 124,031 $ 107,693
Interest on securities available-for-sale — taxable interest income .......... 70,418 30,609 13,868
Interest on securities available-for-sale — nontaxable interest income . ...... 3,811 2,075 11
Interest on securities held-to-maturity — taxable interest income ........... — 7,948 17,149
Interest on securities held-to-maturity — nontaxable interest income . ....... — 1,563 3,528
Interest on federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreement
toresell ... 104 416 813
Interest on deposits with banks ........ ... .. .. .. .. i 151 53 32
Dividend income . ....... ... ... .. 386 572 967
Total interest iNCOME . . ... ...ttt e e e 274,979 167,267 144,061
INTEREST EXPENSE
Time deposits of $100 0rmore .. ...t 32,280 21,808 23,351
Other deposits . .. ..ttt e 17,555 11,166 13,388
Other borrowed funds . ....... ... ... . . 10,327 7,174 3,181
Total INtETeSt EXPEINSE . . . v ottt e et e e et e 60,162 40,148 39,920
Net interest income before provision for loan losses ..................... 214,817 127,119 104,141
Provision forloan 10SSes .. ....... ... — 7,150 6,000
Net interest income after provision for loan losses ....................... 214,817 119,969 98,141
NON-INTEREST INCOME
Securities (10SSES) GANS . . ..o vttt e 3,979) 9,890 1,926
Letters of credit COMMISSIONS . .. ... ottt 4,358 2,395 1,947
Depository service fees . ... 6,829 5,573 5,556
Other operating iNCOME . . . . ..ottt ettt e et 9,057 5,135 6,742
Total noON-INterest iNCOME . . . . ..o\ttt ittt e et e 16,265 22,993 16,171
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and employee benefits .......... ... ... i 49,149 30,763 24,611
OCCUPANCY EXPEIISE . . ¢ v vt v et e te ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e 8,093 4,728 3,730
Computer and eqUIpMENt EXPENSE . . . . .« v vttt et te e e e 7,020 3,918 3,225
Professional Services eXpense . .. ..........vuit ittt 6,671 4,040 4,036
FDIC and State asseSSMENtS . . . ..ot v ettt et e e 1,032 660 501
Marketing EXPeIMSE « . . « . vt vttt e et e e e e 2,474 1,638 1,405
Other real estate owned (INCOME) ... .....ot ittt 292 429 (349)
Operations of investments in affordable housing ........................ 2,900 2,663 2,038
Amortization of core deposit premium . .............. ... 5,333 1,180 198
Other Operating €XPeNSE . . ... vttt ettt et 7,696 5,121 3,922
Total NON-INLEIESt EXPEINSE . .« . v v ettt ettt ee e 90,660 55,140 43,317
Income before iINCOME taX EXPEeNSEe . .. ..o v vttt ettt 140,422 87,822 70,995
INCOME taX EXPEISE . . o . vt ettt ettt e e 53,609 32,250 22,295
NELINCOME . . . oottt et e et e e e e e e e e e 86,813 55,572 48,700
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Unrealized holding (losses)/gains arising during the year . . ................ (6,821) 9,278 3,290
Unrealized (losses)/gains on cash flow hedge derivatives ................. (525) (549) 326
Less: reclassification adjustments included in net income ................. (1,529) 6,004 1,960
Total other comprehensive (loss)/income, netof tax ..................... (5,817) 2,725 1,656
Total comprehensive iNCOmMe . . ... ..o vttt 80,996 $ 58297 $ 50,356
Net income per common share
BasiC . e $ 1.74 $ 1.44 $ 1.35
Diluted . ... 172 $ 142 % 1.34
Basic average common shares outstanding ... ......... ... 49,869,271 38,713,728 35,982,666
Diluted average common shares outstanding . ............ .. .. ... ..., 50,480,154 39,035,616 36,230,238

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 31, 2001

Issuances of common stock —
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Stock options exercised ........
Tax benefits from stock plans ...
Purchases of treasury stock .. ...

Cash dividends of $0.273 per
share ....... ... ... ... ...

Change in other comprehensive
income ...................

Netincome ..................

Balance at December 31, 2002 ..

Issuances of common stock —
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Stock options exercised ........
Tax benefits from stock plans ...

Unearned compensation for
grants of stock options .......
Equity consideration for GBC
MErger ...................
Stock-based compensation
EXPENSE . ..
Purchases of treasury stock .. ...
Cash dividends of $0.280 per
share ................ ...
Change in other comprehensive
iNCOmMe . .............oi....
Netincome ..................

Balance at December 31, 2003 ..

Issuances of common stock —
Dividend Reinvestment Plan . .
Stock options exercised ........
Tax benefits from stock plans . ..
Unearned compensation for
grants of stock options .......
Stock-based compensation
EXPENSE . .
Cash dividends of $0.300 per
share .....................
Change in other comprehensive
income ...................
Netincome ..................

Balance at December 31, 2004 ..

for the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002
(In thousands, except number of shares)

Accumulated
Common Stock 4 qgitional Other Total
Number of Paid-in Unearned Comprehensive Retained Treasury Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Compensation Income Earnings Stock Equity
35,915,476 $366 $ 68,585 $  — $ 5,063 $179,339  $(7,342) $246,011
109,030 1 1,897 — — — — 1,898
30,404 — 294 — — — — 294
— — 149 — — — — 149
(55,000) — — — — — (945) (945)
_ _ — — — (9,802) — (9,802)
— — — — 1,656 — — 1,656
_ _ _ — — 48,700 — 48,700
35,999,910 367 70,925 — 6,719 218,237 (8,287) 287,961
130,690 1 2,673 — — — — 2,674
7,096 — 80 — — — — 80
— — 38 — — — — 38
— — 11,148 (11,148) — — — —
13,499,706 135 280,408 (256) — — — 280,287
— — — 570 — — — 570
(29,220) — — — — — (523) (523)
— — — — — (10,088) — (10,088)
— — — — 2,725 — — 2,725
— — — — — 55,572 — 55,572
49,608,182 503 365,272 (10,834) 9,444 263,721 (8,810) 619,296
95,098 1 3,018 — — — — 3,019
974,616 9 15,989 — — — — 15,998
— — 8,578 — — — — 8,578
— — 4,024 (4,024) — — — —
— — — 3,032 — — — 3,032
_ _ _ _ — (14,926) — (14,926)
— — — — (5,817) — — (5,817)
— — — — — 86,813 — 86,813
50,677,896 $513 $396,881 $(11,826) $ 3,627 $335,608  $(8,810) $715,993

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
NELINCOME « .\ ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e $ 86,813 $ 55572 $ 48,700
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for 10an 10SSES . . . ... it —_ 7,150 6,000
Provision for losses on other real estate owned .. ...... ...t 400 253 —
Deferred tax benefit .. ... . (1,111) (5,687) (1,087)
Depreciation/amortiZation . . .. .. ... .ottt e 3,402 2,165 1,812
Net gains on sale of 10ans .. ...... .. . (801) (553) (433)
Proceeds from sale of 1oans . .. ... ... .. . 11,405 10,831 15,347
Net gains on sale of other real estate owned . ........ ... ... ... ... .. .. .. — — (395)
Write-down on venture capital investment . ............ ... 1,191 475 341
Write-down on impaired SECUTItIes . . ... ... ...ttt 5,500 — —
Gain on sales and calls of SECUTItIeS . . . ... .ottt e (2,138) (10,365) (2,267)
Other nON-Cash INLEIESE . . . ..o\ttt ettt e e e e e e e (1,312) (1,186) —
Amortization of security premiums, NEt . ... ...ttt 8,085 7,464 773
Amortization of other intangibles assets ... ............ .. i 5,412 1,215 198
Tax benefits from stock Options . . ... ... ... e 8,578 38 149
Stock based cOMPENSAION EXPEIISE .« . . ot v v vttt ettt e e ettt e e e 3,032 570 —
Increase in deferred loan fees, net .. ... ... i 782 766 706
(Increase)/decrease in accrued interestreceivable ... ....... ... ... .. ... .. .. .. ... (159) 3,722 92
(Increase)/decrease in Other assets, NEt . ... ...ttt (8,681) 9,843 (4,996)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities .. ...... ... i 9,163 (71,910) 43,461
Net cash provided by operating activities .. ...............viuiiiiiiinennnenn. . 129,561 10,363 108,401
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of investment securities available-for-sale ............ ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. (83,348)  (267,228)  (232,361)
Proceeds from maturity and call of investment securities available-for-sale . . . .................. 177,767 109,930 221,792
Purchase of mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale . ............. ... ... ... ... ...... (696,012)  (309,107) —
Proceeds from sale of investment securities available-for-sale . ........... ... ... ... ......... 37,189 369,580 22,036
Proceeds from repayment and sale of mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale . . ............ 432,934 178,582 4,425
Purchase of investment securities held-to-maturity ............. ... ... ... .. .. — (3,469) (36,103)
Proceeds from maturity and call of investment securities held-to-maturity ..................... — 32,591 13,226
Purchase of mortgage-backed securities held-to-maturity .. ............ . ... ... oo, — (34,645)  (140,958)
Proceeds from repayment and sale of mortgage-backed securities held-to-maturity .............. — 52,051 66,980
Net increase in 10ANS . ... ...ttt et e e (539,099)  (257,979)  (230,073)
Purchase of premises and eqUIPMENt . ... ... oottt (3,732) (2,333) (1,981)
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned . . ......... ... . — — 1,704
Net increase in investment in affordable housing ............ ... ... ... ... ... . ... (8,896) 981) (3,951)
Acquisition of GBC, net of cash acquired .......... .. ... . (7,318) (61,598) —
Net cash used in investing aCtivities .. ............oiuiiinniun i (690,515)  (194,606)  (315,264)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net (decrease) increase in demand deposits, NOW accounts, money market and saving deposits . . . . (60,824) 249,106 117,514
Net increase/(decrease) in time deposits . ... ... ...ttt 229,413 (23,372) 74,781
Net increase in federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreement to repurchase ........ 8,500 52,500 6,386
Net increase/(decrease) in advances from Federal Home Loan Bank .......................... 1,575,000 197,000 20,000
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings . ........... .. ... ... (1,287,000)  (217,400) —
Repayment of other borrowing . ....... ... . (20,000) — —
Cash divIdends . . .. ...t e (14,926) (10,088) (9,802)
Issuance of preferred stock of subsidiary .......... ... ... .. 4,208 4,412 —
Issuance of Junior Subordinated NOtES . .. ... ... ...t — 53,825 —
Proceeds from other bOrrowings .. ... .. ... ...ttt —_ 20,000 —_
Repayment of subordinated debt .. ..... ... ... . — (40,049) —
Proceeds from shares issued to Dividend Reinvestment Plan . ............................... 3,019 2,674 1,898
Proceeds from exercise of stock Options . ........... ... ... 15,998 80 294
Purchase of treasury Stock . .. ... ... — (523) (945)
Net cash provided by financing activities .. ......... ... ..ot . 453,388 288,165 210,126
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ............. .. i (107,566) 103,922 3,263
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of theyear .......... ... ... ... ... . ... ... 193,699 89,777 86,514
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year .. ...ttt $ 86,133 $193,699 $ 89,777

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS—(Continued)

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:
TIEETESE . ottt et e et e e e $62,945 $ 38,079 $40,440
TNCOME TAXES . . v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e $41,618 $ 53,512 $17,046
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Transfer from investment securities held-to-maturity to available-for-sale at fair value . . ...... $ — $ 412,122 $10,964
Net change in unrealized holding gain on securities available-for-sale, netof tax ............ $(5292) $ 3,274 $ 1,330
Cumulative adjustment upon adoption of SFAS No. 133, netof tax .. ..............ou... $ — 8 — 5 —
Net change in unrealized gains on cash flow hedge derivatives, netof tax .................. $ (525) % (549) $ 326
Transfers to other real estate owned . .............. ..ttt $ — 3 — $ 407
Loans to facilitate the sale of other real estate owned . .............c.oouiiirienennnnn... $ — 8 — 5 —
.Supplemental Disclosure for Acquisition of GBC Bancorp:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENES . ... ... .t $ — $ 92720 $§ —
Securities available-for-sale . .. ... ... ... . e — 1,115,466 —
L0anS, et . . .o — 1,141,711 —
Premises and eqUIPMENt . ... ..ottt — 5,434 —
GOOAWILL . .ot — 235,176 —
Core deposit intangibles . . . ... ...ttt e — 51,456 —
OtReT ASSEES . o\ ottt ettt e e — 19,619 —
Total asSets ACUITEA . . . ..\ttt t ettt et e $ —  $2661,582 $§ —
DEPOSILS . ottt — 1,888,380 —
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank . . . ......... ... .. .. . .. . . . .. — 229,657 —
Subordinated debt . . ... ... — 40,049 —
Other Habilities . . .« . ..ottt e e e — 60,809 —
Total liabilities assumed . . . . .. ... it $ — $2,218,895 $§ —
Unearned COMPENSALION . . ... ..ottt ettt ettt e et e e e e — 256 —
Net aSSets ACQUITEA .+ .+« o vttt ettt e et et e e e e e e e $ — 0§ 442943 § —
Cash paid . ... o $ 7318 $ 154318 $ —
Liability for consideration to be paid to former GBC Bancorp shareholders .................... — 8,082 —
Fair value of common stock and options issued . ......... ... ..o — 280,543 —
Total consideration paid . . .. . ... ...ttt $ 7318 $ 442943 § —
Supplemental disclosure for consolidation of affordable housing partnerships:
Investments in affordable housing . .......... .. ... — 7,916 —
OthET @SSEES .+ . v v ettt ettt e e e e e e e e — 113 —
Other BOITOWINES . . .« .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e — 7,622 —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Cathay General Bancorp (the
“Bancorp”), a Delaware corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary, Cathay Bank (the “Bank”), a California state-
chartered bank, five limited partnerships investing in affordable housing investments, and GBC Venture Capital,
Inc. (together, the “Company”). All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation. The consolidated financial statements of the Company are prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking
industry.

Organization and Background. The business activities of the Bancorp consist primarily of the operations of
the Bank, which owns 100% of the common stock of the following subsidiaries: Cathay Real Estate Investment
Trust, Cathay Investment Company, GBC Investment & Consulting Company, Inc., GBC Real Estate
Investments, Inc., Cathay Trade Services, Asia Limited, and GB Capital Trust II. In February 2003, the Bank’s
wholly owned subsidiary, Cathay Securities Fund, Inc. deregistered as a registered investment company and was
liquidated into the Bank.

There are limited operating business activities currently at the Bancorp. The Bank is a commercial bank,
servicing primarily the individuals, professionals, and small to medium-sized businesses in the local markets in
which its branches are located. Its operations include the acceptance of checking, savings, and time deposits, and
the making of commercial, real estate and consumer loans. The Bank also offers trade financing, letters of credit,
wire transfer, foreign currency spot and forward contracts, Internet banking, investment services, and other
customary banking services to its customers.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an
interpretation of ARB No. 517 (FIN 46). This Interpretation addresses the consolidation by business enterprises
of variable interest entities (“VIE”) as defined in the Interpretation. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is the entity
that absorbs a majority of the VIE’s expected losses, receives a majority of the VIE’s expected residual returns,
or both, as a result of ownership, controlling interest, contractual relationship or other business relationship with
a VIE. Prior to the implementation of FIN 46, VIEs were generally consolidated by an enterprise when the
enterprise had a controlling financial interest through ownership of a majority of voting interests in the entity.
The provisions of FIN 46 were effective immediately for all arrangements entered into after January 31, 2003. If
a VIE existed prior to February 1, 2003, FIN 46 was effective at the beginning of the first interim period
beginning after June 15, 2003. However, subsequent revisions to the interpretation deferred the implementation
date of FIN 46 until the first period ending after December 15, 2003.

The Company adopted FIN 46, as revised, in connection with its consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The implementation of FIN 46 required the Company to de-consolidate its
investments in Cathay Capital Trust I, Cathay Statutory Trust I and Cathay Capital Trust IT and to consolidate the
Company’s ownership in four limited partnerships formed for the purpose of investing in affordable housing
projects, which qualify for federal low-income housing tax credits and/or California tax credits. The
consolidation of the four affordable housing limited partnerships increased total assets and liabilities by $9.0
million but had no impact on net income.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP
requires management of the Company to make a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. The most significant estimate subject to change relates to the allowance
for loan losses. The following are descriptions of the more significant of these policies.
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Securities. Securities are classified as held-to-maturity when management has the ability and intent to hold
these securities until maturity. Securities are classified as available-for-sale when management intends to hold
the securities for an indefinite period of time, or when the securities may be utilized for tactical asset/ liability
purposes, and may be sold from time to time to manage interest rate exposure and resultant prepayment risk and
liquidity needs. Securities purchased are designated as held-to-maturity or available-for-sale at the time of
acquisition.

Securities held-to-maturity are stated at cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiums and the accretion of
discounts on a level-yield basis. The carrying value of these assets is not adjusted for temporary declines in fair
value since the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity. Securities available-for-sale
are carried at fair value, and any unrealized holding gains or losses are excluded from earnings and reported as a
separate component of stockholders’ equity, net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensive income until
realized. Realized gains or losses are determined on the specific identification method. Premium and discounts
are amortized or accreted as adjustment of yield on a level-yield basis.

The cost basis of an individual security is written down if the decline in its fair value below the amortized
cost basis is other than temporary. The write-down is accounted for as a realized loss, and is included in net
income. The new cost basis is not changed for subsequent recoveries in fair value.

Other securities includes investments in limited partnerships that invest in nonpublic companies commonly
referred to as venture capital investment. These partnership interests, which represent interests of less than 10%,
are carried under the cost method with other-than-temporary impairment charged against net income.

Loans. Loans are carried at amounts advanced, less principal payments collected and net deferred loan fees.
Interest is accrued and earned daily on an actual or 360-day basis. Interest accruals on business loans and non-
residential real estate loans are generally discontinued whenever the payment of interest or principal is 90 days or
more past due, based on contractual terms. Such loans are placed on non-accrual status, unless the loan is well
secured, and there is a high probability of recovery in full, as determined by management. When loans are placed
on a non-accrual status, previously accrued but unpaid interest is reversed and charged against current period
income, and interest is subsequently recognized only to the extent cash is received. The loan is generally returned
to accrual status when the borrower has brought the past due principal and interest payments current and, in the
opinion of management, the borrower has demonstrated the ability to make future payments of principal and
interest as scheduled. A non accrual loan may also be returned to accrual status if all principal and interest
contractually due are reasonably assured of repayment within a reasonable period and there has been a sustained
period of payment performance. Loan origination fees and commitment fees, offset by certain direct loan
origination costs, are deferred and recognized over the contractual life of the loan as a yield adjustment. The
amortization utilizes the interest method. If a loan is placed on non-accrual status, the amortization of the loan
fees and the accretion of discounts are discontinued until such time when the loan is returned to accruing status.

Allowance for Loan Losses. Management believes the allowance for loan losses is being maintained at a
level considered adequate to provide for estimable and probable losses. Additions to the allowance for loan
losses are made by charges to operating expense in the form of a provision for loan losses. All loans judged to be
un-collectible are charged against the allowance while any recoveries are credited to the allowance for loan
losses.

The allowance for loan losses includes allowance allocations calculated in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,” as
amended by SFAS 118, and allowance allocations calculated in accordance with SFAS 5, “Accounting for
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CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Contingencies.” Management monitors changing economic conditions, the loan mix by category, the industry
segregation, and geographic distribution of the portfolio and the type of borrowers in determining the adequacy
of the allowance for loan losses. Management also closely reviews its past, present and expected overall net loan
losses in comparison to the existing level of the allowance. In addition, the Bank’s regulators, as an integral part
of their examination process, periodically review the Bank’s allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may
require the Bank to make additions to its allowance for loan losses based on the judgments of the information
available to them at the time of their examination. While management utilizes its best judgment and information
available, the ultimate adequacy of the allowance is dependent upon a variety of factors beyond the Bank’s
control, including the performance of the Bank’s loan portfolio, the economy, changes in interest rates and the
view of the regulatory agencies toward loan classifications.

Impaired Loans. A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that the Bank will be unable to collect all
amounts due (i.e. both principal and interest) according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. The
measurement of impairment may be based on (1) the present value of the expected future cash flows of the
impaired loan discounted at the loan’s original effective interest rate, (2) the observable market price of the
impaired loan or (3) the fair value of the collateral of a collateral-dependent loan. The amount by which the
recorded investment in the loan exceeds the measure of the impaired loan is recognized by recording a valuation
allowance with a corresponding charge to the provision for loan losses. The Company stratifies its loan portfolio
by size and treats smaller performing loans with an outstanding balance less than the Company’s defined criteria
as a homogenous portfolio. Once a loan has been identified as a possible problem loan, the Company conducts a
periodic review of each loan in order to test for impairment. The Company recognizes interest income on
impaired loans based on its existing method of recognizing interest income on non-accrual loans.

Letter of Credit Fees. Issuance and commitment fees received for the issuance of commercial or standby
letters of credit are recognized over the term of the instruments.

Premises and Equipment. Premises and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method based on the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Type Estimated Useful Life

Buildings ......... ... ... oL 15 to 45 years

Building improvements . . ........... 5 to 20 years

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment . ... 3 to 25 years

Leasehold improvements ........... Shorter of useful lives or the terms of the leases

Improvements are capitalized and amortized to occupancy expense based on the above table.

Other Real Estate Owned. Real estate acquired in the settlement of loans is initially recorded and
subsequently is carried at fair value, less estimated costs to sell. Specific valuation allowances on other real estate
owned are recorded through charges to operations to recognize declines in fair value subsequent to foreclosure.
Gains on sales are recognized when certain criteria relating to the buyer’s initial and continuing investment in the
property are met.

Investments in Affordable Housing. The Company is a limited partner in limited partnerships that invest in
low-income housing projects that qualify for Federal and/or State income tax credits. As further discussed in
Note 7, the partnership interests are accounted for utilizing the equity method of accounting. During 2003, the
Company adopted Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” issued by the FASB in
January 2003. Five of the limited partnerships in which the Company has an equity interest were determined to
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be variable interest entities for which the Company is the primary beneficiary and consolidated in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. The costs related directly to the development or the improvement of real estate
are capitalized. Gains on sales are recognized when certain criteria relating to the buyer’s initial and continuing
investment in the property are met.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of costs over fair value of assets of businesses acquired. Effective
January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets.” Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a purchase business combination and
determined to have an indefinite useful life are not amortized, but instead are tested for impairment at least
annually in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142. SFAS No. 142 also requires that intangible assets
with estimable useful lives be amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual
values, and reviewed for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets.”

Upon adoption of SFAS No. 142, the Company was required to reassess the useful lives and residual values
of all intangible assets acquired in purchase business combinations, and make any necessary amortization period
adjustments by the end of the first interim period. In addition, to the extent an intangible asset was identified as
having an indefinite useful life, the Company was required to test the intangible asset for impairment in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142. Any impairment loss is measured as of the date of adoption
and recognized as the cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the first interim period. The
Company adopted SFAS No. 142 effective January 1, 2002. Upon adoption, the Company discontinued the
amortization of goodwill and reclassified $2.3 million from goodwill to core deposit premium. The Company
also reassessed the useful lives and residual value of all intangible assets acquired in purchase business
combinations, and tested goodwill for impairment, and found no impairment.

Core Deposit Premium. Core deposit premium, which represents the purchase price over the fair value of
the deposits acquired from other financial institutions, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected
periods to be benefited (generally 10 years). The Company assesses the recoverability of this intangible asset by
determining whether the amortization of the premium balance over its remaining life can be recovered through
the remaining deposit portfolio.

At December 31, 2004, the unamortized balance of core deposit premium was $47.1 million, which was net
of accumulated amortization of $6.1 million. Aggregate amortization expense for core deposit premium for the
year ended on December 31 of 2004, 2003, and 2002 was $5.3 million, $1.2 million and $0.2 million,
respectively. As of December 31, 2003, the unamortized balance of the core deposit premium was $52.4 million,
which was net of accumulated amortization of $1.8 million. Estimated amortization expense for the each of the
next five years is $5.3 million per year.

Stock-Based Compensation. Prior to 2003, the Company used the intrinsic-value method to account for
stock-based compensation granted to employees. Accordingly, no expense was recorded in periods prior to 2003,
because the stock’s fair market value did not exceed the exercise price at the date of grant. In 2003, the Company
adopted prospectively the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation,” as amended by FASB Statement No. 148, “Accounting for stock-Based Compensation —
Transition and Disclosure, an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 123,” and began recognizing the expense
associated with stock options granted during 2003 using the fair value method, which resulted in $3.0 million and
$0.6 million of stock based compensation expense in 2004 and 2003, respectively, and which is included in
salaries and employee benefits. Stock-based compensation expense for stock options is calculated based on the
fair value of the award at the grant date, and is recognized as an expense over the vesting period of the grant. The
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Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of granted options. This model
takes into account the option’s exercise price, the option’s expected life, the current price of the underlying stock,
the expected volatility of the Company’s stock, expected dividends on the stock, and a risk-free interest rate.
Since compensation cost is measured at the grant date, the only variable whose change would impact expected
compensation expense recognized in the future periods for 2003 and 2004 grants is actual forfeitures.

Under SFAS No. 123, the weighted average per share fair value of the options granted during 2004, 2003,
and 2002 was $6.85, $5.56, and $3.88, respectively, on the date of grant. Fair value under SFAS No. 123 is
determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

2004 2003 2002

Expected life —numberof years .. ........... .. .. .. ... .. .. ... 4 4 4

Risk-free interest rate . ... .........tntn et 276% 2.67% 2.34%
Volatility . ..o 27.27% 28.17% 35.80%
Dividend yield ...... ... .. 097% 1.19% 3.07%

If the compensation cost for all awards granted under the Company’s stock option plan had been determined
using the fair value method of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” the Company’s net
income and earnings per share for the periods presented would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts
indicated in the table below.

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands, except per share data)
Net income
Asreported ... ... $86,813  $55,572  $48,700
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in
reported net income, net of related tax effects ............ 1,757 330 —

Deduct: Total stock based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards,

net of related tax effects .............. ... ... ... ... ... (2,046) (638) (210)
Proformanetincome ................ ... . ... ... . ...... $86,524  $55,264  $48,490
Earning per share:
Basic —asreported . ... ... .. $ 174 $ 144 § 135
Basic—proforma ......... ... ... .. i 1.74 1.43 1.35
Diluted —asreported ......... ... ... ... i, 1.72 1.42 1.34
Diluted —proforma .......... ... ... ... . ... 1.71 1.42 1.34

Stock Splits. Earnings per share, dividends per share and average shares outstanding have been restated for
all periods presented to reflect the two-for-one stock splits effected in the form of 100% stock dividends that
were distributed on May 9, 2002, to stockholders of record on April 19, 2002 and on September 28, 2004, to
stockholders of record on September 13, 2004. The par value of additional shares was capitalized by a transfer
from retained earnings to common stock.

Derivative Financial Instruments. It is the policy of the Company not to speculate on the future direction of
interest rates. However, the Company enters into financial derivatives in order to seek mitigation of exposure to
interest rate risks related to its interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Company believes that
these transactions, when properly structured and managed, may provide a hedge against inherent interest rate risk
in the Company’s assets or liabilities and against risk in specific transactions. In such instances, the Company
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may protect its position through the purchase or sale of interest rate futures contracts for a specific cash or
interest rate risk position. Other hedge transactions may be implemented using interest rate swaps, interest rate
caps, floors, financial futures, forward rate agreements, and options on futures or bonds. Prior to considering any
hedging activities, the Company seeks to analyze the costs and benefits of the hedge in comparison to other
viable alternative strategies. All hedges require an assessment of basis risk and must be approved by the Bank’s
Investment Committee.

The Company accounts for its derivative financial instruments using SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS No. 133”), as amended. SFAS No. 133 establishes
accounting and reporting standards for financial derivatives, including certain financial derivatives embedded in
other contracts, and hedging activities. It requires the recognition of all financial derivatives as assets or
liabilities in the Company’s statement of financial condition and measurement of those financial derivatives at
fair value. The accounting treatment of changes in fair value is dependent upon whether or not a financial
derivative is designated as a hedge and if so, the type of hedge.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Company designates the derivative as either a hedge of
the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment (fair value hedge), a
hedge of a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized
asset or liability (cash flow hedge), a foreign-currency fair-value or cash-flow hedge (foreign currency hedge), or
a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation. For all hedging relationships, the Company formally
documents the hedging relationship and its risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge,
the hedging instrument, the item, the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness
in offsetting the hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as fair-value, cash-flow, or foreign-currency hedges to
specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet or to specific firm commitments or forecasted transactions. The
Company also formally assesses, both at the hedge’s inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives
that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items. When it is determined that a derivative is not highly effective as a hedge or that it has ceased to be
a highly effective hedge, the Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively.

The Company recognizes all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. Fair value is based on dealer
quotes or quoted prices from instruments with similar characteristics. For derivatives designated as cash flow
hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized
in earnings. For hedges designated as fair value hedges, changes in the fair value of derivatives are reflected in
current earnings, together with changes in the fair value of the related hedged item, if the fair value hedge is
highly effective as a hedge. The Company has received rights to acquire stock in the form of warrants as an
adjunct to its high technology lending relationships. The warrants in public companies with a cashless exercise
provisions qualify as derivatives under SFAS No. 133. Those warrants that qualify as derivatives are carried at
fair value and are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets with the change in fair value
included in current earnings.

Income Taxes. The provision for income taxes is based on income reported for financial statement purposes,
and differs from the amount of taxes currently payable, since certain income and expense items are reported for
financial statement purposes in different periods than those for tax reporting purposes.

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability approach, the objective of which is to
establish deferred tax assets and liabilities for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and
the tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities at enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when such
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amounts are realized or settled. A valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets if, based on the
weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not
be realized. A valuation allowance is established, when necessary, to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount
that is more likely than not to be realized.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity during a period from
transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources. Comprehensive income generally
includes net income, foreign items, minimum pension liability adjustments, unrealized gains and losses on
investments in securities available-for-sale, and cash flow hedges. Comprehensive income and its components
are reported and displayed in the Company’s consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income.
Comprehensive income is a financial reporting concept and does not affect the Company’s financial position or
results of operations.

Net Income per Common Share. Earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed on a basic and diluted basis. Basic
EPS excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into
common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shares in the earnings of the Company.
Amounts and share and per share data have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock splits, effected in the
form of 100 percent stock dividends, effective May 9, 2002, and September 28, 2004.

Reclassifications. Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform
to the current year presentation.

Statement of Cash Flows. Cash and cash equivalents include short-term, highly-liquid investments that
generally have an original maturity of three months or less.

Segment Information and Disclosures. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America establish standards to report information about operating segments in annual financial statements and
requires reporting of selected information about operating segments in interim reports to stockholders. It also
establishes standards for related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major customers.
The Company has concluded it has one segment.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities.” SFAS No. 149 amends and clarifies accounting for derivative instruments, including
certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133. In
particular, this Statement clarifies under what circumstances a contract with an initial net investment meets the
characteristics of a derivative and when a derivative contains a financing component that warrants special
reporting in the statement of cash flows. This Statement is generally effective for contracts entered into or
modified after June 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 149 did not have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity.” This Statement establishes standards for how an issuer classifies
and measures certain financial instruments that are within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some
circumstances). Many of those instruments were previously classified as equity. The Company adopted SFAS
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No. 150 in the third quarter of 2003. The adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

In December 2004, the FASB revised SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” SFAS
123R establishes accounting requirements for share-based compensation to employees and carries forward prior
guidance on accounting for awards to non-employees. The provisions of this Statement will become effective for
the Company commencing on July 1, 2005. SFAS No. 123R requires companies adopting SFAS No. 123R to
select either the modified prospective or modified retrospective transition method. On January 1, 2003, the
Company adopted the provisions for SFAS No. 123 and began recognizing compensation expense ratably in the
income statement, based on the estimated fair value of all awards granted to employees after January 1, 2003.
SFAS No. 123R requires an entity to recognize compensation expense based on an estimate of the number of
awards expected to actually vest, exclusive of awards expected to be forfeited. Currently, the Company
recognizes forfeitures as they occur. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In March 2004, the FASB issued Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-1, “The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments”. This EITF describes a model
involving three steps: (1) determine whether an investment is impaired, (2) determine whether the impairment is
other-than-temporary, and (3) recognize any impairment loss in earnings. The EITF also requires several
additional disclosures for cost-method investments. In September 2004, the FASB approved the deferral of the
effective date for the measurement provisions of EITF No. 03-1 until the finalization of a FASB Staff Position
(FSP) to provide additional implementation guidance.

2. Business Combinations

On October 20, 2003, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of GBC Bancorp, a California
banking corporation (GBC), and holding company of General Bank, a California banking corporation, in
exchange for cash and the Company’s common stock. Effective immediately upon acquisition, GBC was merged
with and into the Company, with the Company as the sole surviving entity, and General Bank was merged with
and into Cathay Bank, with Cathay Bank as the sole surviving entity.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS No.
141, “Business Combinations.” The results of GBC’s operations have been included in the consolidated financial
statements since October 20, 2003. The aggregate purchase price was $442.9 million, including cash of $162.4
million, 13.5 million shares of the Company’s common stock valued at $275.0 million, and $5.5 million for the
value of GBC Bancorp stock options assumed. The valuation of common stock was based upon the average of
the per share closing prices on the Nasdaq of the Company’s common stock from two days prior to the
announcement of the signing of the merger agreement to two days thereafter.

The cash portion of the purchase price was funded in part by the issuance of $40.0 million in junior
subordinated notes by Cathay General Bancorp and by short term borrowings by the Bank. The fair value of the
options assumed was $3.89 on the date of merger closed. The fair value was determined by using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: expected life of 2 years, risk-free interest rate of
1.47%, volatility of 26.60%, and dividend yield of 1.53%.

In accordance with SFAS No. 141, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded by the
Company at their fair values at the acquisition date. The total acquisition cost (including direct transaction costs)
exceeded the fair value of the new assets acquired by $286.7 million. This amount was recognized as intangible
assets, consisting of goodwill of $235.2 million and a core deposit intangible of $51.5 million.
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In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill will not be expensed
over a fixed period of time, but will be tested for impairment on an annual basis. None of the goodwill is
expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. Identifiable intangible assets, primarily core deposit
intangibles of $51.5 million, are amortized over their estimated period of benefit determined to be ten years.
Amortization expense for the core deposit intangible was $5.1 million for 2004 and $1.0 million for the period
from the acquisition date through December 31, 2003. Accumulated amortization at December 31, 2004, was
$6.1 million.

Fair value adjustment amounts to carrying value, the amortization method and estimated lives are disclosed
in the following table:

Balance Sheet Amount Amortization  Estimated
Classification Description (In thousands) Method Life

Securities available-for-sale ... Record securities at market $ 2,435 Level Yield 2.5 years
Loans ..................... Premium fixed rate loans 4,549 Level Yield 2.0 years
Other intangible assets . ....... Premium on core deposits 51,456 Straight Line 9.6 years
Time deposits .. ............. Premium fixed rate time deposits 2,241 Level Yield 1.8 years
Advances from FHLB ........ Premium on FHLB borrowing 2,257 Level Yield 1.0 year

The net effect on income before taxes of the amortization of the above described amounts was $5.7 million
expense and $0.6 million income for 2004 and 2003, respectively.

At the date of GBC acquisition, the Company’s management determined the estimated fair values of assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. Professional and legal fees of $1.9 million related to the GBC acquisition were
capitalized as part of the purchase price. In addition, the Company recorded as part of the purchase price
estimated lease termination costs of $1.3 million and severance and contract termination costs of $0.8 million. At
December 31, 2004, approximately $0.6 million of these costs remain unpaid. During 2004, goodwill was
decreased due to a decrease of $1.1 million of income taxes payable upon finalization of GBC Bancorp’s tax
return for 2003, by $0.3 million to reflect the actual amount of severance and contract termination costs and
increased by $0.4 million as a result of an adjustment to the premium assigned to fixed rate loans to reflect
estimated prepayments and by $0.3 million to reflect the actual branches closed. The net impact of these
adjustments was a reduction in goodwill of $0.7 million.

Unaudited pro forma consolidated results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 as
though GBC Bancorp had been acquired as of January 1, 2002 are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2003 2002
Net Interest INCOME . . . o vttt e e $183,916  $194,160
Netincome .. ... ...t 62,241 37,489
Basic netincome pershare ............. ... ... ... . 1.26 0.76
Diluted net income pershare . . ............. ... ... .. .. ... .. 1.25 0.76

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company manages its cash and cash equivalents, which consist of cash on hand, amounts due from
banks, federal funds sold, securities purchased under agreements to resell, and money market accounts, based
upon the Company’s operating, investment, and financing activities. For the purpose of reporting cash flows,
these same accounts are included in cash and cash equivalents.
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The Company is required to maintain reserves with the Federal Reserve. Reserve requirements are based on
a percentage of deposit liabilities. The average reserve balances required were $1.8 million for 2004 and $7.9
million for 2003.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell are collateralized by U.S. government agency and
mortgage-backed securities at December 31, 2004, and 2003. These agreements generally mature in one business
day. The counter-parties to these agreements are nationally recognized investment banking firms that meet credit
requirements of the Company and with whom a master repurchase agreement has been duly executed. The
following table sets forth information with respect to securities purchased under resale agreements.

2004 2003
(In thousands)
Balance, December 31 . . ..ot $ — $67,000
Annualized weighted-average interest rate, December 31 ................... — 0.92%
Average amount outstanding during the year (1) .............. ... ........ $2,992  $30,230
Weighted-average interest rate fortheyear ........... ... ... ... ........ 1.00% 1.14%
Maximum amount outstanding at any monthend .. ........................ $ — $67,000

(1) Average balance was computed using daily averages.

For those securities obtained under the resale agreements, the collateral is either held by a third party
custodian or by the counter-party and is segregated under written agreements that recognize the Company’s
interest in the securities. Interest income associated with securities purchased under resale agreements totaled
$30,000 for 2004, $0.3 million for 2003, and $0.7 million for 2002.

The following table sets forth information with respect to federal funds sold:

2004 2003
(In thousands)
Balance, December 31 ... ... . . $ — $15,000
Annualized weighted-average interest rate, December 31 .................. — 0.51%
Average amount outstanding during the year (1) ............... ... ...... $ 9432 $ 9,322
Weighted-average interest rate forthe year ............. ... ... ... ...... 0.78% 0.75%
Maximum amount outstanding atany monthend ............... ... ... ... $27,000  $30,000

(1) Average balance were computed using daily averages.
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4. Securities

Securities Available-for-Sale. The following table reflects the amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross
unrealized losses and fair values of securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2004, and December 31,

2003:
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(In thousands)

2004
U.S. government sponsored entities ..................... $ 22489 $ 1,197  $1,594 $ 224,499
State and municipal securities . .............. ... ... ... 85,629 3,108 111 88,626
Mortgage-backed securities . . ... 1,012,220 7,475 3,641 1,016,054
Commercial mortgage-backed securities ................. 47,018 85 543 46,560
Collateralized mortgage obligations ..................... 373,547 1,515 1,493 373,569
Asset-backed securiti€s . ......... ... 4,821 3 19 4,805
Corporate bonds . ......... .. .. .. 9,149 103 34 9,218
Preferred stock of government sponsored entities .......... 19,500 — — 19,500
Equity securities . ..............i i 9,073 — — 9,073
Other SECUrItiES . . ..ottt ettt e e e e e e e 26,038 — — 26,038

Total . ... $1,811,891 $13,486 $7,435  $1,817,942
2003
U.S. government sponsored entities ..................... $ 325,886 $ 5,294 $1,237 $ 329,943
State and municipal securities . .......... ... ..., 75,770 3,621 59 79,332
Mortgage-backed securities .. ..., 823,227 9,814 2,372 830,669
Commercial mortgage-backed securities ................. 68,309 647 25 68,931
Collateralized mortgage obligations ..................... 264,762 2,236 120 266,878
Asset-backed securities . ......... ... 25,995 336 22 26,309
Corporate bonds . ....... ... i 39,170 1,255 43 40,382
Preferred stock of government sponsored entities .......... 25,000 — 4,262 20,738
Equity securities . .......... .ottt 7,955 — — 7,955
Other SECUIItIES . . ..ttt e e e 36,706 119 — 36,825

Total . ... $1,692,780  $23,322 $8,140  $1,707,962

The amortized cost and fair value of securities available-for-sale, except for mortgage-backed securities,
collateralized mortgage obligations, and equity securities, at December 31, 2004, by contractual maturities are
shown below. Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to
call or repay obligations with or without call or repayment penalties.

Amortized
Cost Fair Value
(In thousands)
Due in 0ne year Or LSS . .. ...ttt e e e e $ 1,915 $ 1,959
Due after one year through fiveyears . ........ ... .. .. .. .. .. .. 169,183 169,724
Due after five years through tenyears .............. .. .. ... . 182,304 184,272
Due afterten years (1) .. ... ..ot 1,458,489 1,461,987
Total ..o $1,811,891 $1,817,942

(1) Equity securities are reported in this category.
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Proceeds from sales, calls, and repayments of securities available-for-sale were $647.9 million during 2004,
$658.1 million during 2003, and $248.3 million during 2002. Gains and losses realized on securities available-
for-sale were $2.1 million and $6.1 million, respectively, in 2004 compared with $10.8 million in gains and $0.9
million in losses realized in 2003 and $2.3 million in gains and $0.3 million in losses realized in 2002.

The Company periodically evaluates its investments for other-than-temporary impairment. The Company
has investments in perpetual floating rate preferred securities issued by Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae with an
aggregate par value of $25 million as of December 31, 2004 and 2003. During the fourth quarter of 2004, based
on an evaluation of the length of time and extent to which the market value of the Bank’s portfolio of preferred
stock has been less than market and the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuers, the Bank
recorded an other-than-temporary impairment charge of $5.5 million to write down the value of these securities
to their market value.

The table below shows the fair value and unrealized losses as of December 31, 2004, of the temporarily
impaired securities in the Company’s available-for-sale securities portfolio. The Company has the ability and
intent to hold these debt securities for a period of time sufficient for a recovery of cost. Unrealized losses for
securities with unrealized losses for less than twelve months and twelve months or more represent 0.9% and
2.5%, respectively, of the historical cost of these securities and generally resulted from increases in interest rates
from the date that these securities were purchased. All of these securities are investment grade. At December 31,
2004, management believes the impairments detailed in the table below are temporary and accordingly no
impairment losses for these securities have been recognized in the Company’s consolidated income statements.
The impairment losses described above are not included in the table below as the impairment was recorded.

Temporarily Impaired Securities at December 31, 2004

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of securities Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(In thousands)
U.S. government sponsored entities . ... .. $177,341  $1,351 $ 9,207 $ 243 $186,548 $1,594
State and municipal securities ........... 3,766 75 1,103 36 4,869 111
Mortgage-backed securities .. ........... 339,986 2,805 31,918 836 371,904 3,641
Commercial mortgage-backed securities . . 20,640 458 2,886 85 23,526 543
Collateralized mortgage obligations . ..... 169,037 1,452 2,869 41 171,906 1,493
Asset-backed securities . ............... 902 7 1,759 12 2,661 19
Corporatebonds .. .................... 6,036 34 — — 6,036 34
Total .......... ... ... ... $717,708  $6,182  $49,742  $1,253  $767,450  $7,435

Proceeds from repayment, maturities and calls of securities held-to-maturity were $84.6 million and $80.2
million for the year 2003 and 2002, respectively. During the second quarter of 2003, the Company sold $20.9
million of its holdings in US dollar-denominated corporate bonds issued by certain Hong Kong entities.
Management had intended to hold these bonds to maturity at the time of purchase, and therefore, designated
these securities as held-to-maturity. However, as the Severe Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) situation persisted in
Hong Kong, management came to believe that there was a risk that the credit rating of these bonds might
potentially be adversely impacted. As a result of the sales of these held-to-maturity securities, the remaining
securities in the portfolio were tainted and were transferred to the available-for-sale portfolio as of May 31, 2003.
At the time of transfer, the securities held-to-maturity portfolio was primarily comprised of US government
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agencies, state and municipal securities, mortgage-backed securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, asset-
back securities, and corporate bonds. The carrying value and the estimated fair value of the securities in the held-
to-maturity portfolio were $411.4 million and $412.1 million, respectively, at the time of transfer to the securities
available-for-sale portfolio.

Securities having a carrying value of $1.09 billion at December 31, 2004, and $0.65 billion at December 31,
2003, were pledged to secure public deposits, treasury tax and loan, Federal Home Loan Bank advances and
securities sold under agreements to repurchase.

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock is carried at cost, is pledged as collateral to the FHLB and is
included in securities available-for-sale in the consolidated balance sheets. The carrying amount of the FHLB
stock at December 31, 2004, was $26.0 million compared to $26.7 million at December 31, 2003.

As of December 31, 2004, 256,150 FHLB shares were the minimum stock requirement, based on
outstanding borrowings of $545 million. As of December 31, 2004, the Company owned 260,380 FHLB shares.

5. Loans

Most of the Company’s business activity is with customers located in the predominantly Asian areas of
Southern and Northern California, New York City, Houston, Texas, Seattle, Washington, and Boston,
Massachusetts. The Company has no specific industry concentration, and generally its loans are collateralized
with real property or other pledged collateral of the borrowers. Loans are generally expected to be paid-off from
the operating profits of the borrowers, refinancing by another lender, or through sale by the borrowers of the
secured collateral.

The components of loans in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2004, and December 31,
2003, were as follows:

2004 2003
(In thousands)

Type of Loans:
Commercial loans . .. .....o. e $ 955,377 $ 956,382
Residential mortgage loans . .............c. i i 235,904 186,384
Commercial mortgage loans ............. ... . i 2,119,349 1,715,434
Equity ines . .......iot 95,823 76,570
Real estate construction 1oans .. ........... . 412,611 359,339
Installment loans .. ... ... .. e 10,481 11,452
Other [0ans . ... e 2,443 860
Gross loans . ... 3,831,988 3,306,421
Less:
Allowance forloan 1oSses . ............... ... (62,880) (65,808)
Unamortized deferred loanfees .............. ... ... ... ... ....... (11,644) (10,862)
NEt1OANS .« o v v v ettt e e e e $3,757,464  $3,229,751

There were no loans held for sale as of December 31, 2004, and December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2004,
none of the Company’s loans were pledged. The Company pledged approximately $97.6 million of its residential
mortgage loans as of December 31, 2003 to secure a line of credit with the FHLB.
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Loans serviced for others as of December 31, 2004 totaled $80.0 million and were comprised of $45.5
million of commercial loans, $28.5 million of commercial real estate loans, $3.7 million in construction loans
and $2.3 million of residential mortgages.

The allowance for loan losses is a significant estimate that can and does change based on management’s
process in analyzing the loan portfolio and on management’s assumptions about specific borrowers and
applicable economic and environmental conditions, among other factors. An analysis of the activity in the
allowance for loan losses for the years ended on December 31 of 2004, 2003, and 2002 is as follows:

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)

Balance at beginning of year ............. ... ... ... ... ...... $65,808  $24,543  $23,973
Provision for loan 1osses . ............ — 7,150 6,000
Loans charged-off ....... ... .. .. .. . . .. i (9,728) (856) (5,976)
Recoveries of charged-off loans . ............ ... .. ... .... 6,800 923 546
Allowance from General Bank at mergerdate . ................. — 34,048 —
Balance atend of year ................ .0ttt $62,880  $65,808  $24,543

The Company had identified impaired loans with a recorded investment to be approximately $19.2 million
as of December 31, 2004 and $40.8 million of December 31, 2003. The average balances of impaired loans were
$24.3 million for 2004, $25.8 million for 2003, and $24.8 million for 2002. Interest collected on impaired loans
totaled $0.5 million in 2004, $2.7 million in 2003, and $1.2 million in 2002. The Bank recognizes interest income
on impaired loans based on its existing method of recognizing interest income on non-accrual loans. The
following table is a breakdown of impaired loans and the related specific allowance:

Recorded Allocated
Investment Allowance Net Balance
(In thousands)
2004
Commercial . ....... .. $14,114 $ 142 $13,972
Realestate (1). ... .o e 5,066 12 5,054
Other ... .. 31 7 24
Total . ... e $19,211 $ 161 $19,050
2003
Commercial . ........ .t $29,778 $6,149 $23,629
Realestate (1) ... ... e 11,060 1,397 9,663
Total . ..o e $40,838 $7,546 $33,292

(1) Real Estate includes commercial mortgage loans, construction loans, and residential mortgage loans and
equity lines.

The Company has entered into transactions with its directors, executive officers, or principal holders of its
equity securities, or the associates of such persons (“Related Parties”). Such transactions were made in the
ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and conditions, including interest rates and collateral,
as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with other customers. In management’s opinion,
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these transactions did not involve more than normal credit risk or present other unfavorable features. All loans to

Related Parties were current as of December 31, 2004. An analysis of the activity with respect to loans to Related
Parties is as follows:

(In thousands)
Balance at December 31,2002 . ... ..ottt $ 32,177
Additional loans made . . ... ... ... 191,365
Payments received . . ... ... (183,521)
Balance at December 31,2003 . ... 40,021
Additional loans made . . ... .. .. 108,714
Payments received . ... ... (132,688)
Balance at December 31, 2004 .. ... . . ... $ 16,047

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more were $3.3 million, $5.9 million and $2.5 million at December 31,
2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

The following is a summary of non-accrual loans and troubled debt restructurings as of December 31, 2004,
2003, and 2002 and the related net interest foregone for the years then ended:

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Non-accrual Loans $19,211  $32,959 $4,124
Contractual interestdue ........... ... ... 1,692 1,019 321
Interest recognized . .......... ... ... 546 624 34
Net interest foregone . ...............ccoveiinnein... $ 1,146 $ 395 $ 287
Troubled Debt Restructurings 1,006 5,808 5,266
Contractual interestdue . ................coiin.... 101 315 338
Interest recognized .. ...... ... .. .. ... i 93 262 258
Net interest foregone . ............. ... ... iiian.. $ 8 $§ 53 §$ 80

As of December 31, 2004, there were no commitments to lend additional funds to those borrowers whose
loans have been restructured, were considered impaired, or were on non-accrual status.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company has one aircraft leveraged lease with a book value of $6.6 million.
In December 1996, General Bank purchased a leveraged lease on a Boeing 737, which was leased to Continental
Airlines until the year 2012. As of December 31, 2004, the aircraft was subject to $11.0 million of third-party
financing in the form of long-term debt that provides for no recourse against the Company and is secured by a
first lien on the aircraft. The residual value at the end of the lease term is estimated to be $4.3 million based on an
independent updated appraisal.

For Federal income tax purposes, the Company has the benefit of tax deductions for depreciation on the
entire leased asset and for interest paid on the long-term debt. Deferred taxes are provided to reflect the

temporary differences associated with the leveraged leases.

The Company’s investment in the leveraged lease at December 31, 2004, was comprised of rentals
receivable, net of the principal and interest on the non-recourse debt of $5.2 million, estimated residual value of
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$4.3 million, and deferred income of $2.9 million. Total deferred taxes were $7.7 million at December 31, 2004.
Income recorded on the Continental Airlines leveraged lease, which is performing in accordance with its

contractual terms, was $4,000 for 2004 and none during 2003. Through December 31, 2004, Continental Airlines
had made all scheduled lease payments.

6. Other Real Estate Owned

There was no recorded balance for other real estate owned at December 31, 2004. At December 31, 2003,
the balance of other real estate owned was $0.4 million, which was net of a valuation allowance of $0.4 million.
The following table presents the components of other real estate owned expense (income) for the year ended:

2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Operating expense (iNCOME) . . . ..o v vttt ettt $(108) $176 $ 46
Provision forloSses . . ... ...t 400 253 —
Net gainon disposal . ......... i — — (395)
Total other real estate owned expense (income) . ..................... $292 $429  $(349)

An analysis of the activity in the valuation allowance for other real estate losses for the years ended on
December 31 of 2004, 2003, and 2002 is as follows:

2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Balance, beginning of year .......... ... ... . .. $384 $131 $131
Provision for 10SSesS . .. ...t 400 253 —
OREO WritedOWn . . .. ..o e e e e e (784) — —
Balance, end of year .. ... $ — $384  $131

7. Investments in Affordable Housing

The Company has invested in certain limited partnerships that were formed to develop and operate housing
for lower-income tenants throughout the United States. The Company’s investments in these partnerships were
$45.1 million at December 31, 2004 and $33.0 million at December 31, 2003. During 2003, the Company
adopted Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” issued by the FASB in January 2003.
At December 31, 2004 and 2003, five and four, respectively, of the limited partnerships in which the Company
has an equity interest were determined to be variable interest entities for which the Company is the primary
beneficiary. The consolidation of these five limited partnerships in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements increased total assets and liabilities by $16.5 million. Included in other borrowings is $17.1 million
and $7.6 million related to affordable housing limited partnerships at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively;
recourse is limited to the assets of the limited partnerships.

Each of the partnerships must meet regulatory requirements for affordable housing for a minimum 15-year
compliance period to fully utilize the tax credits. If the partnerships cease to qualify during the compliance
period, the credits may be denied for any period in which the projects are not in compliance and a portion of the
credits previously taken is subject to recapture with interest. The Company’s usage of tax credits approximated
$4.0 million in 2004, $3.4 million in 2003, and $3.4 million in 2002. Operations of investments in affordable
housing resulted in pretax losses of $2.9 million, $2.7 million and $2.0 million for the years ended December 31,

F-23



CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Losses in excess of the Bank’s investment in three limited partnerships have

not been recorded in the Company’s consolidated financial statements because the Company had fully satisfied
all capital commitments required under the respective limited partnership agreements.

8. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003:

2004 2003
(In thousands)

Land and land improvements . ................couiiniiieii .. $13,199  $13,199
Building and building improvements . ............ .. ... i 18,818 18,445
Furniture, fixtures and equipment . .. ........ ...ttt 19,432 18,720
O her .. 3,840 4,121
CONSIUCHON 1N PIOCESS « - ¢ . e v e te e et ettt e e ettt 1,285 1,860

56,574 56,345
Less: Accumulated depreciation/amortization . ...................vuon... 23,153 20,721
Premises and equipment, Net . . ... ... .ottt e $33,421  $35,624

The amount of depreciation/amortization included in operating expense was $3.4 million in 2004, $2.2
million in 2003, and $1.8 million in 2002.

9. Borrowings

Federal Funds Purchased. Federal funds purchased were $76.0 million at December 31, 2004. There were
no Federal funds purchased at December 31, 2003. The table below provides comparative data for Federal funds
purchased:

December 31,
2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)
Average amount outstanding during the year (1) .. .............. $18,391  $12,730 $ 82
Maximum amount outstanding at month-end (2) . ............... 76,000 72,000 10,000
Balance, December 31 .. ... ... . 76,000 — —
Rateatyear-end ......... ... ... . i 2.25% — —
Weighted-average interest rate forthe year . ................... 1.70% 1.04% 1.33%

(1) Average balances were computed using daily averages.
(2) Highest month-end balances were December 2004, July 2003, and November 2002.

Securities Sold under Agreements to Repurchase. The underlying collateral pledged for the repurchase
agreements consists of U.S. government agency security with a fair value of $16.1 million as of December 31,
2004. The collateral is held by a custodian and maintained under the Company’s control.
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At December 31, 2004, all $15.0 million of the securities sold under agreement to repurchase mature in
2005. The table below provides comparative data for securities sold under agreements to repurchase:

December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Average amount outstanding during the year (1) ............... $35,384  $103,179  $30,784
Maximum amount outstanding at month-end (2) ............... 54,000 120,500 48,150
Balance, December 31 . ....... ... .. . . . 15,000 82,500 28,500
Rateatyear-end .......... ... . . . i 2.15% 2.71% 3.29%
Weighted-average interest rate fortheyear ................... 2.41% 2.98% 3.08%

(1) Average balances were computed using daily averages.
(2) Highest month-end balances were May 2004, October 2003, and January 2002.

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank. Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco (“FHLB”) amounted to $545.0 million at December 31, 2004, and $258.3 million at December 31,
2003. At December 31, 2004, the total unused borrowing capacity under the Bank’s line of credit with the FHL.B
was $196.7 million. The Bank’s line of credit with the FHLB is non-cancellable as long as the Bank is a member
of the FHLB and has pledged adequate collateral and is available without payment of a commitment fee. The
Bank’s interest expense under its borrowings from the FHLB totaled $6.7 million, $3.0 million and $2.2 million
for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The following relates to the outstanding advances at December 31, 2004:

2004
Weighted Average
Maturity Amount Interest Rate
(In thousands)
Within 90 days . ... ..o $200,000 2.62%
01 days — 65 days . ..ot 345,000 2.54
$545,000 2.57%

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had approved credit lines with other financial institutions in the
amount of $700.5 million, with an available amount of $609.5 million. Credit lines can be drawn upon, based on
the availability of the financial institution and for some of the credit lines, based on the Company’s ability to
deliver collateral. There are no commitment fees for these credit lines.

Term Loan. On October 3, 2003, the Bancorp entered into a $30.0 million credit agreement with another
financial institution. On October 30, 2003, the Bancorp borrowed $20.0 million under the credit agreement at a
rate of 1.96% (LIBOR plus 80 basis points) and used the proceeds along with cash on hand to pay off, on
November 10, 2003, the $40 million of 8 3/8% subordinated notes issued by GBC Bancorp on July 30, 1997 that
were assumed in the merger with GBC Bancorp. On January 28, 2004, the Bancorp repaid the $20 million
borrowed under the term loan, which then expired.

10. Junior Subordinated Notes

The Bancorp established three special purpose trusts in 2003 for the purpose of issuing trust preferred
securities to outside investors (Capital Securities). The trusts exist for the sole purpose of issuing the Capital
Securities and investing the proceeds thereof, together with proceeds from the purchase of the common stock of
the trusts by the Bancorp, in Junior Subordinated Notes issued by the Bancorp. Subject to some limitations,
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payment of distributions out of the monies held by the trusts and payments on liquidation of the trusts or the
redemption of the Capital Securities are guaranteed by the Bancorp to the extent the trusts have funds on hand at
such time. The obligations of the Bancorp under the guarantees and the Junior Subordinated Debentures are
subordinate and junior in right of payment to all indebtedness of the Bancorp and will be structurally
subordinated to all liabilities and obligations of the Bancorp’s subsidiaries. The Bancorp has the right to defer
payments of interest on the Junior Subordinated Notes at any time or from time to time for a period of up to
twenty consecutive quarterly periods with respect to each deferral period. Under the terms of the Junior
Subordinated Notes, the Bancorp may not, with certain exceptions, declare or pay any dividends or distributions
on its capital stock or purchase or acquire any of its capital stock if the Bancorp has deferred interest on the
Junior Subordinated Notes.

The three special purpose trusts are considered VIE’s under FIN 46. Prior to FIN 46, VIEs were generally
consolidated by an enterprise when the enterprise had a controlling financial interest through ownership of a
majority of voting interest in the entity. Under FIN 46, a VIE should be consolidated by its primary beneficiary.
The Bancorp implemented FIN 46 during the third quarter of 2003. Because the Bancorp is not the primary
beneficiary of the trusts, the financial statements of the trusts are not included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

The Capital Securities are currently included in the Tier 1 capital of the Bancorp for regulatory capital
purposes. On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve adopted a final rule that retains trust preferred securities in the
Tier I capital of bank holding companies, but with stricter quantitative limits and clearer qualitative standards.
Under the rule, after a five-year transition period, the aggregate amount of trust preferred securities and certain
other capital elements will be limited to 25 percent of Tier I capital elements, net of goodwill, less any associated
deferred tax liability. The amount of trust preferred securities and certain other elements in excess of the limit
could be included in Tier II capital, subject to restrictions. In the last five years before maturity, the outstanding
amount must be excluded from Tier I capital and included in Tier II capital. Bank holding companies with
significant international operations would generally be expected to limit trust preferred securities and certain
other capital elements to 15% of Tier 1 capital elements, net of goodwill. We are currently evaluating this new
regulation, but do not expect this rule to have a materially adverse effect on our capital positions.

The proceeds from the June and September issues of Capital Securities were used to fund a portion of the

purchase price of the GBC merger. Interest expense on the Junior Subordinated Notes was $2.5 million and $1.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.
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The table below summarizes the outstanding Junior Subordinated Debentures issued by the Company to
each trust as of December 31, 2004 (dollars in thousands):

Principal Not Annualized Current Payable/
Issuance Balance of Redeemable Stated Coupon Interest Date of Rate Distribution
Trust Name Date Debentures Until Maturity Rate Rate Change Date
Cathay Capital
TrustI....... June 26, $20,619 June 30, June 30, 3-month 5.70%  December 24, March 30
2003 2008 2033 LIBOR 2004 June 30
+3.15% September 30
December 30
Cathay Statutory
TrustI....... September 17, 20,619 September 17, September 17, 3-month 5.50%  December 15, March 17
2003 2008 2033 LIBOR 2004 June 17
+3.00% September 17
December 17
Cathay Capital
TrustII ...... December 30, 12,887 March 30, March 30, 3-month 5.45%  December 24, March 30
2003 2009 2034 LIBOR 2004 June 30
+2.90% September 30
December 30

At December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the unamortized discount for the principal balance of
debentures owned by Cathay Capital Trust I was $0.2 million and $0.3 million, respectively.

11. Income Taxes

For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, the current and deferred amounts of the income

tax expense are summarized as follows:

Current:
Federal

Deferred:
Federal
State

Total income tax expense

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)

$39,053  $28,329  $21,561

15,667 9,608 1,821

54,720 37,937 23,382
(342) (5,041) (1,196)

(769) (646) 109
(1,111) (5,687) (1,087)

$53,609  $32,250  $22,295
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Temporary differences between the amounts reported in the financial statements and the tax basis of assets

and liabilities give rise to deferred taxes. Net deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2004 and December 31,
2003 are included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are as follows:

2004 2003
(In thousands)

Deferred Tax Assets
Loan loss allowance, due to differences in computation of bad debts . ....... $26,012 $27,242
Writedown on equity SECUITtIES . . ..o\ttt e en s 2,449 —
Stock option cOMpPeNnsation EXPENSE . .« o v v v v v tn ettt e 1,514 239
State tax benefit ... ... . — 4,258
Net 0perating loSSeS . . ..ottt e e 728 1,536
Other, NEt . .ot 3,902 3,026
Gross deferred tax assetS . ........ ... 34,605 36,301
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Core deposit intangibles . ............. i (18,774) (20,938)
Leveraged 1€ases . . .. ..ottt (7,748) (12,995)
Investment in partnerships . ............ .. (9,091) (6,675)
Investment in affordable housing partnerships . ... ............. .. ... .. .. (2,763) (1,933)
Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale,net ..................... (2,544) (6,383)
Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank common stock .................. (1,782) (1,355)
Other, Net . ... (4,592) (3,577)
Gross deferred tax liabilities . ... ... ... . (47,294) (53,856)
Net deferred tax liabilities . .......... ... ... $(12,689) $(17,555)

Amounts for the current year are based upon estimates and assumptions as of the date of this report and
could vary from amounts shown on the tax returns as filed.

In assessing the realization of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not
that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax
assets is dependent on the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary
differences become deductible. Management considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning
strategies in making this assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for future
taxable income over the periods in which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes it is more
likely than not the Company will realize all benefits related to these deductible temporary differences.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had income tax receivables of approximately $15.7 million, of
which $12.3 million relates to California income taxes related to 2000, 2001, and 2002 and is further discussed
below. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had income tax receivables of approximately $4.0 million. These
income tax receivables are included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Other
liabilities as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 included a current income tax payable of $24.3
million and $16.5 million, respectively.

As previously disclosed, on December 31, 2003, the California Franchise Tax Board (FTB) announced its
intent to list certain transactions that in its view constitute potentially abusive tax shelters. Included in the
transactions subject to this listing were transactions utilizing regulated investment companies (RICs) and real
estate investment trusts (REITs). As part of the notification indicating the listed transactions, the FTB also
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indicated its position that it intends to disallow tax benefits associated with these transactions. While the
Company continues to believe that the tax benefits recorded in three prior years with respect to its regulated
investment company were appropriate and fully defensible under California law, the Company has deemed it
prudent to participate in Voluntary Compliance Initiative—Option 2, requiring payment of all California taxes
and interest on these disputed 2000 through 2002 tax benefits, and permitting the Company to claim a refund for
these years while avoiding certain potential penalties. The Company retains potential exposure for assertion of an
accuracy-related penalty should the FTB prevail in its position in addition to the risk of not being successful in its
refund claims. As of December 31, 2004, the Company reflected a $12.3 million net state tax receivable for the
years 2000, 2001, and 2002 after giving effect to reserves for loss contingencies on the refund claims, or an
equivalent of $8.0 million after giving effect to Federal tax benefits. The FTB is currently in the process of
reviewing and assessing our refund claims for taxes and interest for tax years 2000 through 2002. Although the
Company believes its tax deductions related to the regulated investment company were appropriate and fully
defensible, there can be no assurance of the outcome of its refund claims, and an adverse outcome on the refund
claims could result in a loss of all or a portion of the $8.0 million net state tax receivable after giving effect to
Federal tax benefits.

Income tax expense results in effective tax rates that differ from the statutory Federal income tax rate for the
years indicated as follows:

2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)

Tax provision at Federal statutory rate ........ $49,148 35.0% $30,738 35.0% $24,848 35.0%
State income taxes, net of Federal income tax

benefit ......... .. .. ... .. .. 9,684 6.9 5,866 6.7 1,255 1.8
Interest on obligations of state and political

subdivisions, which are exempt from Federal

taxation . ........... .. (1,334) 0.9 (1,271) (1.5) (141) 0.2)
Low income housing tax credit .............. (3,799) 2.7 (3,164) (3.6) (2,732) 3.9)
Other,net ..., (90) 0.1 81 0.1 (935) (1.3)
Total income tax eXpense . ................. $53,609 382% $32,250 36.7% $22,295 31.4%

12. Stockholders’ Equity and Earnings per Share

As a bank holding company, the Bancorp’s ability to pay dividends will depend upon the dividends it
receives from the Bank and on the income it may generate from any other activities in which it may engage,
either directly or through other subsidiaries.

Under California State banking law, the Bank may not, without regulatory approval, pay a cash dividend
that exceeds the lesser of the Bank’s retained earnings or its net income for the last three fiscal years, less any
cash distributions made during that period. The amount of retained earnings available for cash dividends to the
Bancorp immediately after December 31, 2004, is restricted to approximately $43.6 million under this regulation.
In January 2005, the Bancorp declared and paid cash dividends of $4.6 million.

During 2003, the Bank formed Cathay Real Estate Investment Trust (“Trust”) to provide the Bank flexibility
in raising capital. During 2003, the Bank contributed $1.13 billion in loans and securities to the Trust in exchange
for 100% of the common stock of the Trust. In 2003, the Trust sold $4.4 million of its 7.0% Series A Non-
Cumulative preferred stock to accredited investors. It sold an additional $4.2 million of this preferred stock in
2004. This preferred stock qualifies as Tier 1 capital under current regulatory guidelines. Dividends of $575,000
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and $10,000 were paid to accredited investors in 2004 and 2003, respectively. As of December 31, 2004, and
December 31, 2003, the net income and assets of the Trust are eliminated in consolidation.

The Board of Directors of the Bancorp is authorized to issue preferred stock in one or more series and to fix
the voting powers, designations, preferences or other rights of the shares of each such class or series and the
qualifications, limitations, and restrictions thereon. Any preferred stock issued by the Bancorp may rank prior to
the Bancorp common stock as to dividend rights, liquidation preferences, or both, may have full or limited voting
rights, and may be convertible into shares of the Bancorp common stock. No preferred stock has been issued as
of December 31, 2004.

On November 16, 2000, the Bancorp’s Board of Directors adopted a Rights Agreement between the
Bancorp and American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, as Rights Agent, and declared a dividend of one
preferred share purchase right for each outstanding share of the Bancorp common stock. The dividend was
payable on January 19, 2001, to stockholders of record at the close of business on the record date, December 20,
2000. Each preferred share purchase right entitles the registered holder to purchase from the Bancorp one one-
thousandth of a share of the Bancorp’s series A junior participating preferred stock at a price of $200, subject to
adjustment. In general, the rights become exercisable if, after December 20, 2000, a person or group acquires
15% or more of the Bancorp’s common stock or announces a tender offer for 15% or more of the common stock.
The Board of Directors is entitled to redeem the rights at one cent per right at any time before any such person
acquires 15% or more of the outstanding common stock. The rights will expire in ten years. The complete terms
and conditions of the rights are contained in the Rights Agreement, between the Bancorp and the Rights Agent,
which was filed as an exhibit to the Bancorp’s Form 8-A on December 20, 2000. The Rights Agreement is a
successor to the Bancorp’s prior rights agreement, which expired at the close of business on December 20, 2000.

The following is the reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per
share computations for the years as indicated:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Per Per Per
Income Shares Share Income Shares Share Income Shares Share

(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount

(In thousands, except shares and per share data)
Net Income . . . ... $86,813 $55,572 $48,700

Basic EPS

income ....... $86,813 49,869,271 $1.74 $55,572 38,713,728 $1.44 $48,700 35,982,666 $1.35
Effect of dilutive

stock options . . . — 610,883 — 321,888 — 247,572

Diluted EPS
income ....... $86,813 50,480,154 $1.72 $55,572 39,035,616 $1.42 $48,700 36,230,238 $1.34

(1) Shares and per share data have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock splits in the form of 100 percent stock dividends, effective
May 9, 2002 and September 28, 2004.

Options to purchase an additional 64,000 shares at December 31, 2004, and to purchase an additional 2.0
million shares at December 31, 2003, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because
their inclusion would have had an antidilutive effect. In 2002, all outstanding options had a dilutive effect and
were included in the computation of diluted earnings per share.
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13. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation. The Company is involved in various litigation concerning transactions entered into during the
normal course of business. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, does not believe that the
resolution of such litigation will have a material effect upon its consolidated financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity taken as a whole.

Lending. In the normal course of business, the Company becomes a party to financial instruments with off-
balance sheet risk to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments included
commitments to extend credit in the form of loans or through commercial or standby letters of credit and
financial guarantees. Those instruments represent varying degrees of exposure to risk in excess of the amounts
included in the accompanying consolidated statements of condition. The contractual or notional amount of these
instruments indicates a level of activity associated with a particular class of financial instrument and is not a
reflection of the level of expected losses, if any.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. The
Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-
balance sheet instruments. Unless noted otherwise, the Company does not require collateral or other security to
support financial instruments with credit risk.

Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent the amount of credit risk include the following:

2004 2003
(In thousands)
Commitments to extend credit . .................uiiiniraiinan.. $1,570,425  $1,039,345
Investment COMmItmMents . .............cuuutentennennennennennn. 39,801 23,316
Standby letters of credit . ......... .. . ... 47,901 57,433
Commercial letters of credit . ......... ... ... ... .. . . 74,628 81,175
Bill of lading guarantees . ............ ...ttt 217 818
Total ... $1,732,972  $1,202,087

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any
condition established in the commitment agreement. These commitments generally have fixed expiration dates
and are expected to expire without being drawn upon. The total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. The Company evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case
basis. The amount of collateral obtained if deemed necessary by the Company upon extension of credit is based
on management’s credit evaluation of the borrowers.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company does not have fixed-rate or variable-rate commitments with
characteristics similar to options, which provide the holder, for a premium paid at inception to the Company, the
benefits of favorable movements in the price of an underlying asset or index with limited or no exposure to losses
from unfavorable price movements.

As of December 31, 2004, undisbursed loan commitments of $1.6 billion include commitments to fund
fixed rate loans and adjustable rate loans of $0.2 billion and $1.4 billion, respectively.

Commercial letters of credit and bill of lading guarantees are issued to facilitate domestic and foreign trade
transactions while standby letters of credit are issued to make payments on behalf of customers when certain
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specified future events occur. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit and bill of lading guarantees is
essentially the same as that involved in making loans to customers.

Leases. The Company is obligated under a number of operating leases for premises and equipment with
terms ranging from one to 54 years, many of which provide for periodic adjustment of rentals based on changes
in various economic indicators. Rental expense was $5.4 million for 2004, $2.6 million for 2003, and $2.5
million for 2002. The following table shows future minimum payments under operating leases with terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2004.

Year Ending December 31, Commitments
(In thousands)
2005 oo $ 5,814(1)
2000 . . 4,944
2007 4,066
2008 . 3,671
2000 . 1,940
Thereafter . ... ... 10,240
Total minimum lease payments . ... .........ouiruneeeeernnnnennnn. $30,675

(1) Includes the annual lease payment of approximately $107,000 to be made to T.C. Realty, Inc., a corporation
owned by Mr. Patrick Lee’s spouse, as agent for 929 College LLC, a limited liability company jointly
owned by Mr. Lee and his spouse. Mr. Lee is a director of the Bancorp and the Bank. The lease is due to
expire in 2007.

Rental income was $0.6 million for 2004, $0.5 million for 2003, and $0.5 million for 2002. The following
table shows future rental payments to be received under operating leases with terms in excess of one year as of
December 31, 2004

Year Ending December 31, Commitments
(In thousands)
2005 $ 494
2006 . 433
2007 315
2008 L 297
2000 L 190
Thereafter ... ... ... . e —
Total minimum lease payments to be received . ........................ $1,729

14. Derivative Financial Instruments

The following table presents the notional amount and fair value of interest rate risk management
instruments, as of December 31, 2004:

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

Notional Fair Notional Fair
Amount Value  Amount Value
(In thousands)
Receive fixed/pay variable swaps, unrealized gains ... ............... $ 20,000 $ 207 $20,000 $1,355
Receive fixed/pay variable swaps with call options, unrealized losses ... $111,132 $(170) $ — $ —
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The Company uses interest rate swaps to mitigate risks associated with changes 1) to the fair value of
certain fixed rate certificates of deposit that are callable either after one year or after two years and 2) to certain
cash flows related to future interest payments on variable rate loans. As of December 31, 2004, the Company had
$131.1 million notional amount of interest rate swaps, of which $111.1 million were fair value hedges and $20.0
million were cash flow hedges.

The Company entered into the $111.1 million of fair value hedges which will terminate in 2007 or in 2009
and which can be terminated at the election of the counterparty after one year for the swaps terminating in 2007
or after two years for the swaps terminating in 2009. These swaps were entered into to mitigate risks associated
with changes to the fair value of a like amount of fixed rate certificates of deposit which have similar call
features as contained in the swaps. All of these swaps were initially designated as fair value hedges and the Bank
expected a highly effective correlation between changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap and changes in
the fair value of the hedged callable certificates of deposit. However, at December 31, 2004, highly effective
correlation was maintained for only one group of callable certificates of deposit with a principal amount of $13.9
million. As of December 31, 2004, the negative mark-to-market on the fair value hedges resulted in the
recognition of the derivative financial instruments in other liabilities and a decrease in hedged deposits of $0.1
million. For the ineffective hedges, the unrealized loss at December 31, 2004 of $0.1 million was recorded in
income for 2004.

Amounts to be paid or received on the cash flow hedge interest rate swap will be reclassified into earnings
upon receipt of interest payments on the underlying loans, including amounts of $1.1 million that were
reclassified into net interest income during 2004. Comprehensive income expected to be reclassified into net
interest income within the next twelve months is $0.2 million. As of December 31, 2004, the positive mark-to-
market on the cash flow hedge of variable rate loans resulted in recognition of the derivative financial
instruments in other assets and comprehensive income of $0.2 million, before taxes of $0.1 million.

The periodic net settlement of interest rate management instruments is recorded as an adjustment to net
interest income. These interest rate risk management instruments increased net interest income by $1.8 million in
2004, $1.2 million in 2003, and $1.1 million in 2002.

15. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. For cash and cash equivalents, the carrying amount was assumed to be a
reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securities Available for Sale. For securities available-for-sale, fair values were based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. If a quoted market price was not available, fair value was estimated using quoted
market prices for similar securities.

Loans. Fair values were estimated for portfolios of loans with similar financial characteristics. Each loan
category was further segmented into fixed and adjustable rate interest terms and by performing and non-
performing categories.

The fair value of performing loans was calculated by discounting scheduled cash flows through the

estimated maturity using estimated market discount rates that reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in
the loan.
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The entire allowance for credit losses was applied to classified loans including non-accruals. Accordingly,
they are considered to be carried at fair value as the allowance for credit losses represents the estimated discount
for credit risk for the applicable loans.

Deposit Liabilities. The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts, and certain money market deposits
was assumed to be the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity
certificates of deposit was estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits with similar remaining
maturities.

Other Borrowings. This category includes federal funds purchased and securities sold under repurchase
agreements, and other short-term borrowings. The fair value of other borrowings is based on current market rates
for borrowings with similar remaining maturities.

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank. The fair value of the advances is estimated by discounting the
projected cash flows using the rates currently offered for FHLB borrowings with similar remaining maturities.

Junior Subordinated Notes. The fair value of the Junior Subordinated Notes is estimated based on the
current spreads to LIBOR for junior subordinated notes.

Off-Balance-Sheet Financial Instruments. The fair value of commitments to extend credit, standby letters of
credit, and financial guarantees written were estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar
agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the
counter-parties. The fair value of guarantees and letters of credit was based on fees currently charged for similar
agreements or on the estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the obligations with the counter-parties
at the reporting date.

Derivative Financial Instruments. The fair values of interest rate swaps and options to enter into swaps
(swaptions) were based on quoted market prices at the reporting date. If a quoted market price was not available,
fair value was estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Fair value estimates were made at specific points in time, based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could
result from offering for sale at one time the Bank’s entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because
no market exists for a significant portion of the Bank’s financial instruments, fair value estimates were based on
judgments regarding future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, and other factors. These estimates were subjective in nature and involved uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions
could significantly affect the estimates.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(In thousands)
Financial Assets
Cash and due frombanks ...................... $ 86,133 $§ 86,133 $ 111,699 $ 111,699
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreementstoresell ........... ... ... .. ..... — — 82,000 82,000
Securities available-for-sale .................... 1,817,942 1,817,942 1,707,962 1,707,962
Loans,net ............. ... .. ..., 3,757,464 3,761,007 3,229,751 3,247,359
Interest rate SWaps . .. ...t 207 207 1,355 1,355
Financial Liabilities
Deposits . ..o 4,595,137 4,594,437 4,428,081 4,434,284
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under
agreement to repurchase ..................... 91,000 91,000 82,500 82,926
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank ......... 545,000 544,939 258,313 260,532
Other borrowings .. ..........c. .. 17,116 17,116 27,622 27,636
Junior subordinated notes ...................... 53,916 56,338 53,856 54,126
Interest rate swaptions . ........................ 170 170 — —
As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003
Notional Notional
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(In thousands)
Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments
Commitments to extend credit .................. $1,570,425 $ (2,721) $1,039,345 $ (2,043)
Investment commitments . ..................... 39,801 — 23,316 —
Standby letters of credit ....................... 47,901 (242) 57,433 (296)
Other letters of credit ......................... 74,628 41 81,175 (227)
Bill of lading guarantees ....................... 217 (nH 818 —

16. Employee Benefit Plans

Employee Stock Ownership Plan. Under the Company’s Amended and Restated Cathay Bank Employee
Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”), the Company can make annual contributions to a trust in the form of either
cash or common stock of the Company for the benefit of eligible employees. Employees are eligible to
participate in the ESOP after completing two years of service for salaried full-time employees or 1,000 hours for
each of two consecutive years for salaried part-time employees. The amount of the annual contribution is
discretionary except that it must be sufficient to enable the trust to meet its current obligations. The Company
also pays for the administration of this plan and of the trust. During 2004, the Company did not make any
contributions to the trust and does not expect to make any contributions in the future. Effective June 17, 2004, the
ESOP was amended to provide the participants the election to either reinvest the dividends on the Company stock
allocated to their accounts or to distribute these dividends to the participant. The ESOP trust purchased 18,375
shares in 2004, 58,168 shares in 2003 and 100,906 shares in 2002, of the Bancorp’s common stock at an
aggregate cost of $0.6 million in 2004, $1.4 million in 2003 and $1.7 million in 2002. The 18,375 shares
purchased in 2004 were bought through the Dividend Reinvestment Plan. The shares purchased in 2003 included
31,516 shares bought on the open market and 26,652 bought through the Dividend Reinvestment Plan. The
shares purchased in 2002 included 68,400 shares bought on the open market and 32,506 shares bought through
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the Dividend Reinvestment Plan. The Company contributed $0.9 million in 2003 and $0.7 million in 2002 to the
trust. The expense was charged to salaries and employee benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income and comprehensive income. In 2004 and 2003, distribution of benefits to participants totaled 61,749 and
70,974 shares, respectively. As of December 31, 2004, the ESOP owned 1,908,061 shares or 3.77% of the
Company’s outstanding common stock.

401(k) Plan. In 1997, the Board approved the Company’s 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan, which began on
March 1, 1997. Salaried employees who have completed three months of service and have attained the age of 21
are eligible to participate. Enrollment dates are on January 1st, April 1st, July 1st, and October 1st of each year.
Participants may contribute up to 75% of their eligible compensation for the year but not to exceed the dollar
limit set by the Internal Revenue Code. Participants may change their contribution election on the enrollment
dates. The Company matches 100% on the first 5% of compensation contributed per pay period by the
participant, after one year of service. The vesting schedule for the matching contribution is 0% for less than two
years of service, 25% after two years of service and from then on, at an increment of 25% each year until 100%
vested after five years of service. The Company’s contribution amounted to $1.2 million in 2004, $0.3 million in
2003 and $0.2 million in 2002. The Plan allows participants to withdraw all or part of their vested amount in the
Plan due to certain financial hardship as set forth in the Internal Revenue Code and Treasury Regulations.
Participants may also borrow up to 50% of the vested amount, up to a maximum of $50,000. The minimum loan
amount is $1,000.

17. Equity Incentive Plans

In 1998, the Board adopted the Cathay Bancorp, Inc. Equity Incentive Plan. Under the Equity Incentive
Plan, as amended in September, 2003, directors and eligible employees may be granted incentive or non-statutory
stock options, or awarded restricted stock, for up to 7,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock on a split
adjusted basis. The Equity Incentive Plan currently expires in February 2008. During the past three years, the
Company granted non-statutory stock options to selected bank officers and non-employee directors at exercise
prices equal to the fair market value of a share of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant. Such
options have a maximum ten-year term and vest in 20% annual increments (subject to early termination in certain
events). If such options expire or terminate without having been exercised, any shares not purchased will again
be available for future grants or awards.
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On October 20, 2003, pursuant to the terms of its merger with GBC Bancorp, the Company assumed an
obligation to issue up to 1,416,520 shares of the Company’s common stock on outstanding options under the
GBC Bancorp 1999 Employee Stock Incentive Plan.

Weighted-Average

Shares Exercise Price
Balance, December 31,2001 .. ... ... ... . 534,444 $11.68
Granted . ...... .. 226,880 16.28
Exercised . ... .. (30,404) 9.69
Forfeited . ... ... . (3,280) 14.36
Balance, December 31,2002 .. ... ... ... ... . ... 727,640 $13.19
Granted . ........ ... 2,006,000 23.76
Granted in exchange for GBC Bancorp options . ............. 1,416,520 18.35
Exercised . ........ ... (7,096) 11.35
Forfeited . . ... ... . . (119,984) 21.25
Balance, December 31,2003 .. ... ... . . . 4,023,080 $20.04
Granted . ....... ... 759,200 29.24
Exercised . ........ i (974,616) 16.41
Forfeited . . ... ... . .. (114,840) 25.81
Balance, December 31,2004 . . ... .. . 3,692,824 $22.71
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At December 31, 2004, 3,669,584 shares were available under the Equity Incentive Plan for future grants.
The following table shows stock options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2004, the corresponding
exercise prices and the weighted-average contractual life remaining:

Outstanding

Weighted-Average
Remaining Contractual Exercisable

Exercise Price Shares Life (in Years) Shares
$ 825 80,800 3.7 80,800
10.63 . 142,808 5.1 107,920
1106 ..o 10,240 5.0 10,240
1134 10,240 8.0 10,240
113 38,908 2.1 38,908
1505 oo 167,628 6.1 94,172
1628 194,128 7.1 71,032
17,23 28,838 4.0 12,984
17,29 10,240 7.0 10,240
1993 383,764 8.0 67,620
21,09 e 10,240 6.0 10,240
22,02 e 454,890 3.0 276,678
24,80 e 1,436,900 8.9 285,988
28,70 e 650,200 9.1 —
3208 e 3,000 9.2 —
32,20 e 52,000 9.5 —
3838 e 18,000 9.9 —
3,692,824 7.5 1,077,062

On January 16, 2003 and November 20, 2003, Dunson K. Cheng, Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, was granted options to purchase 153,060 and 638,670 shares,
respectively, of the Company’s common stock under the Company’s Equity Incentive Plan. The Company
recently determined that these grants, in combination, exceeded by 391,730 shares a limitation in the Plan as to
the number of shares that could be subject to awards made to any one participant in any calendar year.

Effective March 22, 2005, Mr. Cheng agreed to cancel the options as to the 391,730 excess shares, and to
waive all rights that he has to purchase such excess shares upon exercise of the option. Also, on March 22, 2005,
the Executive Compensation Committee granted to Mr. Cheng an option to purchase a total of 245,060 shares of
common stock of the Company at an exercise price equal to the closing market price of the common stock on the
Nasdaq National Market on that date.
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18. Condensed Financial Information of Cathay General Bancorp (Unaudited)

The condensed financial information of Cathay General Bancorp as of December 31, 2004 and December

31, 2003, and for the years ended December 31 of 2004, 2003, and 2002 were as follows:

Balance Sheets

Year Ended December 31,

2004

2003

(In thousands, except
share and per share data)

Assets
CasSh .o $ 21,461 $ 30,865
Investment SECUIILIES . . . . oo vttt e e e e e e 4,920 3,947
Investment in bank sSubsSidiari€s . . . ... ... 733,815 656,566
Investment in non-bank subsidiaries . ... ........ .. 9,244 8,788
Other @SSEES .« v v vttt ettt e e e e e e e, 1,170 546
TOtal ASSELS . . v o v et e e e $770,610 $700,712
Liabilities
Term loan from bank . . ... .. $ — $ 20,000
Junior subordinated debt . . ... ... 53,916 53,856
Accrued Habilities . ... .o e 701 7,560
Total Habilities . . ... ..ttt e $ 54,617 $ 81,416
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized, non issued .......... — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized, 51,317,716 issued and
50,677,896 outstanding in 2004, and 100,000,000 shares authorized and 50,248,002
issued and 48,608,182 outstanding in 2003 ... ... .. .. .. i 513 503
Additional paid-in-capital . ........ ... .. 385,055 354,438
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net .............. .. .. .. . ... 3,627 9,444
Treasury stock, at cost (639,820 shares in 2004 and 2003) .. .......... ... .. ... .... (8,810) (8,810)
Retained earnings . . .. ... ..ottt 335,608 263,721
Total stockholders’ eqUity .. ... ......oiiinen it 715,993 619,296
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity .. ........... ... .. $770,610  $700,712
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Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)
Cash dividends from Cathay Bank .. ........... ... ... ... ... ..., $ 8,704 $132488 $ 9,801
Other iNCOME . . ..ttt e e e e e e e 7 53 —
INEETeSt EXPENSE . . v vttt ettt e e (2,542) (966) —
Other EXPEINSES .« v vttt ettt e e et e e e (1,573) (1,246) (573)
Income before income tax benefit . .............. ... . .. ... . ... ... ... ... 4,596 130,329 9,228
Income tax benefit .. ... ... ... .. i e (1,727) (908) (241)
Income before undistributed earnings of subsidiaries ...................... 6,323 131,237 9,469
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries . .......... .. .. .. ... ... 80,490 — 39,231
Dividends in excess of earnings of subsidiary ............ ... ... .. ... .. .. — (75,665) —
NEtINCOME . . oottt e 86,813 55,572 48,700
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of tax:

Unrealized holding (losses)/gains arising during the year ........... (6,821) 9,278 3,290

Unrealized (losses)/gains on cash flow hedge derivatives . .......... (525) (549) 326

Less: reclassification adjustments included in net income .......... (1,529) 6,004 1,960

Total other comprehensive (loss)/income, netoftax ............... (5,817) 2,725 1,656
Total comprehensive INCOME . ... ..ottt $80,996 $ 58,297 $50,356
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Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from Operating Activities

NEetinCOme . . ...ttt e e e

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities:

Dividends in excess of earnings of subsidiary ......................
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries ....................
Increase/(decrease) in accrued €XpeNnSe ... .....ovvevtinann..
Write-downs on venture capital investment .. ......................
Write-downs on equity securities investment . .....................
Tax benefits from stock options .. .......... ... ... ... ...
Decrease inother assets ..............o.iuiiiiiii i
Decrease in other liabilities .......... .. .. .. . .. .. . . ...

Net Cash provided by operating activities .....................

Cash flows from Investment Activities

Purchase of investment S€CUIities . ..............oouenernenenenenn...
Cash distribution from venture capital investment ......................
Equity inVestment . . . .. ..o ottt
Acquisition of GBC, net of cash acquired ............... ... ... .. ... ..

Net cash used in investment activities ........................

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Issuance of junior subordinated debt .............. ... .. .. .. ... ... ...
Short term borrowing . . ...t
Repayment of short term borrowing . ............. ... .. .. .. ...
Repayment of subordinated notes . ............... ... .. .. .. ...
Cashdividends . ...... ... o
Proceeds from shares issued under the Dividend Reinvestment Plan ........
Proceeds from exercise of stock options . ........... .. .. .. .. ... ... ...
Purchase of treasury stock . ....... ... ... ...

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..............

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. ......................
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ..........................

Cash and cash equivalents,end of year .......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ..

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for income taxes ........................
Non-cash investing activities:
Net change in unrealized holding gains on securities available-for-
sale, NEt OF taAX . . o oo
Net change in unrealized gains on cash flow hedge derivatives, net
Of taX . oo
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Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(In thousands)

$ 86,813 $ 55572 $ 48,700

— 75,665 —
(80,490) — (39,231)
60 97 3)
415 475 341
325 — —
8,578 38 149
459 — —
@ — —
16,156 131,847 9,956
(1,443) (364) (400)
55 — —
(945)  (1,625) —
(7,318)  (129,161) —
9,651)  (131,150) (400)
— 53,825 —
— 20,000 —
(20,000) — —
— (40,049) —
(14,926)  (10,088)  (9,802)
3,019 2,674 1,898
15,998 80 294
— (523) (945)
(15,909) 25919  (8,555)
(9,404) 26,616 1,001
30,865 4249 3248
$21,461 $ 30,865 $ 4,249
$ 180 $ 150 $ 150
$(5292) $ 3274 $ 1330
$ (525 %  (549) $ 326



CATHAY GENERAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

19. Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Company has a dividend reinvestment plan which allows for participants’ reinvestment of cash
dividends and certain additional optional investments in the Company’s common stock. Shares issued under the
plan and the consideration received on a post-split stock basis were 95,098 for $3.0 million in 2004, 130,690 for
$2.7 million in 2003, and 109,030 for $1.9 million in 2002.

20. Regulatory Matters

Following a regular examination by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”), on June 17,
2004, the Bank’s Board of Directors approved and signed a memorandum of understanding (“MOU”) with the
FDIC in connection with certain deficiencies identified by the FDIC relating to the Bank’s compliance with
certain provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act (the “BSA”). Under the terms of the MOU, the Bank must comply in
all material respects with the BSA within 90 days from the MOU’s effective date, July 18, 2004. The MOU
requires in part that the Bank perform an analysis of its BSA risk profile and implement a written action plan
designed to ensure compliance with the BSA. Such plan includes revisions of the Bank’s policies and procedures,
enhancements of the Bank’s internal controls for BSA compliance, independent compliance testing, dedicated
compliance staff, and regular employee training. Management believes that the Bank is currently in compliance
in all material respects with the terms of the MOU. However, the FDIC has not yet examined the Bank for
compliance with the MOU.

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies.
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional
discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank’s financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the
Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and
certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank’s capital amounts
and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings,
and other factors. See Note 10 for discussion of possible future disallowance of Capital Securities as Tier 1
capital.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation has established five capital ratio categories: “well capitalized”,
“adequately capitalized”, “undercapitalized”, “significantly undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized.”
A well capitalized institution must have a Tier 1 capital ratio of at least 6%, a total risk-based capital ratio of at
least 10% and a leverage ratio of at least 5%. At December 31, 2004, the Bank was in compliance with the
minimum capital requirements and was considered well capitalized.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The Bancorp’s and the Bank’s capital and leverage ratios as of December 31, 2004, and December 31, 2003,
are presented in the tables below:

Tier I Capital (to risk — weighted
assets) ...

Tier I Capital minimum
requirement . ...............

Total Capital (to risk — weighted
assets) ...

Total I Capital minimum
requirement . ...............

Excess ........... ... ...

Risk-weighted assets ...........

Tier I Capital (to average assets)
Leverageratio ..............

Minimum leverage requirement . .

Excess ........... ... ...

Total average assets (1) .........

Company Bank Company Bank
As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003
Balance Percentage Balance Percentage Balance Percentage Balance Percentage
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 504,924 10.78% $ 469,086 10.04% $ 391,873 995% $ 375,543 9.56%
187,330 4.00 186,918 4.00 157,498 4.00 157,167 4.00
$ 317,594 6.78% $ 282,168 6.04% $ 234,375 595% $ 218,376 5.56%
$ 563,518 12.03% $ 527,553 11.29% $ 441,296 11.21% $ 424,863 10.81%
374,659 8.00 373,836 8.00 314,997 8.00 314,334 8.00
$ 188,859 4.03% $ 153,717 329% $ 126,299 321% $ 110,529 2.81%
$4,683,239 $4,672,951 $3,937,458 $3,929,169
$ 504,924 8.86% $ 469,086 8.25% $ 391,873 797% $ 375,543 7.70%
227,896 4.00 227,418 4.00 196,694 4.00 195,078 4.00
$ 277,028 4.86% $ 241,668 425% $ 195,179 397% $ 180,465 3.70%
$5,697,403 $5,685,449 $4,917,354 $4,876,943

(1) Average assets represent average balances for the fourth quarter of each year presented.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

21. Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following table sets forth selected unaudited quarterly financial data:

Summary of Operations

2004 2003
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(In thousands, except per share data)

Interest income .......... $75,070 $69,859 $65,932 $64,118 $58,882 $36,553 $35,850 $35,982
Interest expense . ......... 18,365 15,013 13,735 13,049 12,984 8,982 9,047 9,135
Net interest income . ...... 56,705 54,846 52,197 51,069 45,898 27,571 26,803 26,847
Provision for loan losses . . . — — — — 2,200 1,650 1,650 1,650
Net-interest income after

provision for loan

losses ................ 56,705 54,846 52,197 51,069 43,698 25921 25,153 25,197
Non-interest income . .. ... 629 4,715 6,540 4,381 6,607 4,734 6,966 4,686
Non-interest expense . . . . .. 22,795 21,937 22,683 23,245 20,778 11,118 12,014 11,230
Income before income tax

EXPensSe . ............. 34,539 37,624 36,054 32,205 29,527 19,537 20,105 18,653
Income tax expense .. ..... 12,971 14,426 13910 12,302 12,763 6,507 6,860 6,120
Netincome ............. 21,568 23,198 22,144 19,903 16,764 13,030 13,245 12,533
Basic net income per

common share ......... $ 043 $ 047 $ 044 $ 040 $ 036 $ 036 $ 037 $ 035
Diluted net income per

common share ......... $ 042 $ 046 $ 044 $ 040 $ 036 $ 036 $ 036 $ 034
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the applicable provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995 regarding management’s beliefs, projections, and assumptions concerning future results and events. These forward-looking statements may include,
but are not limited to, such words as “believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “estimates,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “could,” “predicts,”
“potential,” “continue,” or the negative of such terms and other comparable terminology or similar expressions. Forward-looking statements are not
guarantees. They invelve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance, or achievements of
Cathay General Bancorp.to be materially different from any future results, performance, or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such risks and uncertainties and other factors include, but are not limited to, adverse developments or conditions related to or arising from:
the company’s ability to realize the benefits of its merger with GBC Bancorp, expansion into new market areas, fluctuations in interest rates, demographic
changes, increases in competition, deterioration in asset or credit quality, changes in the availability of capital, legislative and regulatory developments
such as the potential effects of California tax legislation enacted in late 2003 and the subsequent Franchise Tax Board announcement on December 31,
2003, regarding the taxation of real estate investment trusts and registered investment companies and of the memorandum of understanding between
Cathay Bank and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation relating to Cathay Bank’s compliance with certain provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act, and

changes in our busi strategy, including the formation of a real estate investment trust, general economic or business condition in California and other
regions where Cathay Bank has operations such as the impact of the California budget deficit. . These:and other factors are described in Cathay General
Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, contained in this Annual.Report, its reports and registration statements filed
(including those filed by-GBC Bancorp prior to the merger) with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™), and other filings it makes in the future
with the SEC from time to time. Cathay General Bancorp has no intention and undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements or to

publicly announce the results of any revision of any forward-looking statement to reflect future developments or events.

Cathay General Bancorp’s filings with the SEC are available to the public from commercial document retrieval services and at the website maintained by
the SEC at http://www.sec.gov, or by request directed to Cathay General Bancorp, 777 N. Broadway, Los Angeles, CA 90012, Attention: Investor Relations
(213) 625-4749.

Member of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
‘LENDER.  This annual report has not been reviewed, or confirmed for accuracy or relevance, by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
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